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CORPORATE INFORMATION 

 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
1. Mrs. Mahima Goel (Managing Director) 
2. Mr. Rajeev Goel (Non-Executive Director) 
3. Mr. Rahul Bajaj (Executive Director & CFO) 
4. Mr. Rakesh Mohan (Independent Director) 
5. Mr. Rao Laxman Singh (Independent Director)   
6. Ms. Chetna (Independent Director) w.e.f. 9th April, 2022  
 
 

PRINCIPAL BANKER 
Axis Bank 
Plot No. 138 (01st, 02nd and 03rd Floor), GT Road, 
Prem Nagar, Delhi-110007 

STATUTORY AUDITORS  

Dharam Taneja Associates, 

Chartered Accountants 

103-A, Gopala Apartments, Ram Tirath Marg, 

Lucknow, UP 

 

REGISTRAR AND TRANSFER AGENTS 

MAS Services Limited 

T-34, 2nd Floor, Okhla Industrial Estate, Phase-2, New 

Delhi-110020; 

REGISTERED OFFICE 

H.B. Twin Tower, 07 Floor,  

Max Hospital Building, Netaji Subhash Place,  

Pitampura, Delhi 110034 

 

CORPORATE OFFICE 

Unit No. 237, 02nd Floor, Tower-B, 

Spazedge, Sector-47, Sohna Road,  

Gurugram-122018, Haryana 

COMPLIANCE OFFICER 

Ms. Reeta w.e.f. 10th August, 2022 

Unit No. 237, 02nd Floor, Tower-B, 

Spazedge, Sector-47, Sohna Road,  

Gurugram-122018, Haryana 

Website: www.akg-global.com 

E-mail: cs@akg-global.com 

 

SECRETARIAL AUDITOR 

Gagan Goel 

Gagan Goel & Co. 

Practicing Company Secretary 

Delhi, India 

 

EIGHTEENTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 

Date: 27th September, 2023 

Date : Wednesday 

Time: 03.00 P.M. 

Mode: Video Conferencing Mode (“VC”) 
 

BOOK CLOSURE 

Date: 21/09/2023 to 27/09/2023 

(Both Days Inclusive) 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.akg-global.com/
mailto:cs@akg-global.com


AKG Exim Limited II Annual Report II 2022-23 

 
 

 

3 

NOTICE 

 
Notice is hereby given that the 18th Annual General Meeting of the shareholders of AKG Exim Limited (CIN: 
L00063DL2005PLC139045) will be held on Wednesday, 27th September, 2023 at 3:00 P.M. at through video 
conferencing (VC) mode organized by the Company to transact the following business: 
 

ORDINARY BUSINESS: 

 

1. TO RECEIVE, CONSIDER AND ADOPT THE AUDITED STANDALONE & CONSOLIDATED 
BALANCE SHEET OF THE COMPANY FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023 
AND PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON THAT DATE TOGETHER WITH 
THE REPORTS OF THE DIRECTORS AND AUDITORS THEREON;  

 
2. TO APPOINT A DIRECTOR IN PLACE OF MR. RAJEEV GOEL (DIN: 01507297), WHO RETIRES 

BY ROTATION AND, BEING ELIGIBLE, OFFERS HIMSELF FOR RE-APPOINTMENT: 
 
“RESOLVED THAT Mr. Rajeev Goel (DIN: 01507297), who retires by rotation and being eligible offers himself 
for reappointment be and hereby re-appointed as Director of the Company liable to retire by rotation. 
 

SPECIAL BUSINESS: 

 

3. TO APPROVE THE RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS: 
 

To consider, and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary 
Resolution: 
 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to section 188 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 
and the Companies (Meeting of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014, in terms of Regulations 23 of SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Rule, 2015 (including any statutory modifications or enactment thereof 
for the time being in force), approval of the members of the Company be and is hereby accorded for entering into 
related party transactions for period of 2023-24 financial year with effect from April 01, 2023 to March 31, 2024, 
which were in the ordinary course of business and at arm’s length basis and up to the maximum amounts per 
annum as appended below: 
 
Particulars of Proposed Transactions for the purpose of approval u/s 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 
Maximum value of contract / transaction (April 01, 2023 to March 31, 2024) (Per annum) 
 

Name of Related Party Nature of Transaction Relationship Amount of 
Transaction 

Asri Trade Pte Ltd. Purchase of Goods Wholly Owned subsidiary 
Company 

2.00 Crore 
Asri Trade Pte Ltd. Sale of Goods 2.00 Crore 
Asri Trade Pte Ltd. Sale of Consultancy Service 1.50 Crore 
BKS Metalics Private Ltd Purchase of Goods Subsidiary Company 2.00 Crore 
BKS Metalics Private Ltd Sale of Goods 4.00 Crore 
BKS Metalics Private Ltd Loans and Advances 4.00 Crore 

 
“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to the above resolution, the Board of Directors 
of the Company (hereinafter referred to as “the Board”, which term shall be deemed to include any Committee 
constituted by the Board or any person(s) authorized by the Board in this regard) be and are hereby authorized to 
do all acts and deeds, things and execute all such documents and take all such steps as may be necessary, proper 
or expedient to give effect to this resolution and for matters connected therewith or incidental thereto.” 
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4. TO APPROVE THE LIMIT OF REMUNERATION PAYABLE TO MR. RAJEEV GOEL (DIN 
01507297) OVER AND ABOVE OTHER NON- EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS: 

 

To consider, and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a Special 
Resolution: 
 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provision of Regulation 17(6)(ca) and other applicable provisions of the 
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as 
amended, approval be and is hereby accorded for payment of remuneration to Mr. Rajeev Goel (DIN 01507297), 
Non-Executive Director of the Company, details whereof are set out in the Statement pursuant to Section 102 of 
the Companies Act, 2013, being in excess of fifty percent of the total annual remuneration payable to all Non-
Executive Directors. 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors (which term shall, unless repugnant to the context or 
meaning thereof, be deemed to include a duly authorised ‘Committee’ thereof) and the Company Secretary, be 
and is hereby authorised to do and perform all such acts, deeds, matters or things as may be considered necessary, 
appropriate, expedient or desirable to give effect to above resolution.” 

 

By Order of the Board 

For AKG EXIM LIMITED 

Sd/- 

Reeta 

(Company Secretary and Compliance Officer) 

Place: Gurugram  

Date: 29th August, 2023 

 
NOTES:  

1. Pursuant to General Circular Nos. 14/2020, 17/2020, 20/2020, 02/2021, 19/2021, 21/2021 and 02/2022 dated 
April 8, 2020, April 13, 2020, May 5, 2020, January 13, 2021, December 08, 2021, December 14, 2021 and  May 
05, 2022 respectively issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (‘MCA’) (collectively referred to as ‘MCA 
Circulars’) and Circular Nos. SEBI/HO/CFD/ CMD1/CIR/ P/2020/79 , SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD2/ CIR/P/2021/11 
and SEBI/HODDHS/P/CIR/2022/0063 dated May 12, 2020, January 15, 2021 and May 13,2022, respectively 
issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (collectively referred to as ‘SEBI Circulars’), holding of the 
Annual General Meeting (‘AGM’) through VC/OAVM, without the physical presence of the Members, is 
permitted. In compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’), SEBI (Listing Obligations 
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended (‘the Listing Regulations’), MCA Circulars and 
SEBI Circulars, the AGM of the Company is being held through VC/ OAVM which does not require physical 
presence of members at a common venue. The proceedings of the AGM will be deemed to be conducted at 
the Registered Office of the Company which shall be the deemed Venue of the AGM.  

 
2. IN TERMS OF THE MCA CIRCULARS AND THE SEBI CIRCULARS, THE REQUIREMENT OF 

SENDING PROXY FORMS TO HOLDERS OF SECURITIES AS PER PROVISIONS OF 
SECTION 105 OF THE ACT READ WITH REGULATION 44(4) OF THE LISTING 
REGULATIONS, HAS BEEN DISPENSED WITH. THEREFORE, THE FACILITY TO APPOINT 
PROXY BY THE MEMBERS WILL NOT BE AVAILABLE AND CONSEQUENTLY, THE 
PROXY FORM AND ATTENDANCE SLIP ARE NOT ANNEXED TO THIS NOTICE 
CONVENING THE 18TH AGM OF THE COMPANY (THE “NOTICE”). 

 
3. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies 

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 (as amended), and the aforesaid MCA and SEBI Circulars, the 
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Company is providing facility of remote e-voting to its Members in respect of the business to be transacted at 
the AGM. For this purpose, the Company has entered into an agreement with National Securities Depository 
Limited (NSDL) for facilitating voting through electronic means, as the authorized agency. The facility of casting 
votes by a member using remote e-voting system as well as venue voting on the date of the AGM will be 
provided by NSDL. 

 
4. The Board of Directors has appointed Mr. Gagan Goel, Practicing Company Secretary (ACS No. 30824, CP 

No. 21945) as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the voting and remote e-voting process in a fair and transparent 
manner. 

 
5. In pursuance of Section 113 of the Act and Rules framed thereunder, the corporate members are entitled to 

appoint authorized representatives for the purpose of voting through remote e-Voting or for the participation 
and e-Voting during the AGM, through VC or OAVM. Institutional Shareholders (i.e., other than individuals, 
HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned copy (PDF / JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution / 
Power of Attorney / appropriate Authorization Letter together with attested specimen signature(s) of the duly 
authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the Company Secretary through e-mail at csakg@akg-
global.com  with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in . 

 
6. Since the 18th AGM will be held through VC or OAVM, no Route Map is being provided with the Notice.  

 
7. Members attending the AGM through VC / OAVM shall be counted for the purpose of reckoning the quorum 

under Section 103 of the Act. 
 

8. For ease of conduct, members who would like to ask questions/express their views on the items of the business 
to be transacted at the meeting can send in their questions/ comments in advance mentioning their name, demat 
account number/ folio number, email id, mobile number at csakg@akg-global.com. The same will be replied by 
the Company suitably. Those Members who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be allowed to 
express their views/ask questions during the AGM. The Company reserves the right to restrict the number of 
speakers depending on the availability of time for the AGM. 

 
9. Members can login and join the AGM 30 minutes prior to the scheduled time to start the AGM and the window 

for joining shall be kept open till the expiry of 15 minutes after the scheduled time to start the AGM. The 
facility of participation at the AGM through VC/OAVM will be made available for 1000 members, on first-come-
first-served basis. However, the participation of large members (members holding 2% or more shareholding), 
promoters, institutional investors, directors, key managerial personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit 
Committee, Nomination & Remuneration Committee, Stakeholders Relationship Committee and Auditors can 
attend the AGM without restriction of first-come-first served basis. Instructions and other information for 
members for attending the AGM through VC/OAVM are given in this Notice. 

 
10. The Register of Members and share transfer books of the Company will remain closed from Thursday, 21st 

September, 2023 to Wednesday, 27th September, 2023 (both days inclusive), for the purpose of Annual General 
Meeting. 

 
11. In case of Joint-holders, the Member whose name appears as the first holder in the order of names as per the 

Register of Members of the Company will be entitled to vote during the AGM. 
 

12. Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding 170 of the Act, and the Register of 
Contracts or Arrangements in which the Directors are interested, maintained under the Companies Act, 2013 
will be available electronically for inspection by the members upto & including the day of AGM. Members 
desirous of inspecting the same may send their requests at csakg@akg-global.com from their registered e-mail 
addresses mentioning their names and folio numbers / demat account numbers. 

 

mailto:csakg@akg-global.com
mailto:csakg@akg-global.com
mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in
mailto:csakg@akg-global.com
mailto:csakg@akg-global.com
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13. Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Act and the rules made thereunder setting out the material facts and 
the reasons for the proposed resolutions, in respect of the Businesses under Item No. 3 & 4 is annexed hereto. 
The relevant details of the Directors as mentioned under Item No(s). 2 & 4 above as required by Regulation 
36(3) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) 
Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations”) and as required under Secretarial Standards – 2 on General Meetings 
issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India, is annexed thereto. 

 
14. The Board of Directors have considered and decided to include the Item No(s). 3 to 4 given above as Special 

Businesses in the forthcoming AGM, as they are unavoidable in nature. 
 

15. Pursuant to Regulation 40 of the Listing Regulations, the securities of listed companies can be transferred only 
in the dematerialized mode w.e.f. April 1, 2019, except in case of transmission or transposition of securities. In 
this regard, SEBI has clarified by a Press Release No. 12/2019 dated March 27, 2019, that the said amendments 
do not prohibit an investor from holding the shares in physical mode and the investor has the option of holding 
shares in physical mode even after April 1, 2019. However, any investor who is desirous of transferring shares 
(which are held in physical mode) after April 1, 2019 can do so only after the shares are dematerialized. SEBI 
vide its Circular No. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/RTAMB/ CIR/P/2020/166 dated September 7, 2020 has fixed March 31, 
2021 as the cut-off date for re-lodgement of transfer deeds. Further, the shares that are re-lodged for transfer 
(including those requests that are pending with the Company / RTA) shall henceforth be issued only in demat 
mode. In exceptional cases, the transfer of physical shares is subject to the procedural formalities as prescribed 
under SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/DOS3/CIR/P/2018/139 dated November 6, 2018. 

 

16. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (‘SEBI’) vide its circular dated November 03, 2021 read with circular 
dated December 14, 2021 has made it mandatory for the shareholders holding securities in physical form to 
furnish PAN, KYC (complete address with pin-code, bank detail with MICR-CODE & IFS CODE, Email-ID, 
Mobile Number) and Nomination details to the Registrar and Transfer Agent (‘RTA’) of the Company. Effective 
from 1st January 2022. Registrar will not process, any service requests or complaints received from the member 
until unless above KYC and nomination will not be completed by shareholder and such shareholders holding 
will be fridge by RTA on or after 1st April 2023. 

 

The shareholders holding shares in physical form are requested to note that in case of failure to provide 
required documents and details as per aforesaid SEBI circular, all folios of such shareholders shall be frozen on 
or after April 01, 2023 by the RTA. In view of the above, shareholders of the Company holding securities in 
physical form are requested to provide following documents/details to RTA: 
 

i.PAN;  (using ISR-1) 
ii.Nomination in Form No.SH-13 or submit declaration to ‘Opt-out’ in Form ISR-3;  
iii.Contact details including Postal address with PIN code, Mobile Number, E-mail address;  
iv.Bank Account details including Bank name and branch, Bank account number, IFS code;  
v.Specimen signature. (using ISR-2)  

Any cancellation or change in nomination shall be provided in Form No.SH-14  

All of above required documents/details to be sent at the address of registered office of the RTA. The 
shareholders can download the forms mentioned in SEBI circular from the website of the Company or RTA 
website i.e. www.masserv.com. 

17. In compliance with the aforementioned Circulars, Notice of the AGM along with the Annual Report 2022-23 
is being sent only through electronic mode (e-mail), to those Members whose email addresses are registered 
with the Company/Depository Participants (DPs)/ Registrar and Share Transfer Agent (the “RTA”) i.e., MAS 
Services Ltd. Further, those members who have not registered their e-mail addresses and mobile nos. and in 
consequence could not be served the Notice of the AGM and Annual Report may temporarily get themselves 
registered with RTA by emailing for obtaining the same. Members are requested to support our commitment 

http://www.masserv.com/
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to environmental protection by choosing to receive the Company’s communications through e-mail going 
forward.     
 

18. The Notice of AGM along with Annual Report for the financial year 2022-23, shall also be available on the 
websites of the Company at www.akg-global.com and the website of Stock Exchange i.e., National Stock 
Exchange of India Limited (NSE) where Equity Shares of the Company are listed www.nseindia.com. 
 

The Notice shall also be available on the e-Voting website of the agency engaged for providing e-Voting facility, 
i.e., National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL), viz., www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

19. Members who have not yet registered their e-mail addresses are requested to register the same with their 
Depository Participants (“DP”) in case the shares are held by them in electronic form and with the 
Company/RTA in case the shares are held by them in physical form. 
 

20. Members are requested to intimate changes, if any, pertaining to their name, postal address, e-mail address, 
telephone / mobile numbers, Permanent Account Number (PAN), mandates, nominations, power of attorney, 
etc., to their DPs if the shares are held by them in electronic form and to the Company/RTA if the shares are 
held by them in physical form.  

 
21. For receiving all future correspondence (including Annual Report) from the Company   

 

Electronically– 

In case you have not registered your email ID with the Company/ Depositary, please follow below instructions 
to register your email ID for obtaining Annual Report for FY 2022-2023 and login details for e-voting. 

Physical Holding 

Send a signed request letter to Registrar and Transfer Agents of the Company, MAS Services Limited at 
investor@masserv.com providing Folio Number, Name of the Shareholder, scanned copy of the Share 
Certificate (Front and Back), PAN( Self attested scanned copy of PAN Card), AADHAR ( Self attested scanned 
copy of Aadhar Card) with subject line (Register E-mail ID Folio No (Mention Folio No) of Akg Exim Limited. 

Demat Holding 

Please contact your Depositary Participant (DP) and register your email address as per the process advised by 
DP. 

22. In case a person has become a member of the Company after dispatch of the AGM Notice, but on or before 
the cut-off date for e-voting i.e. Wednesday, September 20, 2023, such person may obtain the User ID 
and Password from RTA by e-mail request on investor@masserv.com. 
 

23. In terms of Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the applicable provisions, the shareholders of the 
Company may nominate a person in whose name the shares held by him/them shall vest in the event of his/their 
death. Shareholders desirous of availing this facility may submit the requisite nomination form. 

 
24. In terms of SEBI Circular dated 09/12/2020, the depository shall send SMS/email alerts regarding the details of 

the upcoming AGM to the demat holders atleast 2 days prior to the date of commencement of e-voting. Hence 
members are requested to update the mobile no./email ID with their respective depository participants. 

 
25. The documents referred to in the proposed resolutions are available for inspection at its Registered 

Office of the Company during normal business hours on any working day except Saturdays, upto the date 
of meeting. 

http://www.akg-global.com/
http://www.nseindia.com/
http://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
mailto:investor@masserv.com
mailto:investor@masserv.com
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26. Instructions for e-voting and joining the AGM are as follows: 
 

In terms of the provisions of section 108 of the Act, read with rule 20 of the Companies (Management and 
Administration) Rules, 2014, as amended (hereinafter called ‘the Rules’ for the purpose of this section of the 
Notice) and regulation 44 of the SEBI Listing Regulations, the Company is providing facility of remote e-voting 
to exercise votes on the items of business given in the Notice of 18th Annual General Meeting (AGM) through 
electronic voting system, to members holding shares as on Wednesday, September 20, 2023 (end of day), 
being the cut-off date fixed for determining voting rights of members, entitled to participate in the remote e-
voting process, through the e-voting platform provided by NSDL or to vote at the AGM. 

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING AND JOINING GENERAL 

MEETING ARE AS UNDER:- 

The remote e-voting period begins on Sunday, September 24, 2023 at 9:00 A.M. and ends on Tuesday, 
September 26, 2023 at 5:00 P.M. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting 
thereafter. The Members, whose names appear in the Register of Members / Beneficial Owners as on 

the record date (cut-off date) i.e. Wednesday, September 20, 2023, may cast their vote 
electronically. The voting right of shareholders shall be in proportion to their share in the paid-up 

equity share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date, being Wednesday, September 20, 2023. 
 

How do I vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system? 

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are mentioned below: 

Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Voting system 

A) Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holding 
securities in demat mode 

 

In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual 
shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with 
Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in 
their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility. 
 
Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below: 
 

Type of shareholders  Login Method 

Individual Shareholders holding 
securities in demat mode with 
NSDL. 

1. If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit the 
e-Services website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following 
URL: https://eservices.nsdl.com/either on a Personal Computer or on a 
mobile. Once the home page of e-Services is launched, click on the 
“Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login” which is available under 
“IDeAS” section. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your 
User ID and Password. After successful authentication, you will be able 
to see e-Voting services. Click on “Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting 
services and you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click on options 
available against company name or e-Voting service provider – 
NSDL and you will be re-directed to NSDL e-Voting website for 
casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual 
meeting & voting during the meeting. 

https://eservices.nsdl.com/


AKG Exim Limited II Annual Report II 2022-23 

 
 

 

9 

Type of shareholders  Login Method 

2. If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is 
available at https://eservices.nsdl.com. Select “Register Online for 
IDeAS”Portal or click at 
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp 

3. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the 
following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal 
Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Voting system is 
launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available under 
‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will open. You will have 
to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account number 
held with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on 
the screen. After successful authentication, you will be redirected to 
NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on 
options available against company name or e-Voting service 
provider - NSDL and you will be redirected to e-Voting website of 
NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or 
joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.  

 
 

Individual Shareholders holding 
securities in demat mode with 
CDSL 

1. Existing users who have opted for Easi / Easiest, they can login through 
their user id and password. Option will be made available to reach e-
Voting page without any further authentication. The URL for users to 
login to Easi / Easiest arehttps://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/loginor 
www.cdslindia.com and click on New System Myeasi. 

2. After successful login of Easi/Easiest the user will be also able to see the 
E Voting Menu. The Menu will have links of e-Voting service 
provider i.e. NSDL. Click on NSDL to cast your vote. 

3. If the user is not  registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is 
available at   
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration  

4. Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing 
demat Account Number and PAN No. from a link in www.cdslindia.com 
home page. The system will authenticate the user by sending OTP on 
registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the demat Account. After 
successful authentication, user will be provided links for the respective 
ESP i.e. NSDL where the e-Voting is in progress. 
 
 

Individual Shareholders (holding 
securities in demat mode) login 
through their depository 
participants 

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through 
your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility.  
Once login, you will be able to see e-Voting option. Once you click on e-Voting 
option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful 
authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on options available 
against company name or e-Voting service provider-NSDL and you will be 
redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote 
e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. 

 
Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID and 
Forget Password option available at abovementioned website. 

 

https://eservices.nsdl.com/
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login
http://www.cdslindia.com/
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration
http://www.cdslindia.com/
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Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues related 
to login through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL. 

 
Login type Helpdesk details 

Individual Shareholders holding securities 

in demat mode with NSDL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL helpdesk 
by sending a request at  evoting@nsdl.co.inor call at toll free no.: 1800 
1020 990  and  1800 22 44 30 

Individual Shareholders holding 

securities in demat mode with CDSL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL helpdesk 
by sending a request at helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at 
022- 23058738 or 022-23058542-43 
 

 

 

B) Login Method for shareholders other than Individual shareholders holding securities in demat 

mode and shareholders holding securities in physical mode. 

How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website? 

 

1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: 
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. 
 
2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available 
under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. 
 
3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password/OTP and a 
Verification Code as shown on the screen. 
 

Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at https://eservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing 

IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL eservices after using your log-in credentials, click on  e-Voting and you can proceed to 

Step 2 i.e. Cast your vote electronically. 
 

4. Your User ID details are given below : 
 

Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat 

(NSDL or CDSL) or Physical 

 Your User ID is: 

a) For Members who hold shares in demat 

account with NSDL. 

8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client ID 

For example if your DP ID is IN300*** and Client 

ID is 12****** then your user ID is 

IN300***12******. 

b) For Members who hold shares in demat 

account with CDSL. 

16 Digit Beneficiary ID 

mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in
mailto:helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
https://eservices.nsdl.com/


AKG Exim Limited II Annual Report II 2022-23 

 
 

 

11 

For example if your Beneficiary ID is 

12************** then your user ID is 

12************** 

c) For Members holding shares in Physical Form. EVEN Number followed by Folio Number 

registered with the company 

For example if folio number is 001*** and EVEN 

is 101456 then user ID is 101456001*** 

 

 

5. Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below:  
a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing password to login and 
cast your vote. 

 

b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the ‘initial 
password’ which was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your ‘initial password’, you need to 
enter the ‘initial password’ and the system will force you to change your password. 
 
c) How to retrieve your ‘initial password’? 

 

(i) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, your ‘initial 
password’ is communicated to you on your email ID. Trace the email sent to you from NSDL 
from your mailbox. Open the email and open the attachment i.e. a .pdf file. Open the .pdf file. 
The password to open the .pdf file is your 8 digit client ID for NSDL account, last 8 digits of 
client ID for CDSL account or folio number for shares held in physical form. The .pdf file 
contains your ‘User ID’ and your ‘initial password’.  

 
(ii) If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in process for those 

shareholders whose email ids are not registered 
 

6.  If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “Initial password” or have forgotten your 
password: 
 

a) Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?”(If you are holding shares in your demat account 
with NSDL or CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

 

b) Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option available 
on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

 

c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a request at 
evoting@nsdl.co.in mentioning your demat account number/folio number, your PAN, your name 
and your registered address etc. 

 

d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the votes on the e-
Voting system of NSDL. 

 

7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on the check 
box. 

8. Now, you will have to click on “Login” button. 
9. After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open. 

 
Step 2: Cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system. 

https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/eVotingWeb/commonhtmls/NewUser.jsp
http://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/eVotingWeb/commonhtmls/PhysicalUser.jsp
http://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in
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How to cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system? 

1. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in which you are holding 
shares and whose voting cycle and General Meeting is in active status. 

2. Select “EVEN” of company for which you wish to cast your vote during the remote e-Voting period and 

casting your vote during the General Meeting. For joining virtual meeting, you need to click on “VC/OAVM” 
link placed under “Join General Meeting”. 

3. Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens. 

4. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the number of shares for 

which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when prompted. 

5. Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.  

6. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the confirmation 

page. 

7. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote. 

General Guidelines for shareholders 

1. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned 

copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with attested specimen 

signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer by e-mail 

to gagancs.goel@gmail.com with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in. 

 

2. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care 

to keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon five 

unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password. In such an event, you will need to go through 

the “Forgot User Details/Password?” or “Physical User Reset Password?” option available on 
www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the password.  

 

3. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Shareholders and e-

voting user manual for Shareholders available at the download section of www.evoting.nsdl.com or 

call on toll free no.: 1800 1020 990  and  1800 22 44 30  or send a request to Amit Vishal at 

evoting@nsdl.co.in 

Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories for procuring 

user id and password and registration of e mail ids for e-voting for the resolutions set out in this notice: 

1. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned copy of the 
share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested 
scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to investor@masserv.com or csakg@akg-global.com. 

 

2. In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + CLID or 16 digit beneficiary 
ID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN 

mailto:gagancs.goel@gmail.com
mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/eVotingWeb/commonhtmls/NewUser.jsp
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/eVotingWeb/commonhtmls/PhysicalUser.jsp
http://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
http://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in
mailto:investor@masserv.com
mailto:csakg@akg-global.com
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card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to investor@masserv.com or csakg@akg-
global.com. If you are an Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode, you are requested to refer 
to the login method explained at step 1 (A) i.e. Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting 
for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode. 

 
3. Alternatively shareholder/members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.co.infor procuring user id and 

password for e-voting by providing above mentioned documents. 
 
4. In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual 

shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained 
with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are required to update their mobile number and 
email ID correctly in their demat account in order to access e-Voting facility. 

 

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR e-VOTING ON THE DAY OF THE EGM/AGM ARE AS 

UNDER:- 

1. The procedure for e-Voting on the day of the AGM is same as the instructions mentioned above for remote 
e-voting. 

 

2. Only those Members/ shareholders, who will be present in the AGM through VC/OAVM facility and have not 
casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not barred from doing so, 
shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting system in the AGM. 

 
3. Members who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the AGM. However, they will not 

be eligible to vote at the AGM. 
 
4. The details of the person who may be contacted for any grievances connected with the facility for e-Voting on 

the day of the AGM shall be the same person mentioned for Remote e-voting. 
 

INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH VC/OAVM ARE AS 

UNDER: 

1. Member will be provided with a facility to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM through the NSDL e-Voting 
system. Members may access by following the steps mentioned above for Access to NSDL e-Voting 
system. After successful login, you can see link of “VC/OAVM link” placed under “Join General meeting” 
menu against company name. You are requested to click on VC/OAVM link placed under Join General Meeting 
menu. The link for VC/OAVM will be available in Shareholder/Member login where the EVEN of Company 
will be displayed. Please note that the members who do not have the User ID and Password for e-Voting or 
have forgotten the User ID and Password may retrieve the same by following the remote e-Voting 
instructions mentioned in the notice to avoid last minute rush. 

 
2. Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops for better experience. 

 

3. Further Members will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to avoid any 
disturbance during the meeting. 

 

4. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop connecting via 
Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their respective network. It is 
therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches. 

 

mailto:investor@masserv.com
mailto:csakg@akg-global.com
mailto:csakg@akg-global.com
mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in
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5. Shareholders who would like to express their views/have questions may send their questions in advance 
mentioning their name demat account number/folio number, email id, mobile number at csakg@akg-
global.com . The same will be replied by the company suitably. 

 

General Instructions 

i. A person, whose name is recorded in the register of members or in the register of beneficial owners 
maintained by the depositories as on the cut-off date only shall be entitled to avail the facility of remote e-
voting as well as voting at the AGM through ballot paper. 

 
ii. Mr. Gagan Goel, Practicing Company Secretary (Membership No. ACS-30824 & CP No. 21945), has been 

appointed for as the Scrutinizer for providing facility to the members of the Company to scrutinize the 
voting and remote e-voting process in a fair and transparent manner.  

 
iii. The Chairman shall, at the AGM, at the end of discussion on the resolutions on which voting is to be held, 

allow voting with the assistance of scrutinizer, for all those members who are present VC / OAVM at the 
AGM but have not cast their votes by availing the remote e-voting facility. 

 
iv. The Scrutinizer shall after the conclusion of voting at the AGM, will first count the votes cast at the meeting 

and thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting in the presence of  at least two witnesses 
not in the employment of the Company and shall make, not later than three days of the conclusion of the 
AGM, a consolidated scrutinizer’s report of the total votes cast in favour or against, if any, to the Chairman 
or a person authorized by him in writing, who shall countersign the same and declare the result of the voting 
forthwith. 

 
v. The Results declared alongwith the report of the Scrutinizer shall be placed on the website of the Company 

www.akg-global.com and on the website of NSDL immediately after the declaration of result by the 
Chairman or a person authorized by him in writing and communicated to the Stock Exchange. 

 

 

For AKG EXIM LIMITED. 

Sd/- 

Reeta 

(Company Secretary/Compliance Officer) 

Place: Gurugram  

Date: 29th August, 2023 

 

Explanatory Statement pursuant to section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 

Item No. 3 

Pursuant to Regulation 23 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (hereinafter 
called as “the Listing Regulations”), all Related Party Transactions shall require prior approval of the Audit Committee 
and all material transactions with related parties shall require approval of the Members of the Company through a 
resolution and all related parties shall abstain from voting on such resolution.  
 
“Material Related Party Transaction” under the Listing Regulations means any transaction(s) entered into individually 
or taken together with previous transactions during a financial year exceeding 10% of the annual consolidated turnover 
of a company as per its last audited financial statements.  
 

mailto:csakg@akg-global.com
mailto:csakg@akg-global.com
http://www.akg-global.com/
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The Audit Committee and Board have approved the aforesaid Related Party Transactions at their meetings held on 
29th August, 2023, in terms of Regulation 23 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2015 and noted that these transactions shall be in the Ordinary Course of Business and at arm’s length basis. With 
respect to the above matter, the Shareholders/Members are requested to note following disclosures of Interest: 
  
S.No. Name of the Related Party Nature of Concern or Interest 

1. Asri Trade Pte Ltd. Wholly Owned Subsidiary Company 

2. BKS Metalics Private Ltd Subsidiary Company 
 

The Board recommends the resolution set out at Item No. 3 of the Notice to the Members for their consideration 
and approval, by way of Ordinary Resolution.  
 
Except to the extent of directorship of the Directors their Relatives and Key Managerial Personnel in the 
abovementioned related parties which is duly disclosed above, none of the other Directors/ Key Managerial Personnel/ 
their Relatives is, in any way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise in the Ordinary Resolution set out at 
Item No. 3 respectively. 
 

Item No. 4 

In terms of the notified Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015, as amended, consent of the Members by way of Special Resolution is required every year, if the 
remuneration payable to a single Non-Executive Director in that year exceeds 50% of the aggregate remuneration 
payable to all the Non-Executive Directors taken together. Your approval is therefore sought for the payment of 
remuneration of upto Rs. 25.00 Lakhs towards salary to Mr. Rajeev Goel for the financial year 2023-24. 
 

Mr. Rajeev Goel and Mrs. Mahima Goel are interested in the resolution set out at Item No. 4 of the Notice. 

The relatives of Mr. Rajeev Goel may be deemed to be interested in the resolution set out at Item No. 4 of the Notice, 
to the extent of their shareholding interest, if any, in the Company 
 

None of the other Directors / KMP, except Mr. Rajeev Goel and Mrs. Mahima Goel, are interested in the aforesaid 

resolution. 

The Board accordingly recommend the special resolution as set forth in Item No. 4 for the approval of the members. 

By Order of the Board 

For AKG EXIM LIMITED. 

Sd/- 

Reeta 

(Company Secretary/Compliance Officer) 

Place: Gurugram  

Date: 29th August, 2023 
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Annexure A 

Pursuant to Secretarial Standard and Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the details of the Director seeking appointment/re-appointment/ 
fixation of remuneration/variation of the term of remuneration at the forthcoming Annual General 
Meeting: 
 

Name of the Directors Mr. Rajeev Goel DIN: 01507297 
Date of Birth 23/12/1974 
Age 49 years  

Qualification Bachelor of Technology (Electrical) from Delhi 
University and Diploma Course in Electrical 
Engineering. 

Experience Having more than 22 years of experience in the field 
of commodity, Metal Scrap business, Sales & 
Marketing and Client Relation. 

Terms & Conditions  of Appointment/Re-
appointment  along with Details of remuneration 
sought to be paid 

As specified in item no. 4 of the Notice, no 
remuneration proposed to be paid. 

Details of the Remuneration last Drawn Rs. 9.60 Lakhs per annum 
Date of the first Appointment on the Board 26th July, 2005 
Shareholding in the Company as on 31.03.2023 66,216 Equity Shares 
Relationship with other Director/Manager/Key 
Managerial Personnel 

Spouse of Mrs. Mahima Goel 

Number of Meetings of the Board attended during 
the year 

6 (Six) 

Other Directorship/ Membership/ Chairmanship of 
the Committee of the other Board as on 31.03.2023 

Directorship: 
M/s Alisha Overseas Private Limited  

(Under process of Striking Off) 
M/s New Tech Mines Private Limited  

(Strike Off) 
Details of Listed entities from which the person has 
resigned in the past three years 

Nil 

  



AKG Exim Limited II Annual Report II 2022-23 

 
 

 

17 

BOARDS’ REPORT 

Dear  
Members of 
AKG EXIM LIMITED 
 
Your Director’s are pleased to present the 18th Annual Report together with the Audited Financial Statements of the 
Company for the financial year ended 31st March, 2023. 
 
FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS: 
 
The Financial highlights for the year under review are given below: -  
 
 Consolidated (Rs. in Lakhs) Standalone (Rs. In Lakhs) 

Particulars For the year 

ended 31st 

March, 2022 

For the year 

ended 31st 

March, 2023 

For the year 

ended 31st 

March, 2022 

For the year 

ended 31st 

March, 2023 

Total Income 18,679.95 22,225.11 12,404.30 8633.49 

Total Expenses 18,438.09 21,926.42 12,228.81 8454.64 

Profit before Exceptional and 

Extraordinary Item 

241.86 298.69 175.49 178.85 

Prior Period Items - - - - 

Profit Before Tax 241.86 298.69 175.49 178.85 

Tax Expense:     

Current Tax 48.82 49.76 48.02 49.76 

Deferred Tax -0.86 1.13 -0.86 1.13 

Taxes of Earlier Years - - - - 

Profit After tax 193.90 247.80 127.53 127.96 

 
YEAR UNDER REVIEW: 
 
On Standalone basis for the year 2022-23, your Company has achieved a Net Profit after tax of Rs. 127.96 Lacs as 
against Rs. 127.53 Lacs in the year 2021-22. The total turnover including other income for the year 2022-23 stood at 
Rs. 8,633.49 Lacs as compared to Rs. 12,404.30 Lacs for the year 2021-22. 
 
Your Company has achieved a consolidated turnover of Rs. 22,225.11 lacs during the year under review as against the 
consolidated turnover of Rs. 18,679.95 Lacs in the last year 2021-22. 
 
DIVIDEND: 

 
The Board of Directors has not recommended any Dividend on paid up share capital during the year ended 31st 
March, 2023. 
 
CHANGE IN CAPITAL STRUCTURE: 
 
The Authorized Share Capital of your Company as on 31st March, 2023 stood at Rs. 32,50,00,000/- divided into 
3,25,00,000 equity shares of Rs.10/- each. 
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The Issued & Subscribed Paid-Up Share capital of the Company as on 31st March, 2023 stood at to Rs. 31,77,65,760/- 
divided into 3,17,76,576 equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each. 
 
During the year under review, pursuant to the approval of the Board of Directors in its meeting held on 9th April, 
2023, National Stock Exchange of India Limited had approved the Basis of Allotment for the Right Issue on 1st February, 
2023, Accordingly, the Right issue Committee duly authorised by the Board of Directors, in its meeting held on 1st 
February, 2023 had approved the allotment of 2,11,84,384 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each at a Price of Rs. 12 per equity 
shares aggregating to Rs. 25.42 Crores through Right Issue. 
 
TRANSFER TO GENERAL RESERVE: 
 
During the year under review, your directors have not transferred any amount to general reserves. 
 
TRANSFER AMOUNT TO INVESTOR EDUCATION & PROTECTION FUND: 
 
As per the provisions of Section 125 of the Companies Act, 2013, deposits / dividend remaining unclaimed for a period 
of seven years from the date they become due for payment have to be transferred to Investor Education & Protection 
Fund (IEPF) established by the Central Government.  
 

During the year under review, there has been no any unclaimed deposit/dividend remaining to transfer. 
 

MATERIAL AND SIGNIFICANT ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR 
TRIBUNALS: 
 
No significant and material orders have been passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals against the Company 
impacting the going concern status and Company’s operations in future. 
 
DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES: 
 
During the Financial Year 2022-23, your Company had below mentioned Subsidiary Companies.: 
 

1. M/s. BKS Metalics Pvt. Ltd. 
2. M/s. ASRI Trade Pte. Ltd. 

 
A separate statement containing the salient features of Financial Statements of subsidiaries of your Company 
prescribed in Form AOC-1 forms part of Consolidated Financial Statements in compliance with Section 129 and other 
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) read with Rule 5 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 
2014 (as amended) is set out as “Annexure I” to this Report, 
 
In accordance with Section 136 of the Act, the Audited Financial Statements, including the Consolidated Financial 
Statements and related information of the Company and the financial statements of each of the subsidiary companies, 
are available on our website at www.akg-global.com. The Company’s Policy for determining material subsidiaries may 
be accessed on the website of the Company at www.akg-global.com. 
 
The Company does have only one material subsidiary which is M/s. ASRI Trade Pte. Ltd. as per aforesaid policy.                    

DETAILS IN RESPECT OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH 
REFERENCE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: 
 
According to Section 134 (5) (e) of the Companies Act, 2013, the term Internal Financial Control (“IFC”) means the 
policies and procedures adopted by the Company for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business including 
adherence to Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the 
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records and the timely preparation of reliable financial information. 

http://www.akg-global.com/
http://www.akg-global.com/
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During the Year under review, the system and controls of your Company are audited by the Internal Auditor and 
their findings and recommendations are reviewed by the Audit Committee which ensures timely implementation.  
 
REPORTING OF FRAUDS 

 

There have been no instances of fraud reported by the Statutory Auditors of the Company under Section 143(12) of 
the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules framed thereunder either to the Company or to the Central Government. 
 
SECRETARIAL STANDARDS 

 

The Company complies with all applicable Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of 
India. 
 
PUBLIC DEPOSITS: 
 
During the Financial Year 2022-23, your Company has not accepted any deposit within the meaning of Sections 73 
and 74 of the Companies Act, 2013 read together with the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 as 
amended upto date. 
 
STATUTORY AUDITORS: 
 

M/s Dharam Taneja Associates, Chartered Accountants, (FRN-003563N) Statutory Auditors of the Company were 
appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company for a period of 5 (Five) consecutive years till the conclusion of 
the 22nd AGM. 
 
STATUTORY AUDITORS’ REPORT: 
 
The Auditors have issued an unmodified opinion on the Financial Statements (Standalone & Consolidated) for the 
financial year ended 31st March, 2023. The Auditors’ Report (Standalone & Consolidated given by the Auditor for the 
financial year ended 31st March, 2023 on the financial statements of the Company forms part of this Annual Report.  
 
There being no reservation, qualification, adverse remarks in the Auditors’ Report, no further explanations are 
required. 
 
SECRETARIAL AUDITOR AND SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT: 
 
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Appointment and 
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 (as amended from time to time), your Board at its Meeting held 
on 30th May, 2022 appointed Mr. Gagan Goel, (ICSI Membership No. FCS 3381 and C. P. No. 4882), Proprietor of 
M/s. Gagan Goel & Co., Practicing Company Secretaries, New Delhi as the Secretarial Auditors of the Company, to 
conduct the Secretarial Audit for the financial year ended March 31, 2023 and to submit Secretarial Audit Report.  
 
The Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year 2022-23 is annexed herewith as “Annexure II.” The Board of 
Directors in its meeting held on 27th May, 2023 considered the same and ensured that the compliance shall be done 
in line with applicable regulations and effective steps shall be taken for the compliances for the Company and its 
subsidiary Company. 
 
INTERNAL AUDITOR AND INTERNAL AUDIT REPORT: 
 
M/s. Sharma Sharma & Co., Chartered Accountants were appointed as an Internal Auditors of the Company for the 
Financial Year 2022-23 and our Company take their suggestions and recommendations to improve and strengthen the 
Internal Control Systems. 
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The Internal Audit Report for the financial year 2022-23 has been discussed in the Board Meeting of the Company, 
which did not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark.  
 
DETAILS IN RESPECT OF FRAUDS REPORTED BY AUDITORS OTHER THAN THOSE WHICH 
ARE REPORTABLE TO THE CENTRAL GOVERNMENT: 
 
The Statutory Auditors or Secretarial Auditors or Internal Auditor of the Company have not reported any frauds to 
the Audit Committee or to the Board of Directors under Section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013, including rules 
made thereunder.  
 
EXTRACT OF THE ANNUAL RETURN: 
 
The Annual Return of the Company as on 31 March 2023 in Form MGT - 7 in accordance with Section 92(3) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, is available on the 
website of the Company at www.akg-global.com. 
 
DIRECTORS: 

 
During the year under review, there was change in the composition of the Board of Directors of your Company as 
given below: 

 
(A) RESIGNATION AND APPOINTMENT: 
 
During the year under review, there has been no resignation of any Director from the Board of your Company. 
 
However, during the year under review, Ms. Chetna was appointed as an Independent director of the Company by 
the Board of Director in its meeting held on 09th April, 2022 that was confirmed by the Shareholders of the Company 
through postal ballot the result of which was declared on 08th July, 2022. 
 
(B) RETIRE BY ROTATION: 
 
In accordance with the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Articles of Association of the 
Company, Mr. Rajeev Goel, Non-Executive Director, is liable to retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual General 
Meeting of the Company and being eligible, offered himself for re-appointment.  
 
The matter of appointing him, as Non-Executive Director, appears as an Agenda in the Notice of the 18th Annual 
General Meeting. 
 
A brief profile of the above-named Director seeking appointment at the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the 
Company has been provided in the Notice of the 18th Annual General Meeting. 
 
(C) INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS: 
 
The Company has received declarations from all the Independent Directors of the Company confirming that they 
meet the criteria of independence as prescribed under sub-section (6) of the section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 
and Regulation 16(1)(b) of the Listing Regulations.  
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A STATEMENT REGARDING OPINION OF THE BOARD WITH REGARD TO INTEGRITY, 

EXPERTISE AND EXPERIENCE (INCLUDING THE PROFICIENCY) OF THE INDEPENDENT 

DIRECTOR. 

 

The Board of Directors has considered the integrity, expertise and experience (including the proficiency) of Mr. Rakesh 
Mohan, Mr. Rao Laxman Singh and Ms. Chetna who were appointed as an Independent Directors on the 
recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee.  
 

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL(S) (KMP): 
 
Pursuant to Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with The Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of 
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, In addition to Managing Director, the Company has employed the Company 
Secretary and Chief Financial Officer of the Company as Key Managerial Personnel. 
 
Based on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board, Ms. Reeta a Qualified 
Company Secretary, was appointed by the Board of Directors at its meeting held on 10th August, 2022 as the Company 
Secretary & Compliance Officer and KMP of the Company, w.e.f. 10th August, 2022. 
 
During the year under review, Ms. Mahak, Company Secretary resigned w.e.f. 30th June, 2022 which was taken on 
record by the Board of Directors in its meeting held on 10th August, 2022. 
 
Following were the KMP during the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2023 
 

Name and Designation Date of change 

Ms. Mahak (Company Secretary) 30th June, 2022 (Resignation) 

Ms. Reeta (Company Secretary) 10th August, 2022 (Appointment) 

Mr. Mahima Goel (Managing Director) No change during the year 

Mr. Rahul Bajaj (Chief Financial Officer) No change during the year 

 
COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD 
 
Following are the Committees of the Board of Director during the year ended 31st March, 2023: 
 

 Audit Committee 
 Nomination & Remuneration Committee 
 Stakeholder Relationship Committee 
 Sub-Committee 

 
Details of all the above Committees of the Board are as follows;- 
 
AUDIT COMMITTEE: 
 
The Board of Directors of your Company has duly constituted an Audit Committee in compliance with the provisions 
of Section 177 of the Act, the Rules framed thereunder read with Regulation 18 of the Listing Regulations. 
 
The Audit Committee of your Company comprises of the following members:- 
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Mr. Rakesh Mohan Chairman 
Mrs. Mahima Goel Member 
Mr. Rao Laxman Singh      Member  
 
Apart from Mrs. Mahima Goel, all other Committee members are Independent Directors. Members of the Audit 
Committee possess financial/accounting expertise/ exposure.  
 
During the year under review, there was no such recommendation of the Audit Committee which was not accepted 
by the Board. 
 
Number of meetings held during the year under review, terms of reference and other requisite details have been 
provided in the Corporate Governance Report which forms part of this Annual Report. 
 
NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE: 
 
The Board of Directors of your Company has duly constituted a Nomination & Remuneration Committee in 
compliance with the provisions of Section 178 of the Act, the Rules framed thereunder read with Regulation 19 of the 
Listing Regulations which amongst others is responsible for identifying and recommending persons who are qualified 
to become directors or appointed as part of senior management of the Company and laying down remuneration 
policy. 
 
The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of your Company comprises of the following Directors as members:- 
 
Mr. Rakesh Mohan  Chairman 
Mr. Rao Laxman Singh         Member 
Mr. Rajeev Goel                            Member  
 
During the year under review, there was no such recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee 
which was not accepted by the Board. 
 
Number of meetings held during the year under review, terms of reference and other requisite details have been 
provided in the Corporate Governance Report which forms part of this Annual Report. 
 
STAKEHOLDER RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE: 
 
Our Company has constituted a Stakeholder’s Relationship Committee to redress the complaints of the shareholders 
pursuant to Regulation 20 of the Listing Regulations.  
 
The Stakeholder Relationship Committee of your Company comprises of the following Directors as members: - 
 
Mr. Rakesh Mohan              Chairman 
Mr. Rao Laxman Singh              Member 
Mr. Rajeev Goel                            Member  
 
SUB COMMITTEE: 
 
The Board had constituted the Sub Committee for dealing with the day-to-day matters of the Company.  
The Committee of your Company comprises of the following members: - 
 
Mr. Rajeev Goel  Chairman 
Mrs. Mahima Goel            Member 
 
 



AKG Exim Limited II Annual Report II 2022-23 

 
 

 

23 

INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS MEETING: 
 
A separate meeting of Independent Directors, pursuant to Section 149(7) read with Schedule VI of the Companies 
Act, 2013 and Regulation 25 was held on 11th February 2023. 
 
FAMILIARIZATION PROGRAM FOR INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS 
 
In Compliance with Regulation 25(7) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, 
the company has put in place the familiarization program for the Independent directors to familiarize them with their 
roles, rights, responsibilities in the Company, nature of the industry in which the Company operates, business model 
of the company, roles rights and their responsibilities and any other relevant matters if any through various programs. 
The Policy on Familiarization programs for independent directors adopted by the Board is also available on the 
company’s website at www.akg-global.com. 
 
CORPOARTE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY: 
 
During the year under review, the provisions of the Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable on 
the Company. 
 
NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS: 
 
Pursuant to Section 134(3)(b), details of Board Meetings held during the year are given in the report on Corporate 
Governance which forms part of this Annual Report. 
 
During the year ended 31st March, 2023, the Board of Directors of your Company met Six (06) times details of which 
are given in the Corporate Governance Report. The intervening gap between the meetings was within the period 
prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013. 
 
PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENT WITH RELATED PARTIES:  

 

As a part of its philosophy of adhering to the highest ethical standards, transparency and accountability, your Company 
has historically adopted the practice of undertaking related party transaction in ordinary course of business and on 
arm’s length basis. In line with the Companies Act, 2013 and Listing Regulations, the Board has approved the policy 
on related party transaction and the same is placed on the website of the Company. 
 

During the year under review, your Company has entered into any contract or arrangements or transactions with 
related parties. 
 
During the financial year 2022-23, your Company has entered into transactions with related parties as defined under 
Section 2(76) of the Companies Act, 2013. All transactions with related parties were reviewed and approved by the 
Audit Committee. All related party transactions that were entered were on an arm’s length basis and were in the 
ordinary course of business.  
 
There are no materially significant related party transactions made by the Company with Promoters, Directors, Key 
Managerial Personnel or other designated persons which may have a potential conflict with the interest of the 
Company at large. 
 
Disclosures of transactions of the listed entity with any person or entity belonging to the promoter/promoter group 
which hold(s) 10% or more shareholding in the listed entity, in the format prescribed in the relevant accounting 
standards for annual results – Not Applicable. 
 
 Form AOC-2 pursuant to Section 134(3)(h) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(2) of the Companies 
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 is set out as “Annexure III” to this Report. 
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PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS  
 
DETAILS OF LOANS: 
 
During the year under review, No Loans provided by your Company, under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 
read with The Companies (Meeting of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014. 
 
DETAILS OF INVESTMENTS: 
 
During the year under review, your Company has not made the investment under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 
2013 read with The Companies (Meeting of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014. 
 
DETAILS OF GUARANTEES & SECURITIES: 
 
During the year under review, your Company has not given any guarantee or provided any security to any person or 
Body Corporate in accordance with Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the rules issued thereunder. 
 
RISK MANAGEMENT:  
 
Your Company has evaluated a risk management to monitor the risk management plan for the company. They ensures 
that all the risks are timely defined and mitigated in accordance with the risk management process including 
identification of elements of risk which might threaten the existence of your Company. 
 
NOMINATION & REMUNERATION POLICY: 
 
The salient features of the Nomination and Remuneration Policy of the Company and other matters provided in 
Section 178(3) of the act are set out in the Corporate Governance Report which forms part of this Annual Report.  
 
The said policy of the Company, inter alia, provides that the Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall formulate 
the criteria for appointment & re-appointment of directors on the Board of the Company and persons holding senior 
management positions in the Company, including their remuneration and other matters as provided under Section 
178 of the act and Listing Regulations. The Nomination and Remuneration Policy is available on the website of the 
Company at www.akg-global.com. 
 
The remuneration paid to the directors, key managerial personnel and senior management is in accordance with the 
Nomination and Remuneration Policy formulated in accordance with Section 178 of the Act and Regulation 19 of the 
Listing Regulations. 
 
VIGIL MECHANISM/WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY: 
 
The Company has in place an established and effective mechanism called the Vigil Mechanism Policy which is in 
compliance with the provisions of Section 177(10) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 22 of the Listing 
Regulations.  
 
The mechanism under the policy has been appropriately communicated within the Company. The purpose of this 
policy is to provide a framework to promote responsible whistle blowing by employees. It protects employees wishing 
to raise a concern about serious irregularities, unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud within the Company. 
 
The concerned employees can directly access the Vigilance Officer/ Managing Director/ Chairman of the Audit 
Committee through e-mail, writing and telephone for reporting the matter. 
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DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE 
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013 

 

Your Company has always believed in providing a safe and harassment free workplace for every individual working in 
the premises of the Company. Your Company always endeavours to create and provide an environment that is free 
from discrimination and harassment including sexual harassment. In view of the same, your Company has adopted a 
policy on prevention, prohibition and redressal of Sexual Harassment at Workplace in line with the requirements of 
the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and the rules 
framed there under for prevention and redressal of complaints of sexual harassment at workplace. 
 
During the year under review, your Company has not received any complaint from any of its employee, hence, no 
complaint is outstanding for redressal. 
 
MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE 
COMPANY WHICH HAVE OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR OF THE 
COMPANY TO WHICH THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE 
REPORT 

 
During the year under review there have been no other material changes and commitments affecting the financial 
position of the Company which occurred between the end of the Financial Year of the Company as on 31st March 
2023 and the date of this report. 
 
CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE 
EARNINGS AND OUTGO: 

 
The disclosures required to be made under the provisions of Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with 
Rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 in respect of conservation of energy, technology absorption is not 
applicable to the Company as the Company is not involved in any manufacturing processing.  The Company mainly 
engaged in the Trading of various products.  
 
Foreign exchange inflow of the Company during the year were Rs. 19.76 Lakhs/- (INR in Lakhs) and outgo during the 
year was Rs. 80.17 Lakhs /- (INR in Lakhs). 

 
DETAILS OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL: 
 
The Company is well equipped with adequate internal financial controls. The Company has a continues monitoring 
mechanism which enables the organization to maintain the same standards of the control systems and help them in 
managing defaults, if any, on timely basis because of strong reporting mechanism followed by the Company.   
 
The Audit Committee which meets at regular intervals also reviews the internal control systems with the Management 
and the internal auditors. The internal audit is conducted at the registered office of the Company and covers all key 
areas. All audit observations and follow up actions are discussed with the Management as also the Statutory Auditors 
and the Audit Committee reviews them regularly. 
 
DEMATERIALSATION OF SHARES: 
 
99.99% equity shares of the Company are in Demat form. 1600 Equity shares are in physical form. 
 
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE: 
 
In compliance with Regulation 34 of the Listing Regulations read with Schedule V thereto, a separate Corporate 
Governance Report of your Company for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2023 is annexed as “ANNEXURE-
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IV” along with a certificate from M/s. Dharam Taneja Associates, Chartered Accountants confirming compliance with 
requirement of corporate governance forms an integral part of this report. 
 
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT: 
 
The Management discussion and analysis report has been separately furnished in the Annual Report and is annexed as 
“ANNEXURE-V”. 
 
COMPLAINCE WITH SECRETRIAL STANDARDS: 
 
The Board of Directors affirms that the Company has complied with the applicable Secretarial Standard issued by the 
Institute of Company Secretaries of India (ICSI) {SS 1 and SS2} respectively relating to meetings of Board and 
Committees which have mandatory applications. 
 
PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES: 
 
During the year under review, No any employees were in receipt of remuneration of Rs. 1.20 Crores or more per 
annum or Rs. 8.50 Lakhs per month if employed for part of the year, hence, the particulars required to be reported 
under Rule 5(2) and Rule 5(3) of The Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 
2014. 
 
EMPLOYEES RELATIONS 
 
During the year under review the relations with the employees has been cordial. Your directors place on record their 
sincere appreciation for services rendered by the employees of the Company. 
 
DIRECTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 
 
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134 of the Act, Yours Directors to the best of their knowledge and belief hereby 
confirms that: 
 

(i.) in the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2023, the applicable accounting 
standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures, if any; 
 
(ii.) they have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates 
that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st 
March, 2023 and of the profit of the Company for the year ended on that date; 
 
(iii.) they have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance 
with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing 
and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 
 
(iv.) they have prepared the annual accounts on a “going concern” basis; 
 
(v.) they have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that such internal financial 
controls are adequate and are operating effectively; and 
 
(vi.) they have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and such 
systems are adequate and operating effectively. 
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BOARD EVALUATION:  
 
Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the rules issued thereunder and the Listing 
Regulations (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) for the time being in force), the process for 
evaluation of the annual performance of the Directors, Board and Committees was carried out.  
 
Regulation 17 of the Listing Regulations mandates that the Board shall monitor and review the Board evaluation 
framework. The Companies Act, 2013 states that a formal annual evaluation needs to be made by the Board of its 
own performance and that of its committees and individual Directors.  
 
The Independent Directors at their separate meeting review the performance of Non-Independent Directors and the 
Board as a whole, Chairperson of the Company after taking into account the views of Executive Director and Non-
Executive Directors, the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between the Company management 
and the Board that is necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably perform their duties.  
 
The evaluation of all the Directors, the Board and Committees as a whole was conducted based on the criteria and 
framework adopted by the Board. The evaluation process has been explained in the Corporate Governance Report 
section in this annual report 
 
TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCTION AND PROTECTION FUND 
 
The provisions of Section 125(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply as there was no dividend declared and paid 
last year. 
 
INDIAN ACCOUNTING STANDARDS: 
 
Company has adopted Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) notified by MCA and the relevant provision of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and the general circulars issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs from time to time.  
 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: 
 
It is our strong belief that caring for our business constituents has ensured our success in the past and will do so in 
future. The Board acknowledges with gratitude the co-operation and assistance provided to the company by its 
bankers, financial institutions, and government as well as Non-Government agencies. The Board wishes to place on 
record its appreciation to the contribution made by employees of the company during the year under review. 
 
The Company has achieved impressive growth through the competence, hard work, solidarity, cooperation and 
support of employees at all levels. Your Directors gives their sincere gratitude to the customers, clients, vendors and 
other business associates for their continued support in the Company’s growth. 
 
The Board also takes this opportunity to express its deep gratitude for the continued co-operation and support 
received from its valued shareholders 
 
By Order of the Board of Directors 
For AKG Exim Limited 
Sd/-                                                             Sd/- 
MAHIMA GOEL                                       RAHUL BAJAJ 
MANAGING DIRECTOR                        EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR & CFO 
DIN: 02205003                                         DIN: 03408766 
 
Place: Gurugram                                      
Date: 29th August, 2023 
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ANNEXURE-I 

FORM NO. AOC.1 

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of        Companies (Accounts) 

Rules, 2014) 
 

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of 
Subsidiaries/associate companies/joint ventures 

 

Part "A": Subsidiaries 

    (Rs. in lacs) 
Sr. No. 
 

Particulars Details Details 

1. Name of the subsidiary 
 

ASRI Trade Pte. Ltd. 
(Singapore)  

BKS Metalics Pvt. Ltd. 
(India) 
 

2. Reporting period for the subsidiary 
concerned, if different from the 
holding company's  reporting period 
 

1st April, 2022 to 31st March, 
2023 

1st April, 2022 to 31st 
March, 2023 

3. Reporting currency and Exchange 
rate as on the last date of the relevant 
financial year in the case of foreign 
subsidiaries. 
 

INR / Rs. INR / Rs. 

4. Share Capital-Authorised Capital 
 

41.21 (USD 50,001) 100.00 

Share Capital- Paid-Up Capital 
 

41.21 (USD 50,001) 30.00 

5. Reserve & Surplus 
 

276.57 -44.36 

6. Total Assets 
 

872.62 322.92 

7. Total Labilities 
 

596.05 367.27 

8. Investments 
 

- - 

9. Turnover 
 

13,468.96 47.58 

10. Profit before taxation 
 

138.82 -18.99 

11. Provision for taxation 
 

- - 

12. Profit after taxation 
 

138.82 -18.99 

13. Proposed Dividend 
 

- - 

14. % of shareholding 
 

100.00% 51.00% 

 

NOTES: 

1. Names of subsidiary Company(ies) which are yet to commence operations: Not Applicable. 

2. Names of subsidiary Company(ies) which have been liquidated or sold during the year: Not Applicable. 
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Part "B": Associates and Joint Ventures 

Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate 
Companies and Joint Ventures 

 

Name of Associates/Joint Ventures Name 1 Name 2 Name 3 

1. Latest audited Balance Sheet Date  

 

 

 

 

  NOT APPLICABLE 

 

2. Shares of Associate/Joint Ventures held by the 
company on the year end 

No. 

Amount of Investment in Associates/Joint Venture 

Extend of Holding % 
 

 

1. Names of associates or joint ventures which are yet to commence operations: NIL 

2. Names of associates or joint ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the year: NIL 
 

By Order of the Board of Directors 
For AKG Exim Limited 
Sd/-                                                             Sd/- 
MAHIMA GOEL                                       RAHUL BAJAJ 
MANAGING DIRECTOR                        EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR & CFO 
DIN: 02205003                                          DIN: 03408766 
 
 
Place: Gurugram                                      
Date: 29th August, 2023 
 
 

 

 

 

3. Description of how there is significant influence  
 

 

 

 

 

 

  NOT APPLICABLE 

 

4. Reason why the associate/joint venture is              not 
consolidated 

 

5. Net worth attributable to Shareholding as per latest 
audited Balance Sheet 

 

6. Profit / Loss for the year 

i. Considered in Consolidation 

i. Not Considered in Consolidation 
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ANNEXURE-II 

 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

FOR THE FINANCIAL ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023 

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies (Appointment and 

Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014] 

 

To, 
The Members, 
AKG Exim Limited 
07th Floor, H.B. Twin Tower,  
Netaji Subhash Place, Pitampura 
Delhi-110034 
 

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliances of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to 
good corporate practices by M/s. AKG Exim Limited (CIN No. L00063DL2005PLC139045) (hereinafter 
called “the Company”). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for 
evaluating the corporate conducts/ statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.  
 

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records 
maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized 
representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, We hereby report that in our opinion, the company has, during 
the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st March, 2023 complied with the statutory provisions listed 
hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance- mechanism in place to the extent, 
in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter: 
 

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by M/s. 
Akg Exim Limited for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2023 according to the provisions of: 
 

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder; 

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder; 
(iii) The Depositories Act, 2018 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder; 

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent 

of Foreign Direct Investment and Overseas Direct Investment. 

(v) The Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 

(‘SEBI Act’) viz. :- 
a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) 

Regulations, 2011; 

b. Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015; 

c. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2018; 

d. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) 

Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; 

e. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweat Equity) 

Regulations, 2021; 

f. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2015 

(Not applicable to the Company during Audit period as the Company has not issued 

any Debt Securities); 
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g. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2021 (Not 

applicable to the Company during Audit period as the Company has not delisted 

/proposes to de-list any equity shares from any stock Exchange) 

h. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018 (Not 

applicable to the Company during Audit period as the Company has not brought back 

/ proposed to Buy back any Securities); 

 
(vi) As informed and certified by the Management of the Company, following laws are specifically applicable 

to the Company based on their sector/Industry.  

 

 The Hazardous Wastes (Management, Handling and Trans boundary Movement) Rules, 

2008 (the “Hazardous Wastes Rules”); 
 Agricultural and Processed Food Products Export Development Authority Act 1985; 

 The Delhi Shops and Establishments Act, 1954 

 Custom Act, 1962 

 
(vii) We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the Listing Agreements entered into 

by the Company with Stock Exchange in India. 

 
(viii) We have relied on the Representation made by the Company and its Officers for systems and mechanism 

formed by Company. The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules, 
regulations the Company for compliances under other applicable Acts, Laws and Regulations to the, 
standards is the responsibly of the management. Our examination was limited to the verification of 
procedure on test basis.  

 
(ix) In case of Direct and Indirect Tax Laws like Income Tax Act, Service Tax Act, Excise & Custom Acts we 

have relied on the Reports given by the Statutory Auditors of the company. 
 

(x) We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 
 
(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India under the provisions of 

Companies Act, 2013; and 
(ii) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with National Stock Exchange of India Limited 

read with the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) 
Regulations, 2015. 

 
During the period under report, the Company has generally complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, 
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above. 
 
We further report that the Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive 
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of 
Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the 
Act.  
 
Adequate notice was given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were 
sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications 
on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting. 
 
Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views, if any, are captured and recorded as part of 
the minutes. 
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We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size 
and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and 
guidelines. 
 
 
For Gagan Goel & Co 

(Practicing Company Secretaries) 

Sd/- 

Gagan Goel 

Proprietor 

M.No. A30824 

COP: 21945 
Peer Review Certificate no. 2609/2022 
 
UDIN: A030824E000396134 
 

Date: 27th May, 2023 

Place: Delhi 
 

Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A and forms 

an integral part of this report. 
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‘Annexure A’ 

To, 
The Members, 
AKG Exim Limited 
07th Floor, H.B. Twin Tower,  
Netaji Subhash Place, Pitampura 
Delhi-110034 

 

Sir, 
 

Our Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year 2022-2023 of even date is to be read along with this letter. 

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company. Our responsibility 

is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit. 

 
2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance 

about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to 

ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, 

we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

 
3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records, labour laws records, personal 

records of employee(s) and Books of Accounts of the company as these do not fall under specific applicable 

laws. 

 
4. Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws, rules 

and regulations and happening of events etc. 

 
5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other specific applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards 

is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test 

basis. 

 
6. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor of the 

efficacy effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company. 
 

For Gagan Goel & Co 

(Practicing Company Secretaries) 

Sd/- 

Gagan Goel 
Proprietor 
M.No. A30824 
COP: 21945 
Peer Review Certificate no. 2609/2022 
 

UDIN: A030824E000396134 
 

Date: 27th May, 2023 
Place: Delhi 

 

 



AKG Exim Limited II Annual Report II 2022-23 

 
 

 

34 

ANNEXURE-III 

FORM NO. AOC -2 

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies 

(Accounts) Rules, 2014. 

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the Company with related parties 
referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms length transaction 
under third proviso thereto. 
 

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm’s length basis. 

SL. No. Particulars Details 

a) Name (s) of the related party & nature of relationship  

 

 

 

NIL 

b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction 

c) Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transaction 

d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transaction including the value, if any 

e) Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or transactions’ 
f) Date of approval by the Board 

g) Amount paid as advances, if any 

h) Date on which the special resolution was passed in General meeting as required under 

first proviso to section 188 

 

2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm’s length basis. 

 Particulars Details 

Name (s) of the related party & nature of relationship ASRI Trade Pte. Ltd. (wholly Owned subsidiary) 

Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction Business Consultancy service and Sale and purchase 

Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transaction 01.04.2022 to 31.03.2023 

Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or 

transaction including the value, if any 

Sales of Goods and services and purchase of goods 

Imports – INR 8.54 Lakhs 

Export of Service – INR 96.43 Lakhs 

Date of approval by the Board 3rd September, 2022 

Amount paid as advances, if any - 

 

SL. 

No. 

Particulars Details 

a)  Name (s) of the related party & nature of relationship BKS Metalics Private Limited (Subsidiary) 

b)  Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction Purchase and/or Sale of Goods 

c)  Duration of the contracts/arrangements/ transaction 01.04.2022 to 31.03.2023 

d)  Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or 

transaction including the value, if any 

Sales of Goods and services and purchase 

of goods  
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SL. 

No. 

Particulars Details 

Purchase of Goods – NIL  
 

Sale of Goods – INR 28.74 Lakhs 

e)  Date of approval by the Board 03rd September, 2022 

f)  Amount paid as advances, if any - 

 
By Order of the Board of Directors 
For AKG Exim Limited 
Sd/-                                                                 Sd/- 
MAHIMA GOEL                                           RAHUL BAJAJ 
MANAGING DIRECTOR                            EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR & CFO 
DIN: 02205003                                             DIN: 03408766 
 
Place: Gurugram                                      
Date: 29th August, 2023 
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ANNEXURE-IV 
 

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

1. Company’s Philosophy on Corporate Governance: 

 

AKG Exim Limited (AKG) trusts that the Board of Directors of a Company is the Trustee of all investor’s capital and 
is obligated to maximize shareholders value over the long term, while preserving the interests of all its stakeholders, 
such as customers, business partners/vendors, employees and the society at large. Your Company is committed to 
high levels of ethics and integrity in all its business dealings, devoid of all conflicts of interest. In order to conduct 
business with these principles, AKG Exim Limited maintains a high degree of transparency through appropriate 
disclosures and a focus on adequate control system. 

 
AKG has always adopted a robust governance framework which played a critical role in ensuring that we remain true 
to our culture and values. The high standard of corporate governance is the cornerstone of our long termism and 
continued success. 

 
AKG believes in maximising the interests of Shareholders and Stakeholders alike. AKG is committed to adopt best 
governance standards and sustainability practices and sustainable development of communities around our areas of 
businesses. We have a board which is striving to provide effective oversight and maintain a culture of transparency, 
accountability and equanimity. This culture inspires trust among all stakeholders. 

 
Company has adopted a code of conduct which is applicable to all employees and is posted on the website of the 
Company. The Company also has in place a code for preventing insider trading. It emphasizes wealth creation for 
society, protection & interest enhancement for all stakeholders, without compromising the environment and health 
of society at large 

 
Company is fully compliant with the requirements of the listing regulations and applicable corporate governance norms 
and is committed to ensuring compliance with all modifications within the prescribed time. The Corporate Governance 
philosophy of the Company is not only to adhere to the statutory requirements but also to enhance and retain 
investors’ trust. 

 
Customers, Employees, Shareholders and Stakeholders form the nucleus of AKG sphere of business.  

 
(a.) Board of Directors: 

The Board of Directors (“Board”) strongly believes that effective and good Corporate Governance practices build 
strong foundation of trust and confidence which in turn enhances the stakeholder’ value. 

All statutory and other matters of significance including information as mentioned in the Part A of Schedule II to the 

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing 
Regulations”) are complied with. 

(b.)  Composition and Category of Directors: 

 
The Board has an optimum combination of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. 
The Board consisted of Six (6) Directors. Out of these Six (6) Directors, One (1) is Managing Director (Woman 
Director), One (1) is Non- Executive Director, Three (3) are Non-Executive Independent Director(s) and One (1) is 
Executive Director. The Managing Director is assisted by Executive Director & Senior Managerial Personnel in 
overseeing the functional matters of the Company. 
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The composition of the Board is in conformity with the requirements of Regulation 17 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations 
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (hereinafter referred to as Listing Regulations) as well as the 
Companies Act, 2013 read with the rules issued thereunder. 
 
Above information as on March 31, 2023 is presented as below: 

S. No. Name of Directors Nature of Directorship 

A. Promoter 

1. Mrs. Mahima Goel Managing Director 

2. Mr. Rajeev Goel Non-Executive Director 

B. Non-Promoter 

1. Mr. Rakesh Mohan Independent Director (Non-Executive) 

2. Mr. Rao Laxman Singh Independent Director (Non-Executive) 

3. Ms. Chetna* Independent Director (Non-Executive) 

4. Mr. Rahul Bajaj Executive Director 

*Ms. Chetna has joined w.e.f. 9th April, 2022. 

Detailed reasons for the resignation of an independent director who resigns before the expiry of his 
tenure along with a confirmation by such director that there are no other material reasons other than 
those provided- Not Applicable since there has been no resignation of any Independent Director during the year under 
review. 
 
(c.) Attendance of Each Directors at Board Meetings & Last Annual General Meeting (AGM): 

 
During the financial year 2022-23, the Board of Directors have six (6) times as tabulated below: 
 

Date of 
Meetings 

Name of Directors 
Mrs. 

Mahima 
Goel 

Mr. Rajeev 
Goel 

Mr. 
Rakesh 
Mohan 

Mr. Rao 
Laxman 
Singh 

Mrs. 
Chetna 

Mr. Rahul 
Bajaj 

Board Meetings 

09.04.2022 √ √ √ √ √ √ 
30.05.2022 √ √ √ √ √ √ 
10.08.2022 √ √ √ √ √ √ 
03.09.2022 √ √ √ √ √ √ 
10.11.2022 √ √ √ √ √ √ 
11.02.2023 √ √ √ √ √ √ 
Annual General Meeting (AGM) 
September 29, 
2022 

√ √ √ √ √ √ 

 √ means present & X means absent. 
*As per the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Amendment Rules, 2020, all meetings were held 
through VC/OAVM. 
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(d.) Number of other Directorships and Chairmanships/Memberships of Committees of each Director 

in various Companies for the year ending on March 31, 2023 (Including the Name of the Listed Entities 

and the Category of Directorship): 
 

 
 
S. 
No. 
 

 
 
 
Particulars 

Name of Directors & 
DIN 

Mrs. 
Mahima 
Goel 

Mr. 
Rajeev 
Goel 

Mr. Rakesh 
Mohan 

Mr. Rao 
Laxman 
Singh 

Mr. Kartik 
Guglani 

Mr. 
Rahul 
Bajaj 

      
 Category 

(Chairperson/ 
Executive/ Non-
executive/ 
Independent/ 
Nominee) 

Executive Non-
Executive 

Independent Independent Independent Executive 

 No. of directorship 
in listed entities 
including this listed 
entity 

1 1 4 1 1 1 

 No. of membership 
in Audit/ 
Stakeholder 
committee(s) 
including this listed 
entity# 

1 2 - 3 3 - 

 No. of post of 
Chairperson in in 
Audit/ Stakeholder 
committee(s) 
including this listed 
entity 

- - - - - - 

 Name of other listed 
entity and Category 
of Directorship 

- - - Sunil 
Healthcare 
Limited 
(Director); 
- SKIL 
Infrastructure 
Limited 
(Director) 

- - - 

# As required under Regulation 26 of Listing Regulations, the disclosure includes chairmanships/ memberships of 

the Audit Committee and Share Transfer/ Stakeholder Relationship Committee. 

(e.) Number of Board Meetings held and the dates on which held): 

The Board of Directors met Six (6) times during the Financial Year ended March 31, 2023. The intervening period 

between two Board Meetings was within the maximum time gap of 120 days, as prescribed under Listing Regulations.  
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The details of Board Meetings held during the year are as under: - 

S. 
No. 

Date of Board Meeting Board’s Strength No. of Directors 
Present 

1. 09th April, 2022 6 6 
2. 30th May, 2022 6 6 
3. 10th August, 2022 6 6 
4. 03rd September, 2022 6 6 
5. 10th November, 2022 6 6 
6. 11th February, 2023 6 6 

 

(f.) Disclosure of relationships between Directors inter-se: 
 

S. 

No.  

Name of the Directors Relationship Inter-se 

1. Mrs. Mahima Goel Related as wife of Mr. Rajeev Goel 

2. Mr. Rajeev Goel Related as husband of Mrs. Mahima Goel 

3. Mr. Rakesh Mohan Not related to any Director 

4. Mr. Rao Laxman Singh Not related to any Director 

5. Mrs. Chetna Not related to any Director 

6. Mr. Rahul Bajaj Not related to any Director 

 

(g.) Number of Shares and Convertible instruments held by Non-Executive Directors as on March 31, 

2023 
 

S. 

No.  

Name of the Directors Number of shares held 

1. Mr. Rajeev Goel 66,216 
 

(h.) Separate Meeting of Independent Director: 

Provisions of Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 25 of the Listing Regulations has mandated that 

the Independent Directors of the Company shall hold at least one meeting during the financial year without the 

attendance of Non- Independent Directors. 

The Separate Meeting of the Independent Directors was held on February 11, 2023 to discuss and review the 

performance of Non-Independent Directors and the Board as a whole, performance evaluation of the Chairman of 

the Company, taking into account the views of Executive Directors and Non-Executive Directors and the evaluation 

of the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between the Company management and the Board that 

is necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably perform their duties. 

(i.) Web link where details of Familiarization Programmes imparted to Independent Directors is 

disclosed: 

In accordance with provisions of Regulation 25 of Listing Regulations, the Board has adopted a Familiarization 

Programme for Independent Directors to familiarize the Independent Directors of the Company with the organization. 

In pursuit of this, the Board of Directors of the Company are updated on changes/ developments in the domestic/ 
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global corporate and industry scenario including those pertaining to statutes/ legislations & economic environment and 

on matters affecting the Company, to enable them to take well informed and timely decisions.  

Any Director who joins the Board is presented with a brief background of the Company, its operations and is informed 

of the important policies of the Company including the Code of Conduct for Directors and Code of Conduct for 

Prevention of Insider Trading, Policy of the Company. The Independent Directors are also provided with regular 

updates on relevant statutory changes to ensure that they remain up to date on the Compliance framework.  

The details of the Familiarization Programme imparted to Independent Directors is also made available on the website 

of the Company at www.akg-global.com.  

(j.) Skills/ Expertise/ Competence of the Board of Directors: 

 
The following is the list of core skills/expertise/competencies identified by the Board of Directors as required in the 

context of the Company’s aforesaid business(es) for it to function effectively and those available with the Board as a 
whole. 

Corporate Governance Experience in developing and implementing good corporate governance 

practices, maintaining board and management accountability, managing 

stakeholders’ interests.  

Understanding of Government 

legislation/ legislative process 

Awareness of general framework of principles within which the Government 

is expected to act and within which regulations are issued 

Finance & Accounting Understanding of Financial Statements, transactions, financial process and 

financial controls and management of assets and liabilities. 

Diversity Diversity of thought, experience, knowledge, perspective and culture brought 

to the Board by individual members. Varied mix of strategic perspectives. 

Personal Values Personal characteristics matching the Company’s values, such as integrity, 

accountability and high-performance standards. 

Wide management and 

leadership experience 

Strong management and leadership experience, including in areas of business 

development, strategic planning, operations in technology, manufacturing, 

investments and finance. 

Information Technology Ability to understand and appreciate the importance and robust use of 

Information technology in various aspects of business. 

Human Resource Management Understands and is familiar with human resource legislation and issues. 

Experience in the field of performance evaluation and skill set development 

(For Directors and Senior Management). 

Sales and Marketing Building effective sales and marketing strategies to grow market share and 

experience of operations and activities in global front across various 

geographical markets and industry verticals. 

 

http://www.akg-global.com/
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The Board has identified the names of Directors who possess the skills/ expertise/ competence as required in the 

context of the business(es) and sector(s) in which the Company performs its functions effectively in form of chart/ 

matrix: 

Directors Mrs. Mahima 

Goel 

Mr. Rajeev 

Goel 

Mr. Rakesh 

Mohan 

Mr. Rao 

Laxman Singh 

Mrs.  

Chetna 

Mr. Rahul 

Bajaj 

Corporate 

Governance 
√  √  √  √  √  √  

Understanding 

of Government 

legislation/ 

legislative 

process 

√  √  √  √  √  √  

Finance & 

Accounting 
√  √  √  √  √  √  

Diversity √  √  √  √  √  √  

Personal Values √  √  √  √  √  √  

Wide 

management 

and leadership 

experience 

√  √  √  √  √  √  

Information 

Technology 
√  √  √  √  √  √  

Human 

Resource 

Management 

√  √  √  √  √  √  

Sales and 

Marketing 
√  √  X  X X X  

  √ represents Yes & X represents No. 

*Mrs. Chetna has Joined w.e.f. 9th April, 2022. 

(k.) Confirmation that in opinion of the Board, the Independent Directors fulfil the conditions   

specified in Listing regulations and are independent from the Management: 
 

The Company has received declarations from the Independent Directors that they meet the criteria of Independence 
laid down under the Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing Regulations. 
 
As required under Rule 6 of the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, all the 
Independent Directors have completed the registration with the Independent Directors Databank. 
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2. Committees of the Board: 

The Board has constituted Four (4) Committees i.e., Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee, 
Stakeholder Relationship Committee & Sub-Committee. Every Committee has an important role to play within terms 
of its reference. The Committee Meetings are duly convened and held as considered appropriate from time to time. 
The process and procedure related to the Board Meetings are also applicable and followed in the Committee Meetings. 
The Committees Chairperson provides a brief committee update during the Board Meetings. 
 

2.1 : Audit Committee: 

The Company has duly constituted Audit Committee as per Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 
18 of the Listing Regulations, with the powers and roles in accordance with the prevailing regulatory requirements. 
The Committee acts as a link amongst the Management, Auditors and the Board. The Company Secretary of the 
Company acts as Secretary to the Audit Committee. 
 

2.2.1     Brief Description of terms of reference: 
 

The role of Audit Committee as mentioned in Part C of Schedule II of Listing Regulations is as follows: 

(i.) oversight of the listed entity’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial 
information to ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible;  

(ii.) recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of the listed 
entity;  

(iii.) approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory auditors;  

(iv.) reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements and auditor's report thereon before 
submission to the board for approval, with particular reference to:  

 

 matters required to be included in the director’s responsibility statement to be included in the 
board’s report in terms of clause (c) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013;  

 changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same;  

 major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by management;  

 significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings;  

 compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements; 

 disclosure of any related party transactions;  

 modified opinion(s) in the draft audit report;  

 
(v.) reviewing, with the management, the quarterly financial statements before submission to the board 

for approval;  
(vi.)  reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses / application of funds raised through an issue 

(public issue, rights issue, preferential issue, etc.), the statement of funds utilized for purposes other 
than those stated in the offer document / prospectus / notice and the report submitted by the 
monitoring agency monitoring the utilisation of proceeds of a public or rights issue, and making 
appropriate recommendations to the board to take up steps in this matter;  

(vii.) reviewing and monitoring the auditor’s independence and performance, and effectiveness 
of audit process;  

(viii.) approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the listed entity with related 
parties;  

(ix.) scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments;  
(x.) valuation of undertakings or assets of the listed entity, wherever it is necessary;  
(xi.) evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems;  
(xii.) reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, adequacy 

of the internal control systems;  
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(xiii.) reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the 
internal audit department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure 
coverage and frequency of internal audit;  
(xiv.) discussion with internal auditors of any significant findings and follow up there on;  
(xv.)  reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters 
where there is suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature 
and reporting the matter to the board;  
(xvi.)  discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and 
scope of audit as well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern;  
(xvii.) to look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, debenture 
holders, shareholders (in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors;  
(xviii.) to review the functioning of the whistle blower mechanism;  
(xix.) approval of appointment of chief financial officer after assessing the qualifications, 
experience and background, etc. of the candidate;  
(xx.)  Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the audit 
committee.  
(xxi.)  reviewing the utilization of loans and/ or advances from/investment by the holding company 
in the subsidiary exceeding rupees 100 crore or 10% of the asset size of the subsidiary, whichever is 
lower including existing loans / advances / investments existing as on the date of coming into force of 
this provision. 
(xxii.) consider and comment on rationale, cost-benefits and impact of schemes involving merger, 
demerger, amalgamation etc., on the listed entity and its shareholders. 

 
In addition of above, the Audit Committee shall mandatorily review the following information:  

management discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of operations;  

(i.) statement of significant related party transactions (as defined by the audit committee), submitted by 
management;  

(ii.) management letters / letters of internal control weaknesses issued by the statutory auditors;  

(iii.) internal audit reports relating to internal control weaknesses; and  

(iv.) the appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of the chief internal auditor shall be subject 
to review by the audit committee.  

(v.) statement of deviations:  
 

(a.) quarterly statement of deviation(s) including report of monitoring agency, if applicable, submitted to 
stock exchange(s) in terms of Regulation 32(1).  

(b.)  annual statement of funds utilized for purposes other than those stated in the offer 
document/prospectus/notice in terms of Regulation 32(7).  

 

2.1.2.: Composition, Name of Members and Chairperson: 

The Audit Committee comprises of Three (3) Non-Executive Independent Directors. The Composition of the Audit 
Committee as on March 31, 2023 was as follows: 
 

S. 

No. 

Name Status Category of Membership 

1. Mr. Rakesh Mohan  Chairman Non-Executive Independent Director 

2. Mrs. Mahima Goel Member Executive Non Independent Director 

3.  Mr. Rao Laxman Singh  Member Non-Executive Independent Director 
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   2.1.3.: Meetings & attendance during the year: 

During the FY 2022-23, Six (6) Audit Committee Meetings were held and the details of the Meetings are as follows: 

S. 
No 

Name 
of the 
Director 

Details of the Audit Committee Meetings Number 
of 

Meetings 
Attended 

09.04.2022 30.05.2022 10.08.2022 03.09.2022 10.11.2022 11.02.2023 

1. Mr. 
Rakesh 
Mohan  

√  √  √  √ √ √  6 

2. Mrs. 
Mahima 
Goel 

√  √  √  √ √ √  6 

3. Mr. Rao 
Laxman 
Singh 

√  √  √  √ √ √  6 

√ means present & X means absent. 

The meetings with Internal Auditors of the Company are held and the findings of internal audits are reported directly 
to the Audit Committee. The Statutory Auditors, Chief Financial Officer are invitees to the Audit Committee Meetings 
as and when required. The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary to the Audit Committee. 
 
2.1.4.: Subsidiary Company: 

During the last financial year under review, 
 

 M/s. BKS Metalics Pvt. Ltd. (BKS), a company incorporated under the Companies Act, 2013 is 

unlisted subsidiary of your company. 

 M/s. ASRI Trade Pte. Ltd., (ASRI) a company incorporated under the Singapore Companies Act, 

1967 is unlisted subsidiary of your company. 

 
The Company monitors the performance of BKS & ASRI, inter alia, by the following means: 

 
a.) Financial Statements, in particular the investments made by BKS & AKG are reviewed quarterly by 

the Audit Committee of the Company.  

b.) Minutes of the Meetings of the Board of Directors of BKS & AKG are placed before the Company’s 
Board regularly.  

c.) A statement containing all the significant transactions and arrangements entered into by BKS & 

AKG is placed before the Company’s Board / Audit Committee. 

 
The Company has formulated a policy for determining ‘Material’ subsidiaries and such policy has been disclosed on 
the Company’s website www.akg-global.com and the web link of the same is https://www.akg-global.com/wp-
content/uploads/2022/07/Policy-for-determining-material-subsidiary.pdf.   
 

3.2 Nomination & Remuneration Committee: 

The Company has a Nomination and Remuneration Committee constituted pursuant to the provisions of Section 178 
of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 of the Listing Regulations. 
 
 
 

http://www.akg-global.com/
https://www.akg-global.com/wp-content/uploads/2022/07/Policy-for-determining-material-subsidiary.pdf
https://www.akg-global.com/wp-content/uploads/2022/07/Policy-for-determining-material-subsidiary.pdf
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3.2.1: Brief Description of terms of reference: 

The brief description of the terms of reference of the Committee are given below:  
 

(i.) Formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a 

director and recommend to the Board of Directors a policy relating to the remuneration of the Directors, 

Key Managerial Personnel and other employees;  

(ii.) Formulation of criteria for evaluation of performance of Independent Directors and the Board of 

Directors;  

(iii.) Devising a policy on diversity of Board of Directors; 

(iv.) Identifying persons who are qualified to become Directors and who may be appointed in Senior 

Management in accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend to the Board of Directors their 

appointment and removal.  

(v.) Whether to extend or continue the term of appointment of the Independent Director, on the basis 

of the report of performance evaluation of Independent Directors.  

(vi.) Recommend to the Board, all remuneration, in whatever form, payable to Senior Management.  

(vii.) Any other matters as may be prescribed by Board from time to time. 

3.2.2: Composition, Name of Members and Chairperson: 

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC) comprises of Three (3) Members, all beings are Non- Executive 
Directors Independent Directors. The Chairman of the Committee is a Non- Executive Independent Director.  
 
The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary to the Nomination and Remuneration Committee.  
 

The Composition of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee as on March 31, 2023 was as under: 

S. 
No. 

Name Status Category of Membership 

1. Mr. Rakesh Mohan  Chairman Non-Executive Independent Director 
2. Mr. Rao Laxman Singh Member Non-Executive Independent Director 
3. Mr. Rajeev Goel Member Non-Executive Independent Director 

 

3.2.3.: Meetings & attendance during the year: 

During the FY 2022-23 Four (4) Nomination and Remuneration Committee Meetings were held and the details of 

the Meetings are as follows: 

√ means present & X means absent. 

 

 

S. 
N
o 

Name of the Director Details of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee 
Meetings 

Number of 
Meetings 
Attended 

09.04.2022 30.05.2022 10.08.2022 03.09.2022    
1. Mr. Rakesh Mohan  √ √ √ √   4 

2. Mr. Rao Laxman Singh √ √ √ √   4 

3. Mr. Rajeev Goel √ √ √ √   4 
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3.2.4.: Performance Evaluation Criteria for Independent Directors: 

One of the key responsibilities endowed on Board and Nomination and Remuneration Committee is to ensure 
continuity of a dynamic and forward-thinking Board and Committees of Board. In order to achieve the same, a formal 
annual evaluation of Board, Committees and Individual Directors (including Independent Directors) as per the 
provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and Listing Regulations was carried out with a view to ensure that individual 
Directors and the Board as a whole work efficiently and effectively in achieving Company’s objectives. 
  
The overall responsibility of the said exercise laid with Nomination and Remuneration Committee.  

The Independent Directors were evaluated/assessed on the basis of below mentioned performance 

indicators/assessment criteria: 

 - Attendance and participations in the meetings; 

-  Raising of concerns to the Board; 

- Safeguard of confidential information; 

- Rendering independent, unbiased opinion and resolution of issues at meetings; 

- Initiative in terms of new ideas and planning for the Company; 

- Safeguarding interest of whistle-blowers under vigil mechanism &  

- Timely inputs on the minutes of the meetings of the Board and Committee’s, if any 

4.2  Stakeholders Relationship Committee: 

In line with the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 20 of Listing Regulations, the 
Company has constituted a Stakeholder Relationship Committee to oversee Investor’s grievances and redressal 
mechanism and recommend measures to improve the level of Investors’ services and to look into and decide matters 
pertaining to share transfers, duplicate share certificates and related matters. 
 
4.2.1: Composition, Name of Members and Chairperson: 

The Stakeholder Relationship Committee (SRC) comprises of Three (3) Members, all beings are Non- Executive 
Directors Independent Directors. The Chairman of the Committee is a Non- Executive Independent Director.  
 
The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary to the Stakeholder Relationship Committee.  

The Composition of the Stakeholder Relationship Committee as on March 31, 2023 was as under: 

S. No. Name Status Category of Membership 

1. Mr. Rakesh Mohan  Chairman Non-Executive Independent Director 

2. Mr. Rao Laxman Singh Member Non-Executive Independent Director 

4. Mr. Rajeev Goel  Member Non-Executive Non Independent Director 
 

4.3.2: Name of Non-Executive Director heading the Committee: 

 

Mr. Rakesh Mohan, Non-Executive Director (Independent). 
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4.3.3: Name and Designation of Compliance Officer: 

Ms. Reeta, Company Secretary  

4.3.4.: Terms of Reference: 

The terms of reference of Share Transfer/Shareholder Relationship Committee are as follows:  
 

(i.) Resolving the grievances of the security holders of the Company including complaints related to 

transfer/transmission of shares, non-receipt of annual report, non-receipt of declared Dividends, issue of 

new/duplicate certificates, general meetings etc.  

(ii.) Review of measures taken for effective exercise of voting rights by shareholders.  

(iii.) Review of adherence to the service standards adopted by the Company in respect of various services 

being rendered by the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent. 

(iv.) Review of the various measures and initiatives taken by the Company for reducing the quantum of 

unclaimed Dividends and ensuring timely receipt of Dividend warrants/annual reports/statutory notices by the 

Shareholders of the Company. 
 

 

4.3.5.: SEBI Complaints Redress System (SCORES): 

The Investors can also raise complaints in a centralized web-based complaints redress system called “SCORES”. The 
Company uploads the action taken report on the complaints raised by the Shareholders on “SCORES”, which can be 
viewed by the Shareholder. The complaints are closed to the satisfaction of the shareholders and SEBI. 
 
4.3.6.: Status of Investor Complaints received, pending and resolved during the FY 2022-23: 

S. 

No. 

Particulars Status 

Quarter 

ended 

30.06.2022 

Quarter 

ended 

30.09.2022 

Quarter 

ended 

31.12.2022 

Quarter 

ended 

31.03.2023 

1. Pending at the beginning of qtr. 0 0 0 0 

2. Received during the qtr. 0 0 0 0 

3. Disposed of during the qtr. 0 0 0 0 

4. Unresolved at the end of quarter 0 0 0 0 
 

4.2.7.: Meetings & attendance during the year: 

During the FY 2022-23, Four (4) Stakeholder Relationship Committee Meetings were held and the details of the 
Meetings are as follows: 
 

S. 

No 

Name of the Director Details of the Stakeholder Relationship Committee 

Meetings 

Number of 

Meetings 

Attended 
30.05.2022 10.08.2022 10.11.2022 11.02.2022 

1. Mr. Rakesh Mohan  √ √ √ √ 4 

2. Mr. Rao Laxman Singh √ √ √ √ 4 

4.  Mr. Rajeev Goel √ √ √ √ 4 √ means present & X means absent. 
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REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS: 
 

All pecuniary relationship or transactions of the Non-Executive Directors vis-à-vis the                  

Company: 

 
The Company did not have any pecuniary relationship or transactions with the Non-Executive Directors and 
Independent Directors during the FY 2022-23 except for the Salary to Mr. Rajeev Goel and Sitting Fees payable to 
them respectively as approved by the Board and Committees of Directors from time to time. 
 
Criteria of making payments to Non-Executive Directors: 

 
The Criteria of making payments to Non-Executive Directors has been made pursuant to the applicable provisions of 
Companies Act, 2013 & SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 and subject to the approval of shareholders in ensuing Annual 
General Meeting. 
 
While deciding the payments to be made to Non-Executive Directors various factors such as Director’s participation 
in Board and Committee meeting during the year, other responsibilities undertaken, such as Membership or 
Chairmanship of Committees, etc. were taken into consideration.  
 
The Non-Executive Directors (Independent Directors) are entitled to sitting fees for attending meetings of the Board 
or Committees thereof as may be decided by the Board from time to time. 
 
One of Non-Executive Director, Mr. Rajeev Goel entitled to receive salary as per the prescribed limits mentioned 
under sec 197 of the Companies Act, 2013.  

 

Provided that the amount of such fees shall not exceed Rs. 25,000/- per quarter for attending the Meetings of the 
Board or Committee. Apart from sitting fees and commission referred to above and reimbursement of traveling 
expenses for attending the Board and Committee meetings, no payment by way of bonus, pension, incentives etc. is 
paid to any of the Non- Executive Directors. 
 
4.3:  Details of Remuneration to Directors: 
 

4.3.1.: Remuneration paid to Executive Directors for the F.Y. 2022-23: 

 
The details of remuneration paid to Executive Directors during the Financial Year ended March 31, 2023 are as follows: 

 

(Rs.  in Lacs) 

S. 

No. 

Name of 

the 

Directors 

Designation Salary Perquisites 

& 

Allowances 

Statutory and 

other 

contribution 

Commission Total 

1. Mrs. 

Mahima 

Goel 

Managing 

Director 

16.00 - - - 16.00 

2. Mr. Rahul 

Bajaj 

Executive 

Director & 

CFO 

7.92 - - - 7.92 
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4.3.2.: Remuneration paid to Non-Executive Directors for the F.Y. 2022-23: 

(Rs.  in Lacs) 

S. 

No. 

Name of the 

Directors 

Designation Commission Sitting 

Fees*/Remuneration 

1. Mr. Rajeev Goel Non-Executive Director - 9.60 

2. Mr. Rakesh Mohan Non-Executive Independent Director - 1.05 

3. Mr. Rao Laxman Singh Non-Executive Independent Director - 1.05 

4. Mrs. Chetna  Non-Executive Independent Director - 0.75 

* It includes the sitting fees paid to Non-Executive Directors for attending the Board and Committee Meetings. 

4.4.: Service Contracts, Notice Periods, Severance Fees: 

The service contracts, notice period and severance fees are not applicable to Executive Directors, Non-Executive or 

Independent Directors. The term and tenure of appointment of all the Directors are governed through Board 

Resolutions which are subject to Shareholders Approval in the Annual General Meetings of the Company. 

4.5.: Stock Options Details, if any: 

No Stock Options have been granted to any Directors during the FY 2022-23. 

4.6.: There are no Security/Instruments of the Company pending for conversion into Equity Shares 

5. General Body Meetings: 

5.1 The details of Annual General Meeting (AGMs) held in the last three years are as follows: 

Financial 

Year  

Date Time Location 

2019-20 September 30, 2020 04.00 P.M. Pikwik situated at 409, 4th Floor, Ring Road Mall, 

Rohini, New Delhi -110085 

2020-21 September 30, 2021 04.30 P.M. Held through Video conferencing/ other audio video 

means 

2021-22 September 29, 2022 04.00 P.M. Held through Video conferencing/ other audio video 

means 

 

5.2 Details of Special Resolutions passed in previous three Annual General Meetings (AGM): 

5.2.1.:   AGM held on September 30, 2020: 

No any special resolution was passed. 

 

5.2.2.:   AGM held on September 30, 2021: 

             One (1) special resolution was passed to approve the payment of remuneration to Non Executive Directors. 

 

5.2.3.:   AGM held on September 29, 2022: 

             Two (2) special resolutions were passed to (i) approve the payment of remuneration to Non Executive 

Directors and (ii) Reappointment of Independent Director for another term of Five years. 
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5.3 Special Resolution passed last year through Postal Ballot: 

The details of Special Resolution passed last year through Postal Ballot: 

 

5.3.1.:  Date of Notice of Postal Ballot: 30th May, 2022  

            Voting Period: 8th June, 2022 to 7th July, 2022  

            Date of Approval: 7th July, 2022  

            Date of Declaration of Results: 8th July, 2022 

Item No. 3: Alteration in the Capital clause of the Memorandum of Association of the Company: 

No. of votes 

polled 

No. of votes in 

favour 

No. of votes 

against 

% of votes in 

favour on votes 

polled 

% of votes 

against on votes 

polled 

6577919 6577708 211 100% 0 

 

5.4 Person who conducted the postal ballot exercise: 

Mr. Gagan Goel, proprietorship of M/s. Gagan Goel & Co., Practicing Company Secretary, (ACS No.: 30824) was 
appointed as the Scrutinizer for conducting the Postal Ballot/ remote e-voting process in accordance with the 
Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 in a fair and transparent 
manner. 
 
5.5: Special Resolution proposed to be conducted through Postal Ballot: 

There is no Special Resolution proposed through Postal Ballot. 

5.6: Procedure of Postal Ballot: 

5.6.1: In Compliance with the provisions of Section 110 and all other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 
read with the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the Company completed the dispatch of 
Postal Ballot Notice on 7th June, 2022 to the Shareholders whose names appeared in the register of shareholders/list 
of beneficiaries as on cut-off date i.e., 27th May, 2022. The Company also published a notice in the newspaper declaring 
the details of completion of dispatch and other requirements as mandated under the Act and applicable rules. 
 
The Company has provided the facility of remote e-voting to the Shareholders to cast their votes electronically, in 
accordance with Section 108 of the Act and Rule 20 of the Rules, and Regulation 44 of the Listing Regulations. The 
Company engaged the services of National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) for the purpose of providing remote 
e-voting facility.  
 
The Scrutinizer submitted his report on 8th July, 2022 to the Chairman after completion of the scrutiny and the results 
of the voting by means of Postal Ballot (through voting through electronic means) were announced on 8th July, 2022 
at the Registered Office of the Company. The said results of postal ballot/e-voting were placed on the website of the 
Company at www.akg-global.com , besides being communicated to Stock Exchanges, Depository and its Registrar and 
Share Transfer Agent. 
 
For further details on the above the Shareholders may visit www.akg-global.com.   

http://www.akg-global.com/
http://www.akg-global.com/
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6. Code of Conduct: 

The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for all Board Members and Senior Employees of the Company. All 
Board Members and Senior Management Personnel have affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct on annual 
basis. The Annual Report contains a declaration to this effect signed by the Managing Director of the Company.  
 
The Code of Conduct is also available on the website of Company under the web link https://www.akg-
global.com/code-of-conduct/  
 
7. Means of Communication: 

In compliance with Regulation 46 of the Listing Regulations, the Company’s website, https://www.akg-global.com/  
contains a dedicated functional segment, named ‘INVESTORS SECTION’ where all the information meant for the 
Shareholders is available, including information on Directors, shareholding pattern, quarterly reports, financial results, 
annual reports, press releases, details of unpaid/unclaimed Dividends and various policies of the Company. 
 

7.1: Financial Results (quarterly/half-yearly/annual), Newspapers wherein Results are normally 

published and Website where displayed: 

Pursuant to Regulation 33 of Listing Regulations, the Company has regularly furnished within the prescribed timeline 
the quarterly unaudited as well as Annual Audited Financial results to NSE. 

 
• Results: The Quarterly/Half Yearly/Yearly Results of the Company are published in leading and widely circulated 
English dailies viz.  

 
(1) The Financial Express - All Editions (English)  
(2) Jansatta – New Delhi Edition (Hindi). 

 
• Website: The Company’s results are displayed on the Company’s website at www.akg-global.com  and the 
website of The National Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE). 

 
7.2: Website: 

The Company’s website is a comprehensive reference on AKG’s Management, Vision, Mission, Policies, Corporate 
Governance, updates and news. 
 
7.3: Stock Exchange: 
 

The Company makes timely disclosure of necessary information to National Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE) in 
terms of the Listing Regulations and other rules and regulations issued by the SEBI. 
 
NSE Electronic Application System (NEAPS) 
 
The NEAPS is a web-based application designed by NSE for corporates. All periodical compliance filings like 
Shareholding Pattern, Corporate Governance Report, Media Releases, among others are filed electronically on NEAPS. 
 

8: General Shareholders Information: 

8.1: Annual General Meeting: The 18th AGM is scheduled as under 

                                              Day: Wednesday 

                                              Date: September 27, 2023 

                                              Time: 3.00 p.m. (IST) 

https://www.akg-global.com/code-of-conduct/
https://www.akg-global.com/code-of-conduct/
https://www.akg-global.com/investors/
http://www.akg-global.com/
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                                              Venue/ Mode: The Company is conducting meeting through Video   

                                              Conferencing (‘VC’)/Other Audio-Visual Means (‘OAVM’) pursuant to                   
                                              the MCA Circulars. 
 

8.2: Date of Book Closure: 21st September, 2023 to 27th September, 2023 (both days inclusive). 

8.3: Financial Year: April 1 to March 31 

8.4: For the F.Y. 2022-23 results were announced on: 

Adoption of Quarterly Results for the quarter ended Date 

June 30, 2022 August 17, 2022 

September 30, 2022 November 14, 2022 

December 31, 2022 February 14, 2022 

March 31, 2023 (Audited Annual Accounts) May 29, 2023 
 

8.5: Name and Address of Stock Exchange where Company’s Equity are listed: 
 

Stock Exchange Scrip Code 

National Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE) 

Exchange Plaza, Plot No. C/1, G Block, Bandra-Kurla Complex, Bandra (East), 

Mumbai - 400 051 

AKG 

 

8.6: Listing Fees: 

 
The Listing Fees for the FY 2022-23 and FY 2023-24 have been paid to National Stock Exchange of India Limited within 
the prescribed time limits.  
 
8.7: Market price data – High and Low during each month in last Financial Year: 

 
The monthly High and Low Prices of the Shares of the Company Listed on National Stock Exchange of India Limited 
(NSE) are as follows: 
 
Month NSE 

Share Price 

High Low 

(Rs.) (Rs.) 

April, 2022 48.75 34.25 

May, 2022 51.80 27.25 

June, 2022 39.50 26.70 

July, 2022 55.00 31.55 

August, 2022 50.00 35.80 

September, 2022 65.00 47.10 

October, 2022 64.90 56.55 

November, 2022 64.15 52.10 
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Month NSE 

Share Price 

High Low 

(Rs.) (Rs.) 

December, 2022 77.70 33.95 

January, 2023 40.00 29.40 

February, 2023 31.75 26.35 

March, 2023 33.90 27.70 
 

Distribution of Shareholding by size as on March 31, 2023 

 

NO OF   
SHARE 

HOLDERS 

% TO   
TOTAL 

SHARE HOLDING OF 
NOMINAL VALUE OF 

RS   

NO OF 
SHARE   

AMOUNT   
IN RS   

    % TO 
TOTAL 

 
2454 92.74% 1 TO 5000 646931 6469310 2.04% 

47 1.78% 5001 TO  10000   351107 3511070 1.10% 
26 0.98% 10001 TO 20000 396772 3967720 1.25% 
16 0.60% 20001 TO 30000 408380 4083800 1.29% 
14 0.53% 30001 TO 40000 497952 4979520 1.57% 
15 0.57% 40001 TO 50000 710645 7106450 2.24% 
34 1.28% 50001 TO 100000 2402796 24027960 7.56% 
40 1.51% 100001 AND ABOVE  26361993 263619930 82.96% 

2646 100.00 TOTAL 31776576 317765760 100.000 

 

8.8: In case the securities are suspended from trading, the Boards’ Report shall explain the reason 
thereof: 
 

The trading in the equity shares of the Company was never suspended. 

8.9: Registrars and Share Transfer Agent: For Physical as well as for Demat Segment): 

Name & Address MAS Services Limited; T-34, 2nd Floor, Okhla Industrial 

Estate, Phase-2, New Delhi-110020; 

Tel +91-011-26387281/82/83 

Fax +91-011-26387384 

E-mail info@masserv.com      

Website www.masserv.com  
 

8.10: Share Transfer System: 

All work related to Share Registry, both in physical form and electronic form, is handled by the Company’s Registrar 
and Share Transfer Agent. The Company has appointed MAS Services Limited as the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent. 
 

8.11: Dematerialization of shares and liquidity: 

The shares of the Company are available for trading in the Dematerialized Form under both the Depository Systems 
in India with National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL). 
The Company’s shares are liquid and are actively traded on Stock Exchange. 

mailto:info@masserv.com
http://www.masserv.com/
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The Shareholders who continue to hold shares in physical form are requested to dematerialize their shares at the 
earliest and avail the benefits of dealing in shares in Dematerialized form. 
 
For convenience of shareholders, the process of getting the shares dematerialized is given hereunder: 
 

a) Demat account should be opened with a Depository Participant (DP). 
b) Shareholders should submit the Dematerialization Request Form (DRF) along with share certificates 

in original, to their DP. 
c) DP will process the DRF and will generate a Dematerialization Request Number (DRN). 
d) DP will submit the DRF and original share certificates to the Registrar & Share Transfer Agents. 
e) Registrar & Share Transfer Agents will process the DRF and confirm or reject the request to DP. 
f) Upon confirmation of request, the Shareholder will get credit of the equivalent number of shares in 

his demat account maintained with the DP. 
 

Status of Dematerialization and Liquidity as on March 31, 2023: 

Dematerialization: 

Category Number of Shares 

Shares in Demat mode with NSDL 72,27,243 

Shares in Demat mode with CDSL 2,45,47,733 

Shares in physical  1,600 
 

8.12: Address for Investors Correspondence: 

All queries of investors regarding the Company’s shares in Physical / Demat form may be sent either to the Registrar 
& Share Transfer Agent or to the Secretarial Department of the Company at the following address: 
 

Registrars and Share Transfer Agent: 

Name & Address MAS Services Limited; T-34, 2nd Floor, Okhla Industrial 

Estate, Phase-2, New Delhi-110020; 

Tel +91-011-26387281/82/83 

Fax +91-011-26387384 

E-mail info@masserv.com    

Website www.masserv.com 
 

The Company: 

Name & Address (Corporate office) AKG Exim Limited; Unit No. 237, 02nd Floor, Tower-B, 

Spazedge Tower, Sector-47, Sohna Road, Gurugram-122018, 

Haryana; 

Tel  +91-124-4267873 

Fax +91-124-4004503 

E-mail csakg@akg-global.com  

Website www.akg-global.com 
 

mailto:info@masserv.com
http://www.masserv.com/
mailto:infomrigaya@gmail.com
http://www.akg-global.com/
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9. OTHER DISCLOSURES: 

9.1: Disclosures on materially significant related party transactions that may have potential conflict with 
the interests of listed entity at large: 
 

 There were no transactions of significant material nature by Company that have a potential conflict with the 
interest of Company at large. 

 
 During the FY 2022-23, all the transactions entered into were in the normal course of business and at arms’ 

length basis. The said transactions are reported as the Related Party Transactions in the Annual Accounts. 
 

 However, as per Regulation 23 of Listing Regulations, the Related Party Transactions which fall under the 
definition of ‘Materiality’ have been disclosed in the Annexure - III i.e. Form AOC-2. 

 
The Audit Committee is briefed with all Related Party Transactions (material & non-material) undertaken by the 
Company on quarterly basis. 
 

9.2: Details of non-compliance by the Company, penalties, strictures imposed on the Company by stock 
exchange(s) or the board or any statutory authority, on any matter related to capital markets, during 
the last three years- Nil 
 

9.3: Details of establishment of vigil mechanism, whistle blower policy, and affirmation that no 

personnel has been denied access to the Audit Committee: 

Under the Vigil Mechanism, the Company has provided a platform to Directors and employees to raise concerns 
regarding any irregularity, misconduct or unethical matters/dealings within the Group which have a negative bearing 
on the organization either financially or otherwise. The Company has a robust Whistle Blower Policy to enable its 
Directors and Employees to report to the Management their concerns about unethical behaviour, actual or suspected 
fraud or violation of the Company’s code of conduct or ethics policy.  
 
The Company promotes a favourable environment for employees to have an open access to the respective functional 
Heads, Executive Directors, Chairman and Managing Director, so as to ensure ethical and fair conduct of the business 
of the Company. 
 
9.4: Details of compliance with mandatory requirements under Securities and Exchange Board of India 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015: 
 
The Company has fully complied with all the mandatory requirements of the Securities and Exchange Board of India 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 
 

9.5: Web link where policy for determining ‘material’ subsidiaries is disclosed: 
 
The policy for determining ‘material’ subsidiaries is disclosed on the website of the Company at www.akg-global.com  
and the web link of the same is https://www.akg-global.com/wp-content/uploads/2022/07/Policy-for-determining-
material-subsidiary.pdf.   
 

9.6: Web link where policy on dealing with relating party transactions is disclosed: 
 
The Board approved policy on related party transactions can be accessed on the website of the Company at www.akg-
global.com  and the web link of the same is https://www.akg-global.com/wp-content/uploads/2022/07/Policy-on-
Related-Party-Transactions-1.pdf.  
 

http://www.akg-global.com/
https://www.akg-global.com/wp-content/uploads/2022/07/Policy-for-determining-material-subsidiary.pdf
https://www.akg-global.com/wp-content/uploads/2022/07/Policy-for-determining-material-subsidiary.pdf
http://www.akg-global.com/
http://www.akg-global.com/
https://www.akg-global.com/wp-content/uploads/2022/07/Policy-on-Related-Party-Transactions-1.pdf
https://www.akg-global.com/wp-content/uploads/2022/07/Policy-on-Related-Party-Transactions-1.pdf
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9.7: Commodity price risk or foreign exchange risk and hedging activities:  
 
The Company has not incurred any foreign exchange loss during the financial year ended 31st March, 2023 through 
hedging and/or non-hedging activities. 
 

9.8: Details of utilization of funds raised through preferential allotment or qualified institutions      
placement as specified under Regulation 32 (7A): 
 

The Company has not raised any funds through Preferential Allotment or Qualified Institutions Placement during the 
Financial Year ended March 31, 2023. During the year under review, pursuant to the approval of the Board of Directors 
in its meeting held on 9th April, 2023, National Stock Exchange of India Limited had approved the Basis of Allotment 
for the Right Issue on 1st February, 2023, Accordingly, the Right issue Committee duly authorised by the Board of 
Directors, in its meeting held on 1st February, 2023 had approved the allotment of 2,11,84,384 Equity Shares of Rs. 
10 each at a Price of Rs. 12 per equity shares aggregating to Rs. 25.42 Crores through Right Issue. The fund has been 
utilized as per the object of the issue disclosed in the letter of offer. 
 

9.9: A Certificate from a Company Secretary in Practice that none of the Directors on the Board of the 
Company have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of 
Company by the Board/Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such statutory authority is enclosed with 
this report. 
 

9.10: Where the Board had not accepted any recommendation of any Committee of the Board which 
is mandatorily required, in the relevant Financial Year, the same to be disclosed along with reasons 
thereof: 
 
There has been no such incidence where the Board has not accepted the recommendation of any Committees of the 
Board during the year under review. 
 

9.11: Details of all the Fees for all the services paid to Statutory Auditors of the Company i.e. AKG and 
Subsidiary of the Company namely, BKS Metalics Private Limited (BKS) on a Consolidated basis during 
the Financial Year ended March 31, 2023. 
 

(Rs. in Lacs) 

S. 

No. 

Particulars Fees Paid 

AKG BKS Total 

1. Statutory Audit 3.25 0.25 3.50 

2. Limited Review - - - 

3. Tax Audit 0.50 - 0.50 

4. Out of Pocket Expenses - - - 

5. Other Services - - - 

Total 3.75 0.25 4.00 
 

9.12: Disclosures in relation to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, 
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013: 
 
S. No. Particulars Number of Complaints 

1. Number of Complaints filed during the Financial Year Nil 

2. Number of Complaints disposed off during the Financial Year Nil 

3. Number of Complaints pending as on end of the Financial Year Nil 
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10. Non-compliance of any requirement of Corporate Governance Report of sub paras (2) to (9) above, 
with reasons thereof shall be disclosed: 
 
The Company is fully compliant with all the requirements of Corporate Governance Report as stated in sub paras (2) 
to (10) of Schedule V of Listing Regulations. 
 

A. The Board:  A non-executive chairperson may be entitled to maintain a chairperson's office at 
the listed entity's expense and also allowed reimbursement of expenses incurred in performance 
of his] duties. 

 
B. Shareholder Rights:  Quarterly Financial Statements are published in newspapers and uploaded 

on Company’s functional website to be accessible by Shareholders.  
 
C. Modified opinion(s) in audit report:  During the year under review, there is no Audit 

Qualifications on the Company’s Financial Results. The Company continues to adopt best practices 
to ensure regime of Unmodified opinion. 

 
D. Reporting of internal auditor: The Internal Auditor has direct access to the Audit Committee 

and separate meeting of Audit Committee are held wherein she presents her Audit Observations 
to the Audit Committee of the Board. 

 
11.  Disclosures of the compliance with corporate governance requirements specified in regulation 17 
to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of sub-regulation (2) of regulation 46: 
 

The Company has complied with all the requirements of Corporate Governance as follows:  
 

(i.) Regulations 17 to 20 and 22 to 27; 
(ii.) Clauses (b) to (i) of sub-regulation (2) of Regulation 46; and 
(iii.) Para C, D and E of Schedule V 

 
By Order of the Board of Directors 
For AKG Exim Limited 
 
Sd/-                                                            Sd/- 
RAHUL BAJAJ                                                     MAHIMA GOEL 
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR & CFO                       MANAGING DIRECTOR 
DIN:03408766       DIN: 02205003 
 
Place: Gurugram 
Date: 29th August, 2023 
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ANNUAL DECLARATION BY THE MANAGING DIRECTOR (MD) PURSUANT TO SCHEDULE 

V(D) OF THE SEBI (LODR), 2015 FOR COMPLIANCE WITH THE CODE OF CONDUCT 

 

To 

The Members of  

AKG EXIM LIMITED 

 

I, Mahima Goel, Managing Director of the Company hereby confirm that the Company has obtained from all the 

members of the Board and Senior Management Personnel, affirmation(s) that they have complied with the Code of 

Conduct for Board Members and Senior Management Personnel in respect of the financial year ended 31st March 2023. 

Thanking You, 

For AKG EXIM LIMITED 

Sd/- 

Mahima Goel 

(Managing Director) 

DIN:02205003 
 

Place: Gurugram 

Date: 29th August, 2023 

 

 

MANAGING DIRECTOR AND CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO 

REG 17(8) OF SEBI (LODR), 2015 AND PART B OF SCHEDULE II 

To 

The Board of Directors 

AKG EXIM LIMITED 

 

We, Mrs. Mahima Goel, Managing Director and Mr. Rahul Bajaj, Executive Director and Chief Financial Officer (CFO) 

of AKG Exim Limited, to the best of our knowledge and belief certify that:  

A. We have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statements for the financial year ended March 

31, 2023 and to the best of our knowledge and belief, we state that: 
 

(i) these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain 

any statements that might be misleading; 

(ii) these statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in compliance 
with the Indian Accounting Standards, applicable laws and regulations.  
 

B. We further state that to the best of our knowledge and belief, there are no transactions entered into by the 

Company during the financial year ended March 31, 2023, which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the 
Company’s Code of Conduct. 
 

C. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and we have 

evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the Company pertaining to financial reporting and 
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we have disclosed to the Auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such 
internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we have taken or propose to take to rectify 

those deficiencies. 
 

D. We have indicated, based on our most recent evaluation, wherever applicable, to the Auditors and the Audit 
Committee that: 
 
(i) there has been no significant change in internal control over financial reporting during the financial year 

ended March 31, 2023; 

(ii) there has been no significant change in accounting policies during the financial year ended March 31, 

2023, except to the extent, if any, disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and  
(iii) there has been no instance of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement 

therein, if any, of the management or any employee having significant role in the Company’s internal 
control systems over financial reporting. 

Thanking You, 

Sd/-                                                                   Sd/-  

Mahima Goel Rahul Bajaj 

(Managing Director)                                      (Executive Director & CFO) 

DIN:02205003                                                 DIN:03408766 

 

Place: Gurugram                                   Place: Gurugram 

Date: 29th August, 2023                              

 
 

 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE COMPLIANCE 

The Company has duly complied with the requirements laid down in the provisions of the Listing Regulations (including 

Regulations 17 to 27 and Clauses (b) to (i) of sub-regulation (2) of Regulation 46) for the purpose of ensuring 

Corporate Governance. A certificate to this effect obtained from M/s. Dharam Taneja Associates, Chartered 

Accountants, the Auditors of the Company, has been attached to this Annual Report. 

For & on behalf of the Board of Directors 

of “AKG EXIM LIMITED” 

Sd/- Sd/- 

Mahima Goel                                                    Rahul Bajaj 

(Managing Director)                                                                (Executive Director & CFO) 

DIN:02205003                                                                           DIN:03408766 

 

Place: Gurugram                                                                            

Date: 29th August, 2023 
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CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS 
(Pursuant to clause 10 of Part C of Schedule V read with Regulation 34(3) of Securities and Exchange 

Board of India 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015) 

To  
AKG EXIM LIMITED 
H.B. Twin Tower, 07 Floor,  
Max Hospital Building, Netaji Subhash Place,  
Pitampura, Delhi 110034 
 
 
I/We have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the Directors of 
AKG Exim Limited having CIN L00063DL2005PLC139045 and having registered office at H.B. Twin Tower, 7th Floor, 
Max Hospital Building,  Netaji Subhash Place, Pitampura, New Delhi-110034 (hereinafter referred to as ‘the Company’), 
produced before me by the Company for the purpose of issuing this Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3) 
read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10(i) of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 
 
In my opinion and to the best of my/our information and according to the verifications (including Directors 
Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as considered necessary and explanations furnished 
to me by the Company & its officers, I hereby certify that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company for the 
Financial Year ending on 31st March, 2023 have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as 
Directors of companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, or any such 
other Statutory Authority. 
 
Ensuring the eligibility of for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is the responsibility of the 
management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these based on our verification. This 
certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with 
which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 
 
 
For Gagan Goel & Co. 
Company Secretaries 
Sd/- 
Gagan Goel 
Proprietor 
M.No. A30824 
COP No: 21945 

(Peer Review Certificate no. 2609/2022) 

Date: 29th August, 2023 
Place: Delhi 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S CERTIFICATE ON COMPLIANCE WITH THE CORPORATE 
GOVERNANCE REQUIREMENTS UNDER SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE 

REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015 READ WITH SCHEDULE V: 

TO  

THE MEMBERS OF  

AKG EXIM LIMITED 

 

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by the Akg Exim Limited (the Company) 
for the year ended 31st March, 2023 as per regulations 17 to 27, clause (b) to (i) of sub-regulations 2 of Regulations 
46 and paragraph C, D and E of Schedule V of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 
 
The compliance of conditions of corporate governance is the responsibility of the management. Our examination was 
limited to procedure and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the 
conditions of corporate governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of 
the Company. 
 
In our opinion and to the best of our information, based on the records, documents, books, and other information 
furnished and according to the explanations given to us, we certify that the company has complied with the conditions 
of Corporate Governance as per regulations 17 to 27, clause (b) to (i) of sub-regulations 2 of Regulations 46 and 
paragraphs C, D and E of Schedule V of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as applicable.  
 
We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor the 
efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 
 

For Dharam Taneja Associates 

Chartered Accountants 

ICAI FRN.: 003563N 

Sd/- 
CA Varun Taneja 
Partner 
M. No.: 095325 
UDIN:-23095325BGUCHF3856 

  

Place: New Delhi 

Date: 25th August, 2023 
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ANNEXURE “V”  
 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 
 

This Management Discussion and Analysis report has been prepared in compliance with the requirements 
of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and contains expectations and 
projections about the strategy for growth, product development, market position, expenditures and 
financial results. Certain Statements in the Management Discussion and analysis report are forward looking 
statements which involve, a number of risks and uncertainties that could differ actual results, performance 
or achievements with such forward looking statements on the basis of any subsequent development, 
information or events for which the Company do not bear any responsibility. 
 

GLOBAL ECONOMY: 

 

Global economic activity is experiencing a broad-based and sharper-than-expected slowdown, with inflation 
higher than seen in several decades. The cost-of living crisis, tightening financial conditions in most regions 
and the continuing war in Ukraine weigh heavily on the outlook.  
 

Global growth slowed in 2022 to 3.4%, ~1% weaker than expected at the end of 2021, mainly weighed 
down by the Russia-Ukraine war and elevated inflation levels, which continue to shadow the world 
economy. Economic growth proved surprisingly resilient during the third quarter of 2022, with strong 
labour markets, robust household consumption, business investment and better-than expected adaptation 
to the energy crisis in Europe. Even as headline inflation appears to have peaked in 2022 and the energy 
crisis has been less severe than initially feared, the global economy still faces major headwinds.  
 

The International Monetary Fund (IMF) trimmed its 2023 global growth outlook as higher interest rates 
cool activity. It is forecasting global real GDP growth at 2.8% for 2023, before rebounding to 3.0% for 2024, 
marking a sharp slowdown from 3.4% growth in 2022 due to a tighter monetary policy. IMF predicts global 
inflation to cool to 6.6% in 2023 and 4.3% in 2024, which is still above pre-pandemic levels of about 3.5%, 
but significantly lower than 8.8% observed in 2022. Structural reforms can further support the fight against 
inflation by improving productivity and easing supply constraints, while multilateral cooperation is necessary 
for fast-tracking the green energy transition. 
 

 
 

India’s Economic Performance: 
 
India’s economy demonstrated resilience despite a challenging external environment. The World Bank’s 
latest India Development Update states that “India was one of the fastest growing economies in the world 
with real GDP growing 7.7% year-on-year during Q1-Q3 fiscal year 2022/23. Growth was underpinned by 
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robust domestic demand – strong investment activity bolstered by the government’s capex push and 
buoyant private consumption, particularly among higher income earners.” The World Bank report titled 
“Navigating the Storm” finds that while the deteriorating external environment will weigh on India’s growth 
prospects, the economy is relatively well positioned to weather global spill-overs compared to other 
emerging markets.  
 

India’s GDP may grow by 7% for the financial year 2022-23, according to the second advance estimates 
released by the Ministry of Statistics and Programme Implementation. The Ministry also revised economic 
growth for financial year FY 2021-22 to 9.1%, against 8.7% estimated in the previous year. The fall in year-
on-year growth rate is partly due to a fading of pandemic-induced base effects, which contributed towards 
higher growth in FY 2021-22. Inflation remained high in FY 2022-23, averaging around 6.7%, but the current 
account deficit narrowed in Q3 of FY 2022-23 on the back of strong growth in service exports and easing 
global commodity prices.  
 

https://www.worldbank.org/en/news/press-release/2023/04/04/indian-economy-continues-to-

showresilience-amid-global-uncertainties  

 

INDIAN AGRICULTURE INDUSTRY ANALYSIS 

 
According to Inc42, the Indian agricultural sector is predicted to increase to US$ 24 billion by 2025. Indian 
food and grocery market is the world’s sixth largest, with retail contributing 70% of the sales. India’s 
agricultural and processed food products exports stood at US$ 43.37 billion in FY23 (April 2022-January 
2023). As per Second Advance Estimates for 2022-23 (Kharif only), total foodgrain production in the 
country is estimated at 153.43 million tonnes. At current prices, agriculture and allied sectors account for 
18.3% of India's GDP (2022-23). As per the third Advance Estimates of National Income, 2021-22 released 
by the National Statistical Office (NSO), Ministry of Statistics & Programme Implementation, the agriculture 
and allied sectors contributed approximately 18.6 % of India's GVA at current prices during 2021-22. 
Between April 2000-December 2022, FDI in agriculture services stood at US$ 4.43 billion. 
 

 
 
Rapid population expansion in India is the main factor driving the industry. The rising income levels in rural 
and urban areas, which have contributed to an increase in the demand for agricultural products across the 
nation, provide additional support for this. In accordance with this, the market is being stimulated by the 
growing adoption of cutting-edge techniques including blockchain, artificial intelligence (AI), geographic 
information systems (GIS), drones, and remote sensing technologies, as well as the release of various e-
farming applications. 

https://www.worldbank.org/en/news/press-release/2023/04/04/indian-economy-continues-to-showresilience-amid-global-uncertainties
https://www.worldbank.org/en/news/press-release/2023/04/04/indian-economy-continues-to-showresilience-amid-global-uncertainties
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In terms of exports, the sector has seen good growth in the past year. In FY22 (April 2022-February 2023) 
Exports of marine products stood at US$ 7.4 billion. 
 

 Exports of rice (Basmati and Non-Basmati) stood at US$ 10.2 billion. 

 Buffalo meat exports stood at US$ 2.88 billion. 

 Sugar exports stood at US$ 5.28 billion. 

 Tea exports stood at US$ 759.96 million. 

 Coffee exports stood at US$ 1.01 billion. 
 

(Source: https://www.ibef.org/industry/agriculture-india ) 
 
METALS AND STEELS: 
 
India holds a fair advantage in production and conversion costs in steel and alumina. Its strategic location 
enables export opportunities to develop as well as fast-developing Asian markets. As of FY22, the number 
of reporting mines in India were estimated at 1,425, of which reporting mines for metallic minerals were 
estimated at 525 and non-metallic minerals at 720. 

Minerals are precious natural resources that serve as essential raw materials for fundamental industries, so 
the growth of the mining industry is essential for the overall industrial development of a nation. The vast 
resources of numerous metallic and non-metallic minerals that India is endowed with serve as a foundation 
for the expansion and advancement of the nation's mining industry. India is largely self-sufficient in metallic 
minerals including bauxite, chromite’s, iron ore, and lignite as well as mineral fuels like coal and lignite. The 
industry has the potential to significantly impact GDP growth, foreign exchange earnings, and give end-use 
industries like building, infrastructure, automotive, and electricity, among others, a competitive edge by 
obtaining essential raw materials at reasonable rates. 

Rise in infrastructure development and automotive production are driving growth. Power and cement 
industries are also aiding growth for the sector. Demand for iron and steel is set to continue given the 
strong growth expectations for the residential and commercial building industry. 

Some of the investments/ developments in the Metals & Mining sector in the recent past are as follows: 

 As per data from the Ministry of Statistics and Programme Implementation (MOSPI), India's mining 
GDP increased from Rs. 739.90 billion (US$ 8.98 billion) in the fourth quarter of 2020 to Rs. 913.03 
billion (US$ 11.09 billion) in the first quarter of 2021. 

 The index of mineral production of mining and quarrying sector for the month of December 2022 
stood at 107.4, 9.8% higher as compared to the level in the month of December 2021. 

 In FY23 (until December 2022), the combined index of eight core industries stood at 152.2 driven 
by the production of coal, refinery products, fertilizers, steel, electricity and cement industries. 

 Between April 2000-September 2022, FDI inflows in the metallurgical industry stood at US$ 17.09 
billion, followed by the mining (US$ 3.405 billion), diamond & gold ornaments (US$ 1.219 billion) 
and coal production (US$ 27.73 million) industries. 

 In February 2023, ArcelorMittal - Nippon Steel is investing Rs. 60,000 crore (US$ 7.3 billion) to 
expand its steelmaking capacity in Hazira to 15MT a year from 9MT. 
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 In February 2023, NMDC signed an agreement for collaborative research with CSIR-IMMT, 
Bhubaneswar on “Feasibility Studies for Preparation of Fused Magnesia from Kimberlite Tailings” at 
its Head Office in Hyderabad. 

 In November 2022, IIT Bombay and JSW Group entered into an exclusive strategic agreement to 
establish first-of-its-kind, state-of-the-art JSW Technology Hub in India for steel manufacturing in 
India. 

 In August 2022, Tata Steel signed a MoU with the Government of Punjab for setting up a 0.75 
MnTPA long products steel plant with a scrap-based electric arc furnace. 

 In July 2022, Hindalco Industries Limited has signed an MoU with Phinergy and IOC Phinergy Private 
Limited (IOP) on R&D and pilot production of aluminium plates for Aluminium-Air batteries, and 
recycling of aluminium, after usage in these batteries. 

 In October 2022, Coal India Limited (CIL) signed a MoU with Rajasthan Rajya Vidyut Utpadan 
Nigam Limited (RVUNL), for setting up 1,190 MW solar power project. 

 In January 2023, Vedanta announced that its board had approved the sale of its international zinc 
assets in South Africa and Namibia to subsidiary Hindustan Zinc (HZL) for US$ 2.98 billion. 

 In March 2022, MOU with detailed collaborative framework was between KABIL, India and Critical 
Mineral Office (CMO), Department of Industry, Science and Resources (DISER), Govt. of Australia 
for carrying out joint due diligence and further joint investment in Li & Co mineral assets of 
Australia. 

 In February 2023, JSW Group announced to build a steel plant in Andhra Pradesh's YSR Kadapa 
district with an investment of Rs. 8,800 crore (US$ 1 billion). 

 In 2021, an Indian state committee recommended the expansion of Vedanta Ltd’s Lanjigarh Alumina 
refinery from 1 million tonnes to 6 million tonnes, an investment that would cost the company Rs. 
64.83 billion (US$ 993 million). 

 In February 2023, Essar Capital Limited, investment manager of Essar Global Fund Limited, 
announced to set up steel plants in Odisha and a facility to import liquefied natural gas (LNG) at 
Hazira in Gujarat. 

 On 2nd September 2022, Steel Authority of India Ltd. (SAIL) has supplied about 30000 tonnes of 
the specialty steel for nation’s first indigenously built Aircraft Carrier INS Vikrant for Indian Navy 
which commissioned at Cochin Shipyard Ltd. 

 Innovative mineral exploration activities using state-of-the-art technology by Geological Survey of 
India (GSI), stepped up efforts by Khanij Bidesh India Limited (KABIL) to source strategic minerals 
from countries like Australia, Argentina and Chile. 

 Three Indian state-run companies, National Aluminium Co Ltd, Hindustan Copper Ltd and Mineral 
Exploration Corp formed a joint venture to buy mining assets overseas that have minerals such as 
lithium and cobalt, which are used in the manufacture of batteries for electric vehicles. 

 The index of mineral production of mining and quarrying sector for the month of September 2022 
stood at 99.5. 

 Between April 2000-June 2022, FDI inflows in the metallurgical industry stood at US$ 17.07 billion, 
followed by the mining (US$ 3.40 billion), diamond & gold ornaments (US$ 1.21 billion) and coal 
production (US$ 27.73 million) industries. 

 GVA from mining and quarrying stood at US$ 43.3 billion in FY22, as per the advance estimates 
 In FY23, Vedanta's aluminium division will focus on backward integration and will put two of its 

mines in Odisha into production. 
 Iron and steel imports stood at US$ 1,991.41 million in October 2022. 
 In FY23 (until September 2022), the combined index of eight core industries stood at 142.8 driven 

by the production of coal, refinery products, fertilizers, steel, electricity and cement industries. 
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 NMDC’s cumulative iron ore production (until May 2022) stood at 6.35 MT as compared to 5.91 
MT (until May 2021) 

 As of October 31, 2022, India’s total installed electricity generation capacity stood at 408,714.84 
MW. 

 In 2021-22, India’s iron and steel export was valued at US$ 17.62 billion. During FY16-22, India’s 
export of iron and steel grew at a CAGR of 17.15%. 

 In October 2022, iron ore exports stood at US$ 7.83 million. 
 In November 2021, JSW Steel announced that the company registered a 6% YoY surge in crude 

steel production at 1.42 million tonnes in October 2021. 
 In November 2021, AMNS India announced that it is planning to manufacture specialty steel under 

the production-linked incentive (PLI) scheme. 
 Vedanta Limited is planning a US$ 20 billion investment across its operations, including increase 

silver production and steel capacity. 
 In June 2021, Mr. T.V. Narendran, the CII President and Managing Director of Tata Steel, stated 

that steel firms have firmed up plans to invest ~Rs. 60,000 crore (US$ 8 billion) over the next three 
years in this sector. 

 In May 2021, Vedanta Ltd. announced its plan to invest Rs.10,000 crore (US$ 1.34 billion) in setting 
up an aluminium park in Odisha to facilitate companies that use metal to set up their manufacturing 
units in the facility. 

 In May 2021, ArcelorMittal Nippon Steel (AMNS) signed a contract with Total (a France-based 
energy company) for supply of up to 500,000 tons of liquefied natural gas (LNG) per year until 
2026. 

 In February 2021, ArcelorMittal-Nippon Steel India, in agreement with the Odisha government, has 
planned to set up an integrated steel plant (with 12 MT capacity) in the state’s Kendrapada district 
for Rs. 50,000 crore (US$ 6.89 billion) 

 In February 2021, two new iron ore mines were inaugurated in Odisha, with a production capacity 
of 15 lakh tonnes per month and ~275 million tonnes of consolidated iron ore reserves. These 
mines will bring in ~Rs. 5000 crore (US$ 679.28 million) in annual revenue for the state and 
employment opportunities for locals. 

OUTLOOK 
 
Our Company is in the Line of Business of Import/ Export or Trading of following products and also deals 
in Engineering / Technical Consultancy or Indenting / Commission or Business Consulting Services of: 
 

1. Metal Scrap - The Company offers a wide range of scrap metals viz. HMS (Heavy Melting 
Scrap), aluminum scrap, stainless steel scrap, copper scrap, brass scrap, etc. The company 
also deals in ferrous Scrap, non-ferrous Scrap and reusable items. It procures metal scrap 
originating from USA, West African and European countries, and sells these products in the 
domestic market all over India. 

 
2. Petrochemicals – The Company also operates in the trading, wholesaling, distribution and 

indenting business of base oil variants to refineries along with supply of petrochemicals to 
industries. The petroleum products traded / distributed by the Company are Group I, II and 
III variants for automobiles lubricants and different industrial purposes, Granular & Formed 
Sulphur used in phosphate based industrial and consumer industry sectors and Aromatics 
– Benzene, Toluene. 
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We have developed a sustainability mission for our company which can be briefed in three words (reduce-
reuse-recycle). 
 
BUSINESS OVERVIEW 
 
The total standalone turnover including other income for the year 2022-23 stood at Rs. 8,633.49 Lacs as 
compared to Rs. 12,404.30 Lacs for the year 2021-22. Total consolidated turnover of Rs. 22,225.11 Lacs 
during the year under review as against the consolidated turnover of Rs. 18,679.95 Lacs in the last year 
2021-22. 
 
MARKETING 

 

The Company has set up a good marketing team.  

 

INTERNAL CONTROL  
 
The Company has an internal control system, commensurate with the size of its operations. Adequate 
records and documents were maintained as required by laws. The Company's audit Committee reviewed 
the internal control system. All efforts are being made to make the internal control systems more effective.  
 
CONSOLIDATED SEGMENT WISE REPORTING 
 
During the year under review, Company has achieved all sales under Segment B i.e., Trading only. 

 

Name of the segments dealt by the Company during the year 2022-23: 

 

1. Segment A: Manufacturing (Under Process) 
2. Segment B: Trading 

 

RISKS AND CONCERNS  
 
In any business, risks and prospects are inseparable. As a responsible management, the Company’s principal 
endeavor is to maximize returns. The Company continues to take all steps necessary to minimize losses 
through detailed studies and interaction with experts.  
 
CAUTIONARY STATEMENT 
 
Statement in this Management’s Discussion and Analysis detailing the Company’s objectives, projections, 
estimates, expectations or predictions are “forward-looking statements” within the meaning of applicable 
securities laws and regulations. Actual results could differ materially from those expressed or implied. 
Important factors that could make a difference to the Company’s operations include global and Indian 
demand-supply conditions, feedstock availability and prices, cyclical demand and pricing in the Company’s 
principal markets, changes in Government regulations, tax regimes, economic developments within India 
and the countries within which the Company conducts business and other factors such as litigation and 
labour negotiations.  
 
 



AKG Exim Limited II Annual Report II 2022-23 

 
 

 

68 

DISCLOSURE OF ACCOUNTING TREATMENT 
 
The Company has followed all the treatments in the Financial Statements as per the prescribed Accounting 
Standards. 
 
By Order of the Board of Directors 
For AKG Exim Limited 
 
Sd/-                                                                                 Sd/- 
RAHUL BAJAJ                                           MAHIMA GOEL 
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR & CFO    MANAGING DIRECTOR 
DIN:03408766        DIN: 02205003 
 
Place: Gurugram 
Date: 29th August, 2023 
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Independent Auditor’s Report 
  

 
 
Declaration pursuant to Regulation 33(3)(d) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing obligations 
and Disclosures Requirement) Regulations, 2015 [SEBI LODR Regulations). 
 
Dear Sir,  
 
I, Rahul Bajaj, Chief Financial Officer & Executive Director of the Company, hereby declared and confirmed that the 
Statutory Auditors of the Company M/s. Dharam Taneja Associates, Chartered Accountants, represented by its 
Partner CA Varun Taneja holding membership number: 095325 have issued an Audit Report with unmodified opinion 
in respect of Audited Financial Results (standalone & consolidated) for the Quarter and Year Ended 31st March, 2023 
(copy of which is enclosed herewith).  
 
The declaration is issued in compliance of Regulation 33(3)(d) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 as amended vide 
its circular no CIR/CFD/CMD/56/2016 dated 27th May, 2016. 
 
This is for your kind information. 
 
Thanking You, 
 
For AKG EXIM LIMITED 
 
Sd/- 
Rahul Bajaj 
(Executive Director & CFO) 
DIN: 03408766 
 
Place: Gurugram 
Date: 29th August, 2023 



Independent Auditor’s Report 

  

To the Members of AKG Exim Limited 

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements Opinion 

Opinion   

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of AKG Exim Limited (“the company”),which 

comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement 

for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information 

(hereinafter referred to as the “standalone financial statements”). 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid 

financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and 

fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India of the state of affairs of the 

Company as at March 31, 2023, its Profit and its cash flows for the year ended on that date. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) 

of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s 

Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the 

Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India 

together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the 

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical 

responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 

opinion. 

Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon 

The Company’s Board of Directors and Management is responsible for the preparation of the other 

information. The other information comprises the information obtained at the date of this auditor’s report, but 

does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. 

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form 

of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, 

in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or 

our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, 

based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other 

information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. 

 

 

Responsibility of Management and Those Charged With Governance for the Financial Statements 

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies 

Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation and presentation of these financial statements that give a 

true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in 

accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards 

specified under Section 133 of the Act,. This responsibility also includes the maintenance of adequate 



accounting records in accordance with the provision of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company 

and for preventing and detecting the frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate 

accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, 

implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial control, that were operating effectively for 

ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation 

of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due 

to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to 

continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going 

concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease 

operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting process. 

Auditor’s Responsibility 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free 

from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our 

opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in 

accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from 

fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be 

expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional 

scepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud 

or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that 

is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material 

misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve 

collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures 

that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are 

also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial 

controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls. 

 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 

estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

 Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, 

based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or 

conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If 

we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s 

report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to 

modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our 

auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as 

a going concern. 

 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the 

disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a 

manner that achieves fair presentation. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and 

timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that 

we identify during our audit. 



We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical 

requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that 

may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. 

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of 

most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit 

matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure 

about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be 

communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to 

outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication. 

 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report, to the extent applicable that: 

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge 

and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit; 

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company, so far as 

it appears from our examination of those books; 

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit & Loss & Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this report 

are in agreement with the books of accounts; 

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards 

specified under Section 133 of the Act.  

e) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2023 and taken on 

record by the Board of Directors, we report that none of the director is disqualified as on March 31, 

2023 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) the Act; 

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the 

Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure 

A”. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the 

Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting. 

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the 

requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended: 

h) In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 

remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the 

provisions of section 197 of the Act. 

i) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of 

the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of our 

information and according to the explanations given to us: 

a. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its 

standalone financial statements. 

b. The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting 

standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts including derivative 

contracts; 

 

 



As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central 

Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure B” a statement on the matters 

specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order. 

 

 For Dharam Taneja Associates 

 Chartered Accountants 

 FRN: 003563N 

 

 

 

Sd/- 

Varun Taneja 

 (Partner)     

Membership No.  095325               

 

                                                                          

Place:-New Delhi                                                    

Date: May 27, 2023      

UDIN:23095325BGUCEI9459    

 



ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 

(Referred to in paragraph 1 (f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ 

section of our report to the Members of AKG Exim Limited of even date) 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Subsection 3 of 

Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)  
 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of AKG Exim Limited (the 

“Company”) as of March 31, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the 

Company for the year ended on that date. 

 

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Management of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls 

based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the 

essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls 

Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (the “ICAI”). These 

responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls 

that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including 

adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and 

errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable 

financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

Auditor’s Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial 

reporting of the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note 

on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the ICAI 

and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent 

applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we 

comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 

whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if 

such controls operated effectively in all material respects.  

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial 

controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial 

controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over 

financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design 

and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on 

the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial 

statements, whether due to fraud or error.  

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 

audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting. 

 

 

 



Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable 

assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for 

external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial 

control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of 

records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of 

the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit 

preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that 

receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of 

management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or 

timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a 

material effect on the financial statements. 

 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the 

possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or 

fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over 

financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial 

reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the 

policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

 

Opinion 

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company has, 

in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such 

internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2023, based on 

the criteria for internal financial control over financial reporting established by the Company considering the 

essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls 

Over Financial Reporting issued by the ICAI. 

 

 

For Dharam Taneja Associates 

 Chartered Accountants 

 FRN: 003563N 

 

 

 

Sd/- 

Varun Taneja 

 (Partner)     

Membership No.  095325               

 

                                                                          

Place:-New Delhi                                                    

Date: May 27, 2023      

UDIN:23095325BGUCEI9459   



 

ANNEXURE ‘B’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 

(Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of 

our report to the Members of Infosys Limited of even date) 

I. In respect of the Company’s fixed assets: 

a. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative 

details and situation of fixed assets 

b. The Company has a program of verification to cover all the items of fixed assets in a phased 

manner which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the 

nature of its assets. Pursuant to the program, certain fixed assets were physically verified by the 

management during the year. According to the information and explanations given to us, no 

material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. 

c. According to the information and explanations given to us, the records examined by us and based 

on the examination of the conveyance deeds / registered sale deed provided to us, we report that, 

the title deeds, comprising all the immovable properties of land and buildings which are freehold, 

are held in the name of the Company as at the balance sheet date. 

II.    In respect of the Company’s inventory: 

a. As explained to us, the inventories of Finished Goods and Stores & Consumables were physically 

verified at regular intervals by the Management. 

b. In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the procedures of 

physical verification of inventories followed by the Management were reasonable and adequate 

in relation to the size of the Company and the nature of its business. 

c. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has 

maintained proper records of its inventories and no material discrepancies were noticed on 

physical verification of stocks as compared to book records. 

III. The Company has not granted unsecured loans to companies, firms or other parties covered in the 

Register maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. Therefore paragraph 3 (iii) of the 

order is not applicable 

IV. In respect of loans, investments, gurantees and security, the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the 

Companies Act have been compiled with. 

V. The company has not received any public deposits during the year. 

VI. The maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central Government under section 

148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 for the business activities carried out by the Company. Thus 

reporting under clause 3(vi) of the order is not applicable to the Company. 

VII. According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of statutory dues: 

a. The Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues, including 

Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Goods and Service Tax, Customs 

Duty, Cess and other material statutory dues applicable to it with the appropriate authorities. 

b. There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Provident Fund, Employees’ State 

Insurance, Income Tax, Goods and Service Tax, Customs Duty, Cess and other material 

statutory dues in arrears as at March 31, 2023 for a period of more than six months from the 

date they became payable. 

c. There were no dues of Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Excise Duty, Value Added Tax 

and Goods and Service Tax which have not been deposited as at March 31, 2023 on account 

of dispute.  

VIII. The Company has not made any defaults in repayment of loans to banks, government, debenture-

holders, etc. then the amount and period of default. 

 



IX. The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including 

debt instruments) or term loans and hence reporting under clause 3 (ix) of the Order is not applicable 

to the Company. 

X. To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud 

by the Company or no material fraud on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed 

or reported during the year. 

XI. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has 

paid/provided managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the 

provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act 

XII. The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause 3 (xii) of the Order is not 

applicable to the Company. 

XIII. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is in 

compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 where applicable, for all 

transactions with the related parties and the details of related party transactions have been disclosed in 

the standalone financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards. 

XIV. During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares 

or fully or partly paid convertible debentures and hence reporting under clause 3 (xiv) of the Order is 

not applicable to the Company. 

XV. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the year the 

Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its Directors or persons connected to its 

directors and hence provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the 

Company 

XVI. The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 

1934.  

XVII.  

For Dharam Taneja Associates 

 Chartered Accountants 

 FRN: 003563N 

 

 

 

Sd/- 

Varun Taneja 

 (Partner)     

Membership No.  095325               

 

                                                                          

Place:-New Delhi                                                    

Date: May 27, 2023      

UDIN:23095325BGUCEI9459  



Notes  As at 
31st March 2023 

 As at 
31st March 2022 

2 70.70                            58.15                         
-                                -                             

3 52.55                            52.55                         
4 29.96                            4.77                           
5 23.43                            -                             

176.65                          115.47                       

6 1,090.44                       320.31                       

-                                -                             
7 3,576.52                       2,848.21                    
8 310.34                          166.33                       
9 967.46                          113.13                       

-                                -                             
10 70.52                            88.67                         

-                                -                             
11 227.53                          351.32                       

6,242.82                       3,887.96                    

6,419.47                       4,003.43                    

12 3,177.66                       1,059.22                    
13 1,677.47                       1,142.09                    

4,855.13                       2,201.31                    

Financial Liabilities
14 31.32                            18.21                         
15 29.06                            27.94                         

-                                -                             
60.39                            46.15                         

16 1,155.04                       1,200.28                    
17

-                                -                             
248.89                          285.40                       

18 37.19                            39.91                         
19 2.01                              171.32                       
20 3.00                              4.25                           
21 57.81                            54.82                         

1,503.95                       1,755.98                    
6,419.47                       4,003.43                    

-                                0.00                           

-                                0                                

Sd/- Sd/-
Sd/- Mahima Goel Rahul Bajaj

(Managing Director) (Executive Director & CFO)
DIN: 02205003 DIN: 03408766    

Sd/-
Reeta

Date: 27-05-2023 Company Secretary
Place: Gurugram Membership No. A68615

Total Non Current Liabilities

Total Equity and Liabilities

Other-Financial Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
Provisions
Current Tax Liabilities ( net)
Total Current Liabilities

Financial Liabilities
Borrowings
Trade payables-
  Total Outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises
  Total Outstanding dues of creditors other than micro  enterprises and small enterprises

The accompanying notes are integral part of the financial statements.

Particulars

Assets
Non-current Assets
Property, plant and equipment

Inventories

Total Assets

Equity and Liabilities
Equity

Other Financial Assets
Current Tax Assets ( Net)
Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Equity Share Capital

Statement of significant accounting policies                                                          1

Financial Assets
Investments
Trade receivables
Loans
Cash and cash equivalent

Other Equity
Total Equity

Non-current Liabilities

Deferred Tax Liabilities (net)
a) Borrowings

Current Liabilities

Other-Non-current Liabilities

Other Non -Current Assets
Total Non Current Assets
Current Assets

Other Bank Balances 

AKG EXIM LIMITED

Financial Assets
Investments
Other Financial Assets

(Rs. In Lakhs)
Standalone Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2023

CIN: L00063DL2005PLC139045

Other Intangible Assets

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
AKG Exim Limited

As per our report of even date
For Dharam Taneja Associates
Chartered Accountants
F.R.N.: 003563N

CA Varun Taneja
Partner
M.No.: 095325
UDIN: 23095325BGUCEI9459



Notes  Year Ended
 31st March-2023 

 Year Ended
 31st March-2022 

22 8,540.42                           12,366.79                        
23 93.06                                37.51                               

8,633.49                           12,404.30                        

-                                   -                                   
24 8,456.72                           11,379.12                        
25 (770.13)                            (6.37)                                
26 83.82                                61.25                               
27 106.37                              83.76                               
2 17.71                                15.66                               

28 560.15                              695.38                             
8,454.64                           12,228.81                        

178.84                              175.49                             

30
49.76                                48.82                               

-                                   -                                   
1.13                                  (0.86)                                
-                                   -                                   

50.89                                47.96                               

Profit After Tax (V) = (III)-(IV) 127.95                              127.53                             

-                                   -                                   
-                                   -                                   
-                                   -                                   

-                                   -                                   
-                                   -                                   
-                                   -                                   

-                                   -                                   

127.95                              127.53                             

31,776,576                       10,592,192                      
0.40                                  1.20                                 
0.40                                  1.20                                 

The accompanying notes are integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date
For Dharam Taneja Associates
Chartered Accountants
F.R.N.: 003563N

Sd/- Sd/-
CA Varun Taneja Mahima Goel Rahul Bajaj
Partner (Managing Director) (Executive Director & CFO)              
M.No.: 095325 DIN: 02205003 DIN: 03408766    
UDIN: 23095325BGUCEI9459

Sd/-
Reeta

Date: 27-05-2023 Company Secretary
Place: Gurugram Membership No. A68615

Items that will not be reclassified to profit & loss

Income tax relating to these items 

b) Change in fair value of investment in equities carried at fair value
through OCI

Weighted average number of Ordinary Shares outstanding during
the year
Basic

Income tax relating to these items

 AKG Exim Limited 
 For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

Sd/-

(Rs. In Lakhs)

(1) Current tax

(3) Mat Credit Entitlement
(2) Deferred tax

Total Tax Expenses (IV)

Current Year
Earlier years

Total Income (I)

Other Comprehensive Income

Diluted
Statement of significant accounting policies                                                          1

Earnings per share 

Other Comprehensive Income for the year, net of tax (VI)

Total Comprehensive Income for the year (VII) = (V+VI)

EXPENSES

Purchases of Stock in Trade
Changes in inventories of finished good & work-inprogress 

Cost of Materials Consumed

Profit/(loss) before tax (III) = (I-II)

Tax expense

Employee benefits expenses
Finance costs
Depreciation and amortization expens
Other expenses
Total expenses (II)

AKG EXIM LIMITED
CIN: L00063DL2005PLC139045

  Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March, 2023

a) Remeasurement of defined benefit obligations

Particulars

INCOME
Revenue from operations
Other income



 As at 
31st March, 2023 

 As at 
31st March, 2022 

                             178.84                            175.49 

17.71                               15.66                             
                                     -                                15.15 
                                     -                                -4.39 

                             -37.08                              -0.18 
                             106.37                              83.76 
                                     -                                  0.11 

                               -6.12                          -127.23 
                                     -                                      -   

                             259.72                            158.38 

                           -728.61                          -538.22 
                             -24.62                              -0.16 
                           -139.43                          -107.47 
                                     -                                      -   
                                     -                                      -   
                                     -                                      -   

                             270.59                            182.37 
                           -770.13                              -6.37 
                               -3.80                              -8.89 
                           -369.03                            169.73 
                             -36.51                              -3.29 
                                     -                                      -   
                                     -                                -7.02 

                        -1,541.82                          -160.94 
                             -32.00                            -19.00 
                        -1,573.82                          -179.94 

                                     -                                12.50 
                             -12.55                            -12.90 
                                     -                                      -   
                                     -                              144.91 
                                     -                              -33.15 

-                                   -                                
                               37.08                                0.18 
                               24.53                            111.54 

                          2,118.44                                    -   
                             423.69                                    -   
                             -32.13                            263.44 
                           -106.37                            -83.76 
                          2,403.63                            179.68 
                             854.34                            111.28 
                             113.13                                1.85 
                             967.46                            113.13 

As per our report of even date
For Dharam Taneja Associates
Chartered Accountants
F.R.N.: 003563N Sd/- Sd/-

Mahima Goel Rahul Bajaj
(Managing Director) (Executive Director & CFO)

Sd/- DIN: 02205003 DIN: 03408766    
CA Varun Taneja
Partner
M.No.: 095325 Sd/-

Place  :  Gurugram
Date: 27-05-2023 Membership No. A68615

(Rs. In Lakhs)

AKG EXIM LIMITED
CIN: L00063DL2005PLC139045

 Standalone Statement Of Cashflow for the year ended 31 March, 2023

Notes:

Interest  income
Finance costs
PPE written off

Preliminary Expenses W/o
Net Gain/Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment

Particulars

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITY
Net Profit Before Tax as per Statement of Profit and Loss
Adjustments to reconcile profit before tax to net cash flows:

Depreciation and impairment of property, plant and equipment

Interest received

Increase/decrease in current provisions
Cash generated from operation

Increase/decrease in non current assets

Increase/decrease in other current financial assets
Increase/decrease in other current assets

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITY

Provision for doubtful debts, advances, deposits and others

Reeta           
Company Secretary

Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment

Increase/decrease in  Investment

Increase/decrease in  loan

Proceeds from Issue of Share Capital
Share premium

Purchase of property, plant and equipment
Purchase of non current investment 
Purchase / ( sale)of current investment 
Purchase/Sale of current investment 
Proceeds from sale of financial instruments

Net cash flows used in investing activities (B)

 For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
 AKG Exim Limited 

Other adjustments

Cash generated from operations before working capital changes

Working capital adjustments:
Increase/decrease in trade receivables 
Increase/decrease in non current financial assets

 (ii) Previous year figures have been regrouped / rearranged to make them comparable , wherever considered necessary,with those of the current year. 

Net cash flows from/(used in) financing activities ( C)
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents(A+B+C)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at year end

(i)The above Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared under the ‘Indirect Method’ as set out in Ind AS 7, ‘Statement of Cash Flows’.

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITY

Proceeds from / (Repayment of) Short Term Borrowings/long term borrowing
Interest Paid

Increase/decrease  in trade  payables
Increase/decrease in non current liabilites

Increase/ decrease in other current liabilities

Increase/decrease  in inventory
Increase/decrease  in other current financial liabilities

Income tax paid
Net cash flows from operating activities (A)



CIN: L00063DL2005PLC139045

1

2
A

B

C

D

E
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Corporate Information

Basis of measurement
The financial statements are prepared on Historical Cost basis except for certain financial assets and liabilities that are
measured at fair value (Refer accounting policy regarding Financial Instruments). The accounting policies not specifically
referred to otherwise, are consistent and in consonance with generally accepted accounting principles. All income and
expenditure are being accounted for on accrual basis. 

AKG Exim Limited is a Public listed company domiciled in India and incorporated under the provisions of the Companies
Act, 1956 /Companies Act, 2013. The Company is engaged in the business of Import / Export, Trading of Metals Scrap, Rice,
Spices & Dry Fruits. These financial statements have been approved by way of resolution passed by Board of Directors on
27th May, 2023.

Basis of preparation

Statement of Compliance
Company has adopted Indian accounting Standard (Refered to as "IND AS") as notified by Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules 2015 read with Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 with effect from 1 April 2020. The company has
presented a reconciliation from the presentation of financial statement under Accounting Standard notified under the
Company (Accounting Standard) Rules ,2006 (Previous GAAP) to Ind AS of Shareholders Equity as at 31st March 2023 and
April 1, 2022 .For all periods up to and including for the year ended 31st March, 2022, the company’s financial statements
prepared complyling in all material respects with the accounting standards notified under Section 133 of theCompany Act
2013, read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and services.
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between
market participants at the measurement date.

Use of Estimates
In preparing Company's financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in India,
management is required to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities and the
disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of the financial statements and reported amount of revenues and expenses
during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Any revision to accounting estimates is
recognized in the period in which the same is determined.

 Current and non-current classification

A liability is current when:
• It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle;
• It is held primarily for the purpose of trading;
• It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period; or
• There is no unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period. 
All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

Significant accounting policy

Functional and Presentation currency

These financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR), which is the Company’s functional currency. All financial
information presented in INR has been rounded to the nearest lakhs (upto two decimals), except as stated otherwise.

AKG EXIM LIMITED

Notes to Standalone financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023
Note No. 1: -  STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/non-current classification.
An asset is current when it is:
• Expected to be realized or intended to sold or consumed in normal operating cycle;
• Held primarily for the purpose of trading;
• Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period; or
• Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months after
the reporting period.
All other assets are classified as non-current.
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Subsequent costs
Subsequent expenditure is recognized as an increase in the carrying amount of the asset when it is probable that future
economic benefits deriving from the cost incurred will flow to the enterprise and the cost of the item can be measured reliably.
The cost of replacing part of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognized in the carrying amount of the item if it is
probable that the future economic benefits embodied within the part will flow to the Company and its cost can be measured
reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognized. The costs of the day-to-day servicing of Property, Plant
and Equipment are recognized in profit or loss as incurred.

Derecognition

Property, Plant and Equipment are derecognized when no future economic benefits are expected from their use or upon their
disposal. Gains and losses on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment are determined by comparing the proceeds
from disposal with the carrying amount of property, plant and equipment, and are recognized in the statement of profit and
loss.

Depreciation/amortization

Depreciable amount for assets is the cost of an asset, or other amount substituted for cost, less its estimated residual value.
Depreciation on PPE has been provided on the written down value method as per the useful life prescribed in Schedule II to
the Companies Act, 2013.

Capital work-in-progress 

Intangible assets and intangible assets under development
C.1 Initial recognition and measurement

The cost of self-constructed assets includes the cost of materials & direct labour, any other costs directly attributable to
bringing the assets to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by
management and borrowing costs.

Expenses directly attributable to construction of property, plant and equipment incurred till they are ready for their intended
use are identified and allocated on a systematic basis on the cost of related assets.

An intangible asset is recognized if and only if it is probable that the expected future economic benefits that are attributable to
the asset will flow to the company and the cost of the asset can be measured reliably.

Intangible assets that are acquired by the Company, which have finite useful lives, are recognized at cost. Subsequent
measurement is done at cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses. Cost includes any directly
attributable incidental expenses necessary to make the assets ready for its intended use.

Initial recognition and measurement

An item of property, plant and equipments recognized as an asset if and only if it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably.

Depreciation on additions to/deductions from property, plant and equipment during the year is charged on pro-rata basis
from/up to the date on which the asset is available for use/disposed.

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment except leasehold land is provided on their estimated useful life as prescribed
by Schedule II of Companies Act, 2013.

Items of Property, Plant and Equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation/amortization and accumulated
impairment losses. Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to bringing the asset, inclusive of non-refundable
taxes & duties, to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by
management.
When parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lifes, they are recognized separately.
Items of spare parts, stand-by equipment and servicing equipment which meet the definition of Property, Plant and
Equipment are capitalized.
Property, Plant and Equipments which are not ready for intended use as on the date of Balance Sheet are disclosed as 'Capital
Work-In-Progress'.

Expenditure on development activities is capitalized only if the expenditure can be measured reliably, the product or process
is technically and commercially feasible, future economic benefits are probable and the Company intends to and has sufficient
resources to complete development and to use or sell the asset.

 Property Plant & Equipment 
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• Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI).

Trade Receivables
Trade receivables are initially recognised at fair value. Subsequently, these assets are held at amortised cost, using the
effective interest rate (EIR) method net of any expected credit losses wherever applicable. The EIR is the rate that discounts
estimated future cash income through the expected life of financial instrument.

Debt instruments  
Measured at amortized cost 
A ‘debt instrument’ is measured at the amortized cost if both the following conditions are met: 
(a) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash flows, and
(b) Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest
(SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

 Financial instruments 
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity
instrument of another entity.

Financial assets:

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the EIR method.
Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an
integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortization is included in finance income in the profit or loss. The losses arising from
impairment are recognized in the profit or loss.

Measured at FVTOCI (Fair Value through OCI)

Initial recognition and measurement

All financial assets are recognized initially at fair value plus or minus, in the case of financial assets not recorded at fair value
through profit or loss, transaction costs are attributable to the acquisition or issue of the financial asset, otherwise charged to
Statement of Profit & Loss.

Subsequent measurement
Financial assets are subsequently classified and measured at:
• Financial assets at amortised cost
• Financial assets at fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL)

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and cash on hand and short-term deposits with an
original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to insignificant risk of change in value.

An intangible asset is derecognized when no future economic benefits are expected from their use or upon their disposal.
Gains and losses on disposal of an item of intangible assets are determined by comparing the proceeds from disposal with the
carrying amount of intangible assets and are recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

Inventories
Inventories are valued at the lower of cost (e.g. on FIFO / weighted average basis) and the net realisable value after providing
for obsolescence and other losses, where considered necessary. Cost includes all charges in bringing the goods to the point of
sale, including STT, Cess and other levies.

Intangible assets having definite life are amortized on straight line methodin their useful lives. Useful life of computer
software is estimated at Six years.

C.3 Derecognition

C.4 Amortization

C.2 Subsequent costs

Expenditure incurred which are eligible for capitalizations under intangible assets are carried as intangible assets under
development till they are ready for their intended use.

Subsequent expenditure is recognized as an increase in the carrying amount of the asset when it is probable that future
economic benefits deriving from the cost incurred will flow to the enterprise and the cost of the item can be measured reliably.
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Financial liabilities
Initial recognition and measurement

All financial liabilities are recognized at fair value and in case of loans, net of directly attributable cost. Fees of recurring
nature are directly recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss as finance cost. 

Impairment of Financial Asset

Expected credit losses are recognized for all financial assets subsequent to initial recognition in Statement of Profit & Loss
other than financials assets in FVTPL category.

For recognition of impairment loss on financial assets other than Trade receivables, the company determines whether there
has been a sigificant increase in the credit risk since initial recogniton. If credit risk has not increased significantly, 12-month
ECL is used to provide impairmnet loss. However, If credit risk is increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used.
If, in a subsequent period, credit quality of the instrument improves such that there is no longer a significant increase in credit
risk since initial recognition, then the entity reverts to recognising impairment loss allowance based on 12- Month ECL.

For trade receivables Company applies ‘simplified approach’ which requires expected lifetime losses to be
recognised from initial recognition of the receivables. The Company uses historical default rates to determine
impairment loss on the portfolio of trade receivables. At every reporting date these historical default rates are
reviewed and changes in the forward looking estimates are analysed.

For other assets, the Company uses 12 month ECL to provide for impairment loss where there is no significant
increase in credit risk. If there is significant increase in credit risk full lifetime ECL is used.

Derecognition
A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a Company of similar financial assets) is primarily
derecognized (i.e. removed from the Company’s balance sheet) when: 

• The contractual rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or
• The Company has transferred its contratcual rights to receive cash flows from the asset.

Measured at FVTPL (Fair value through profit or loss)
FVTPL is a residual category for debt instruments. Any debt instrument, which does not meet the criteria for categorization as
at amortized cost or as FVTOCI, is classified as at FVTPL. 
In addition, the Company may elect to classify a debt instrument, which otherwise meets amortized cost or FVTOCI criteria,
as at FVTPL. However, such election is allowed only if doing so reduces or eliminates a measurement or recognition
inconsistency (referred to as ‘accounting mismatch’). Debt instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at
fair value with all changes recognized in the profit and loss.

Equity Instruments:
All investments in equity instruments in entities other than subsidiaries and joint ventures are measured at fair value. Equity
instruments if held for trading are classified as at FVTPL. For all other equity instruments, the Company decides to classify
the same either as at FVTOCI or FVTPL. The Company makes such election on an instrument by instrument basis. The
classification is made on initial recognition and is irrevocable.Investments in subsidiaries and Joint Venture are carried at cost.
The cost comprises price paid to acquire investment and directly attributable cost

Debt instruments included within the FVTOCI category are measured initially as well as at each reporting date at fair value.
Fair value movements are recognized in the OCI. However, the Company recognizes interest income, impairment losses &
reversals and foreign exchange gain or loss in the profit and loss. On derecognition of the asset, cumulative gain or loss
previously recognized in OCI is reclassified from the equity to profit and loss. Interest earned whilst holding FVTOCI debt
instrument is reported as interest income using the EIR method.

If the company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVTOCI, then all fair value changes on the instruments,
excluding dividends, are recognized in the OCI. There is no recycling of the amounts from OCI to P&L, even on sale of
investment as the company transfers cumulative gain or loss within the equity.
Equity instruments if classified as FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognized in the profit and
loss.

A ‘debt instrument’ is classified as at the FVTOCI if both of the following criteria are met:
(a) The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and selling the financial assets,
and
(b) The asset’s contractual cash flows represent SPPI.
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Level 1 – Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
Level 2 – Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is directly or
indirectly observable
Level 3 – Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is signi`ficant to the fair value measurement is
unobservable.
For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the company determines whether
transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorization (based on the lowest level input that is
signifi cant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period. The Company determines the
policies and procedures for both recurring fair value measurement, such as derivative instruments and unquoted financial
assets measured at fair value, and for non-recurring measurement, such as assets held for distribution in discontinued
operations.

Impairment of Non-Financial Assets
The Company, in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 36 "Impairment of Assets" , has adopted the
practice of assessing at each Balance Sheet date whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired. If any such
indication exists, then the company provides for the loss for impairment of Assets after estimating the recoverable amount of
the assets.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
Provision are measured at the Present value of the management's best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the
present obligation at the end of reporting period. Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are
recognized when there is a present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that there will be an outflow of
resources. 

Fair value measurement
The Company measures financial instruments, such as,derivatives at fair value at each balance sheet date.Fair value is the
price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market
participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the
asset or transfer the liability takes place either: 
• In the principal market for the asset or liability, or 
• In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability.
The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the company. The fair value of an asset or a liability is
measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market
participants act in their economic best interest. A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market
participant’s ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another
market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use. The company uses valuation techniques that are
appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of
relevant observable inputs and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs. All assets and liabilities for which fair value is
measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorized within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based
on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an
existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an
existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original
liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the statement
of profit or loss.

Derivative financial instruments
The Company uses forwards to mitigate the risk of changes in exchange rates. Such derivative financial instruments are
initially recognised at fair value on the date on which a derivative contract is entered into and are also subsequently measured
at fair value. Derivatives are carried as financial assets when the fair value is positive and as financial liabilities when the fair
value is negative. Any gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value of derivatives are taken directly to Statement of
Profit and Loss.

Subsequent measurement 
Financial liabilities are carried at amortized cost using the effective interest method. Amortized cost is calculated by taking
into account any discount or premium on acquisition and any material transaction that are any integral part of the EIR. For
trade and other payables maturing within one year from the balance sheet date, the carrying amounts approximate fair value
due to the short maturity of these instruments.
Financial liabilities carried at fair value through profit or loss are measured at fair value with all changes in fair value
recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.
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Any actuarial gains or losses pertaining to components of re-measurements of net defined benefit liability/(asset) are
recognized in OCI in the period in which they arise.

Borrowing Cost 

Deferred Tax
Deferred tax charge or credit reflects the tax effects of temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and
liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financial statements . The deferred tax charge or credit and the corresponding
deferred tax liabilities or assets are recognized using the tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the
Balance Sheet date. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and are written-down or written-up to reflect
the amount that is reasonably certain (as the case may be) to be realized.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set off assets against
liabilities representing current tax and where the deferred tax assets and the deferred tax liabilities relate to taxes on income
levied by the same governing taxation law.
Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses only if it is probable that
future taxable amounts will be available to utilise those temporary differences and losses.
Current and deferred tax is recognised in profit or loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this case, the tax is also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly
in equity, respectively.

Employee Benefits

Employees benefits include provident fund, superannuation fund, employee state insurance scheme, gratuity fund,
compensated absences, long service awards and post-employment medical benefits. Retirement benefits are accounted for as
and when paid.

Foreign Currency Conversions/Transactions
Foreign Currency Transactions are recorded at the exchange rates prevailing on the date of the transactions. Gains and losses
arising out of subsequent fluctuations are accounted for on actual payments or realisations as the case may be. Monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currency as on Balance Sheet date are translated into functional currency at the
exchange rates prevailing on that date and Exchange differences arising out of such conversion are recognised in the
Statement of Profit and Loss. 

Income Taxes
Income tax expense for the year comprises of current tax and deferred tax. It is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss
except to the extent it relates to any business combination or to an item which is recognised directly in equity or in other
comprehensive income.

Current Tax
Current tax expense is made on the basis of estimated taxable income for the current accounting period in accordance with
the provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961 and judicial interpretations thereof as at the Balance Sheet date and takes into
consideration various deductions and exemptions to which the Company is entitled to as well as the reliance placed by the
Company on the legal advices received by it.

Revenue Recognition 
Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probability that the economic benefits will flow to the company and the revenue
can be reliably measured. The Following specific criteria must also be met before revenue is recognized.
Shares Purchases / Sales in Capital Market Segment has been taken on absolute basis. Derivative Segments Transactions has
been taken on difference bill basis.

Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive the income is established. 

Interest income is recognised, when no significant uncertainty as to measurability or collectblitiy exists, on a time proportion
basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the applicable interest rate , using the effective interest rate method
(EIR).

Contingent liabilities are disclosed only when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of which
will be confirme`d only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events which is not wholly
within the control of the Company or a present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not probable that an
outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation or estimate of the amount cannot be measured reliably.
No contingent asset is recognized but disclosed by way of notes to accounts only when its recognition is virtually certain.
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Statement of Cash Flows 
Statement of cash flows is prepared in accordance with the indirect method prescribed in Ind AS-7 ‘Statement of cash flows.

Non-current assets held for sale
The Company classifies non-current assets as held for sale if their carrying amounts will be recovered principally through a
sale rather than through continuing use. Actions required to complete the sale should indicate that it is unlikely that
significant changes to the sale will be made or that the decision to sell will be withdrawn.
Management must be committed to the sale expected within one year from the date of classification.

The criteria for held for sale classification is regarded met only when the assets is available for immediate sale in its present
condition, subject only to terms that are usual and customary for sales of such assets, its sale is highly probable; and it will
genuinely be sold, not abandoned. The Company treats sale of the asset to be highly
probable when:

General and Specific Borrowing Cost that are directly attributable to the acquisition or construction or production of
qualifying assets are capitalized as part of the cost of such assets upto the date when such assets are ready for intended use.
Qualified assets are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale. 
Other borrowing costs are charged as expenses in the year in which they are incurred. 
Investment income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets
is deducted from the borrowing cost eligible for capitalisation.

The Company, as a lessee, recognises a right-of-use asset and a lease liability for its leasing arrangements, if the contract
conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset.

The contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset, if it involves the use of an identified asset and the
Company has substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the asset and has right to direct the use of the identified
asset. The cost of the right-of-use asset shall comprise of the amount of the initial measurement of the lease liability adjusted
for any lease payments made at or before the commencement date plus any initial direct costs incurred. The right-of-use
assets is subsequently measured at cost less any accumulated depreciation, accumulated impairment losses, if any and
adjusted for any remeasurement of the lease liability. The right-of-use assets is depreciated using the straight-line method
from the commencement date over the period of lease term.

The Company measures the lease liability at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the commencement
date of the lease. The lease payments are discounted using the incremental borrowing rate of the company.

For short-term and low value leases, the Company recognises the lease payments as an operating expense on a straig -line
basis over the lease term

 Segment Reporting
Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating decision
maker. Management of the Company is responsible for allocating resources and assessing the performance of the operating
segment. Revenue, expenses assets and liabilities which are common to the company are shown as results, assets and
liabilities as unallocable. 

Earning  Per Share 
Basic Earning Per Share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders by
weighted average number  of equity  shares outstanding during  the period.
For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, net profit after tax during the year and the weighted average
number of shares outstanding during the year are adjusted for the effect of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Leases 
As Lessee

Accounting for finance leases
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Non-current assets held for sale are measured at the lower of their carrying amount and the fair value less costs to sell. Assets
and liabilities classified as held for sale are presented separately in the balance sheet.

Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets once classified as held for sale/ distribution to owners are not
depreciated or amortised.

The appropriate level of management is committed to a plan to sell the asset,
• An active programme to locate a buyer and complete the plan has been initiated (if applicable),
• The asset is being actively marketed for sale at a price that is reasonable in relation to its current fair value,
• The sale is expected to qualify for recognition as a completed sale within one year from the date of classification , and
• Actions required to complete the plan indicate that it is unlikely that significant changes to the plan will be made or that the
plan will be withdrawn.



Balance as at 1st April 2022 Balance as at 31st 
March, 2023

1,059.22                                                   3,177.66                 

Balance as at 1st April 2021 Balance as at 31st 
March, 2022

1,059.22                                                   1,059.22                 

Securities Premium General Reserve Retained 
Earnings

Balance at the beginning of the
reporting year-01-04-2022 381.68                             75.33                    685.08                                    1,142.09 

Add: Rights Issue of Shares 423.69                             -                        -                                             423.69 
Less: Bonus Issue of Shares                            -   
Profit for the year -                                   -                        127.95                                        127.95 

Other comprehensive income /
Other Adjustments on account of Tax -                                   -                        (16.26)                    

                    (16.26)

Total Comprehensive Income for
the Year 805.37                             75.33                    796.77                    1,677.47                

-                         
Transfer to General Reserve -                                   -                        -                         -                         
Balance at the end of the reporting

year-31.03.2023                               805.37                      75.33                     796.77                 1,677.47 

Securities Premium General Reserve Retained 
Earnings

Balance at the beginning of the
reporting year-01-04-2021 381.68                             75.33                                        591.65                 1,048.66 

Less: Bonus Issue of Shares                            -   
Profit for the year -                                   -                        127.53                                        127.53 

Other comprehensive income /
Other Adjustments on account of Tax -                                   -                        -                         

                           -   

Total Comprehensive Income for
the Year 381.68                             75.33                    685.08                                    1,142.09 

                           -   
Transfer to General Reserve -                                   -                        -                                                    -   
Balance at the end of the reporting

year-31.03.2022                               381.68                      75.33                     685.08                 1,142.09 

A. Equity Share Capital

For the year ended 31st March, 2023

For the year ended 31st March, 2022

B. Other Equity

Particulars

Particulars

Changes in equity share capital during
the year

Changes in equity share capital during
the year

Reserve and surplus

Reserve and surplus

2,118.44                                                           

-                                                                    

For the year ended 31st March, 2023

AKG EXIM LIMITED
CIN: L00063DL2005PLC139045

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

For the year ended 31st March, 2022

Total

Total

Notes to Standalone financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023



2 NON CURRENT ASSETS : PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

 As at 31st March 2023 (Rs. In Lakhs)

As at  1st April 
2022

Additions Disposals As at 31st 
March 2023

As at 1st April 
2022

Depreciation 
charged during 

the year 

Deductions As at 31st 
March 2023

Net Carrying 
Amount as on 

31.03.23

Net Carrying 
Amount as on 

31.03.22
 Land -                       -                   -                    -                       -                    -                          -                 -                      -                         -                       
 Buildings 66.45                    -                   -                    66.45                   26.49                1.82                         -                 28.31                   38.13                     39.95                   
Plant and Machinery 1.92                      -                   -                    1.92                     1.55                  0.14                         -                 1.69                     0.23                       0.37                     

Furniture and Fittings 0.41                      -                   -                    0.41                     0.38                  -                          -                 0.38                     0.02                       0.02                     
Vehicles 78.63                    25.16               -                    103.79                 63.32                13.28                       -                 76.60                   27.18                     15.31                   
Office Equipments 47.66                    5.10                 -                    52.76                   45.16                2.47                         -                 47.63                   5.13                       2.50                     
Total 195.06                  30.26               -                    225.32                 136.91              17.71                       -                 154.62                 70.70                     58.15                   

Capital Work- in-Progress -                       -                   -                    -                       -                    -                          -                      -                         -                       
Total 195.06                  30.26               -                    225.32                 136.91              17.71                       -                 154.62                 70.70                     58.15                   

As at 31st March 2022 (Rs. In Lakhs)

As at  1st April 
2021

Additions Disposals As at 31st 
March 2022

As at 1st April 
2021

Depreciation 
charged during 

the year 

Deductions As at 31st 
March 2022

Net Carrying 
Amount as on 

31.03.2022

Net Carrying 
Amount as on 

01.04.2021
 Land -                       -                   -                    -                       -                    -                          -                 -                      -                         -                       
 Buildings 66.45                    -                   -                    66.45                   24.59                1.91                         -                 26.49                   39.95                     41.86                   
Plant and Machinery 1.92                      -                   -                    1.92                     1.32                  0.23                         -                 1.55                     0.37                       0.60                     
Furniture and Fittings 0.41                      -                   -                    0.41                     0.38                  -                          -                 0.38                     0.02                       0.02                     
Vehicles 75.61                    11.47               8.45                  78.63                   51.01                12.31                       -                 63.32                   15.31                     24.60                   
Office Equipments 46.34                    1.43                 0.12                  47.66                   43.94                1.22                         -                 45.16                   2.50                       2.40                     
Total 190.73                  12.90               8.57                  195.06                 121.25              15.66                       -                 136.91                 58.15                     69.48                   

Capital Work- in-Progress -                       -                   -                    -                       -                    -                          -                      -                         -                       
Total 190.73                  12.90               8.57                  195.06                 121.25              15.66                       -                 136.91                 58.15                     69.48                   

NET BLOCKACCUMULATED DEPRECIATIONGROSS BLOCK

GROSS BLOCK ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK

Particulars

AKG EXIM LIMITED
CIN: L00063DL2005PLC139045

Particulars

Notes to Standalone financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023



NOTE NO.3  NON CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS : INVESTMENTS

 As at 
March 31, 2023 

 As at 
March 31, 2022 

15.30                       15.30                       

37.25                       37.25                       
52.55                       52.55                       
52.55                       52.55                       

-                          -                           
52.55                       52.55                       

4. NON CURRENT ASSETS - OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS

 As at 
March 31, 2023 

 As at 
March 31, 2022 

-                          -                           
29.39                       4.77                         

Advance To Employees 0.58                         -                           
Foreign Exchange Forward Contracts -                           
Others -                          -                           

29.96                       4.77                         

5. NON CURRENT ASSETS - OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS

 As at 
March 31, 2023 

 As at 
March 31, 2022 

19.22                       -                           
-                          -                           

4.21                         -                           
23.43                       -                           

6. CURRENT ASSETS - INVENTORIES

 As at 
March 31, 2023 

 As at 
March 31, 2022 

1,090.44                 320.31                     
                  1,090.44                       320.31 

7. CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS - TRADE RECEIVABLE

 As at 
March 31, 2023 

 As at 
March 31, 2022 

3,576.52                 3,199.10                  
-                          -                           

3,576.52                 3,199.10                  
-                          350.89                     

                  3,576.52                    2,848.21 

Aggergate amount of Unquoted Investment 

Particulars

Equity instruments ( fully paid-up-unless otherwise stated)
Unquoted (designated at Amortised Cost)

(a) BKS Metalics Private Limited, Neemrana, Rajasthan

(b) ASRI Trade Pte. Ltd. (Singapore)

Derivatives
Security Deposits

Particulars

3Notes to Standalone financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023

TOTAL

Aggregate amount of quoted investments and market value thereof

(As valued and certified by the Management)

Particulars

Particulars

TOTAL

Preliminary Expenses 
Balances with Government & Statutory Authorities 
Others

TOTAL

Finished Goods
TOTAL

Particulars

Trade Receivable
Unsecured, considered good
Less: Loss allowance
Total
Less: Provision for doubtful receivables / Bad Debts
Total Trade Receivables

AKG EXIM LIMITED
CIN: L00063DL2005PLC139045
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8. CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS -  SHORT TERM LOANS

 As at 
March 31, 2023 

 As at 
March 31, 2022 

310.34                    166.33                     
                     310.34                       166.33 

9. CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSET- CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT

 As at 
March 31, 2023 

 As at 
March 31, 2022 

Cash-in-hand 0.30                         1.36                         
2.18                         0.01                         

964.98                    111.76                     
                     967.46                       113.13 

10. CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSET- OTHER CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS

 As at 
March 31, 2023 

 As at 
March 31, 2022 

58.75                       88.67                       
11.77                       -                           
70.52                       88.67                       

11. CURRENT ASSET- OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

 As at 
March 31, 2023 

 As at 
March 31, 2022 

                       24.75                       158.01 
1.05                                                   1.31 

                     201.73                       191.99 

                     227.53                       351.32 

Particulars

Unsecured, considered good
Total

Particulars

Balances With Banks :

    In Current/Cash Credit Account
   Fixed Deposit (LC/Margin Money)
Total

Advance recoverable in cash or kind or for value to be received
Interest Accrude but not due on FDR's

Prepaid Expenses
Statutory and Other Receivables

Total

Particulars

Advance To Suppliers

Total

Particulars



 As at 
March 31, 2023 

 As at 
March 31, 2022 

3,250.00                  3,250.00               
3,250.00                  3,250.00               

3,177.66                  1,059.22               
3,177.66                  1,059.22               

12.1 Reconciliation of the number of shares at the beginning and at the end of the year

12.2 Terms/ Rights attached to Equity Shares :

No. of Shares  % Holding No. of Shares % Holding 
66,216                   0.21% 22,072                     0.21%

11,830,182            37.23% 6,604,182                62.35%
MLH VENTURES LLP 6,432,300              20.24% -                           -                        

321,055                 1.01% 82,819                     0.78%
            18,649,753 58.69%                 6,709,073 63.34%

13. OTHER EQUITY

 As at 
March 31, 2023 

 As at 
March 31, 2022 

805.37                     381.68                  
75.33                       75.33                    

-                           -                        
796.78                     685.08                  

-                        
1,677.47                  1,142.09               

 As at 
March 31, 2023 

 As at 
March 31, 2022 

381.68                     381.68                  
Add: Additions during the year 423.69                     -                        

-                           -                        
805.37                     381.68                  

75.33                       75.33                    
-                           -                        

75.33                       75.33                    

-                           -                        
-                           -                        
-                           -                        

685.08                     557.54                  
127.95                     127.53                  

-                           -                        
-                           -                        
-                           -                        

Changes in accounting policy or prior period errors (16.25)                     -                        
-                           -                        
-                           -                        

796.78                     685.08                  

Notes to Standalone financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023

AKG EXIM LIMITED
CIN: L00063DL2005PLC139045

12. EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

Authorised Share Capital
3,25,00,000 (Previous year 3,25,00,000 ) Equit Shares of Rs. 10/- each

 General Reserve
Balance at the beginning of the year
Add: Transferred from Retained Earnings
Balance at the end of the year

 Securities Premium Account
Balance at the beginning of the year

Less: Bonus Issue of Shares
Balance at the end of the year

Particulars

Name of the Shareholder

RAJEEV GOEL
MAHIMA GOEL

MULTIPLEX CAPITAL LIMITED
Total

 Particulars 

Total

 Particulars 

Issued , Subscribed and Paid-up Share Capital

Securities Premium Account
General Reserve
Capital Redemption Reserve

 As at March 31, 2023

The Company has only one class of issued shares i.e., Ordinary Shares having par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each holder of the Ordinary Shares is entitled to one vote
per share. In the event of liquidation, the ordinary shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Company after payment of all preferential amounts,
in proportion to their shareholding.

 As at March 31, 2022

12.3 Shareholding Pattern with respect of Holding or Ultimate Holding Company
The Company does not have any Holding Company or Ultimate Holding Company.

12.4 Details of Equity Shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company.

Transferred from /to reserve
Net actuarial gain/loss on defined benefit plan, net of tax
Gain on sale of equity instrument 

Fair value gain on mutual fund during the year

Retained Earnings
Other Reserves

 Capital Redemption Reserve
Opening Balance 
Add : Addition during the year
Balance at the end of the year

 Retained Earnings

Add: Reclassification of financial instruments from OCI to Retained Earnings

Balances at the beginning of the year
Add: Profit for the year

3,17,76,576 (Previous year 1,05,92,192) Equity Share of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up

There has been no change/ movements in number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year.
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-                           -                        

-                           -                        
796.78                     685.08                  

-                           -                        
-                           -                        

1,677.47                  1,142.09               

14. NON CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES- BORROWINGS

 As at 
March 31, 2023 

 As at 
March 31, 2022 

31.32                       18.21                    

-                           -                        
31.32                       18.21                    

31.32                       18.21                    
-                           -                        

31.32                       18.21                    

15. NON CURRENT LIABILITIES- DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES (NET)

 As at 
March 31, 2023 

 As at 
March 31, 2022 

29.06                       27.94                    
-                           -                        

29.06                       27.94                    

-                           -                        
-                           -                        

29.06                       27.94                    

Movement in Deferred Tax Balances
31st March 2023

Net balance 
01.04.2022

 Recognise in 
Profit & Loss 

 Recognised in 
OCI 

 Net balance 
31.03.2023 

27.94                     1.13                        -                           29.06                    
-                         -                          -                           -                        

27.94                     1.13                        -                           29.06                    
-                         -                          -                           -                        

27.94                     1.13                        -                           29.06                    

31st March 2022
Net balance 

01.04.2021
 Recognise in 
Profit & Loss 

 Recognised in 
OCI 

 Net balance 
31.03.2022 

28.80                     (0.86)                       -                           27.94                    
-                         -                          -                           -                        

28.80                     (0.86)                       -                           27.94                    
-                         -                          -                           -                        

28.80                     (0.86)                       -                           27.94                    

16. CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES- BORROWINGS

 As at 
March 31, 2023 

 As at 
March 31, 2022 

769.90                     822.14                  

218.85                     241.54                  
166.29                     136.60                  

1,155.04                  1,200.28               

1,155.04                  1,200.28               
-                           -                        

Loans Repayable on Demand
From Banks

Other Loans

From Banks (LC, Buyers Credit, etc.)

The above amount includes
Secured Borrowings (Refer note below)
Unsecured Borrowings

Items of other comprehensive income recognised directly in retained earnings  

 Equity instrument through Other Comprehensive Income 

Arising on account of :
Accelerated Depreciation on 
Property, Plant & Equipment
Others

Less: Deferred Tax Assets
Arising on account of :
Others

Particulars

Difference in book depreciation & tax depreciation

Tax (assets)/liabilities
Less : Deferred assets for deferred tax liability
Net tax (assets)/liabilities

Others
Tax assets/liabilities
Less : Deferred assets for deferred tax liability

Balance at the end of the year

Net actuarial gain/loss on defined benefit plan, net of tax
 Balance at the end of the year

 Other Reserves

Others

Particulars

Particulars

Balance at the beginning 

Total Reserve & Surplus

From Banks (ECGLs Scheme)

Secured Borrowings (Refer note 16.1)
Unsecured Borrowings

Net tax assets/liabilities

From Banks
Other Loans

From Others

The above amount includes

Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net)

Net tax assets/liabilities

Particulars

Difference in book depreciation & tax depreciation
Others
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1,155.04                  1,200.28               
Nature of security

 As at 
March 31, 2023 

 As at 
March 31, 2022 

-                           -                        
248.89                     285.40                  
248.89                     285.40                  

 As at 
March 31, 2023 

 As at 
March 31, 2022 

37.19                       39.91                    
37.19                       39.91                    

 As at 
March 31, 2023 

 As at 
March 31, 2022 

0.86                         4.61                      
1.16                         0.24                      
-                           166.48                  

                          2.01                    171.32 

 As at 
March 31, 2023 

 As at 
March 31, 2022 

3.00                         4.25                      
-                           -                        

3.00                         4.25                      

 As at 
March 31, 2023 

 As at 
March 31, 2022 

Provision For Income Tax                         57.81                      48.82 
Property Tax Payable                               -                          6.00 

                        57.81                      54.82 

20. CURRENT LIABILITIES- PROVISION

Provision for Employee Benefits 
Provision for Taxation
Total

Total

Particulars

Particulars

17. CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES- TRADE PAYABLES

Total

19. CURRENT LIABILITIES- OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Expenses Payable
Total

Total

Trade Payables for goods and services
Total outstanding dues of micro, small and medium enterprises 

Statutory dues
TDS Payable

Others advances from customer

Note no. 20.1 Working capital borrowings are secured charge by way of hypothecation on Book debts; Floating charge; Movable property (not being pledge); Ex ch for
CC, LER and LC and 2nd charge for WCTL on first pari passu basis

Particulars

Particulars

Particulars

Total

TCS Payable

21. CURRENT  TAX LIABILITIES (NET)

18. OTHER CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

Others- Trade Payables for goods and services



22. REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

 Year Ended
31st March 2023 

 Year Ended
31st March 2022 

8,569.97                   12,368.29                  
Less: Discount allowed/Claim Paid/Received 29.55                        1.50                           

8,540.42                   12,366.79                  

8,349.48                   11,540.08                  
111.44                      112.78                       

Domestic Consultancy Services 6.36                          2.22                           
96.43                        82.14                         

-                            620.81                       
Other Services and Rental Income 6.26                          10.26                         

8,569.97                   12,368.29                  

8,540.42                   12,366.79                  

23. OTHER INCOME

 Year Ended
31st March 2023 

 Year Ended
31st March 2022 

15.68                        0.18                           
21.41                        -                             

-                            -                             
-                            -                             

-                            -                             

-                            -                             
42.46                        

4.52                          
9.00                          
-                            -                             
-                            37.33                         

93.06                        37.51                         

24.Purchases of stock-in-trade

 Year Ended
31st March 2023 

 Year Ended
31st March 2022 

8,456.72                   11,379.12                  
Less: Discount received -                            -                             

                    8,456.72                    11,379.12 

Miscellaneous Income  

Total

Particulars

Sale of traded goods (Refer Note below (i))

Note (i)
Traded goods
Comission

Total

Particulars

Interest Income
On Banks Deposits 
On Other 

Gain on sale/discard of Fixed Assets (Net)

(Gain)/ Loss on fair valuation of investment through FVTPL

Other Non Operating Income

Dividend Income 
On Long-term investment
On Current investment

AKG EXIM LIMITED
CIN: L00063DL2005PLC139045

Export Consultancy Services
Export of Goods

3Notes to Standalone financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023

Excess Provision  written back

Sundary Balance Written Off

Net Gain/(Loss) on Foreign currency transaction and translation *
Duty Drawback Refund
Bad Debts Recovered

Particulars

Purchase of Traded Goods
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 Year Ended
31st March 2023 

 Year Ended
31st March 2022 

320.31                      313.95                       
320.31                      313.95                       

1,090.44                   320.31                       
1,090.44                   320.31                       

-770.13 -6.37

26. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE

 Year Ended
31st March 2023 

 Year Ended
31st March 2022 

Salaries & Wages 74.44                        58.25                         
Contribution to Provident and Other Funds 7.77                          1.50                           
Staff Welfare Expenses 1.62                          1.50                           

83.82                        61.25                         

27. FINANCE COST

 Year Ended
31st March 2023 

 Year Ended
31st March 2022 

Interest Expenses
To Banks on Working Capital Loans 104.81                      83.76                         
On Deposits and Others -                            -                             

Other Borrowing Costs
Other Financial Charges 1.55                          -                             

106.37                      83.76                         

28. OTHER EXPENSES

 Year Ended
31st March 2023 

 Year Ended
31st March 2022 

Annual Listing Fee (NSE) 3.00                          2.90                           
Audit fees (Refer Note (i) below) 3.75                          3.75                           
Bank charges 4.98                          3.65                           
Conveyance expenses 11.45                        4.01                           
Business Promotion 1.52                          1.51                           
Advertisement 0.71                          0.81                           
Electricity and Water Expenses 5.53                          5.54                           
Freight charges 24.36                        12.37                         
Insurance expenses 2.62                          1.70                           
Freight and Cartage Outward -                            2.69                           
Legal and professional charges 14.50                        14.67                         
Comission on Sale 8.79                          17.05                         
Maintainance Charges 4.61                          5.24                           
Miscelleneous expenses 0.85                          0.83                           
Postage and courier charges 1.06                          0.39                           
Festival Celebration Expenses 0.78                          0.66                           
Printing and stationary 3.06                          0.95                           
Bad-Debts -                            350.89                       
Rent 10.71                        10.12                         
Short & Excess Amount W/o 0.01                          (0.00)                          
Telephone expenses 3.10                          2.99                           
Membership / Subscription Fees 0.20                          0.25                           

Particulars

Total

Particulars

Total

Particulars

Total

Inventories at the beginning of the year
Finished Goods 

Inventories at the end of the year

Particulars

Finished Goods

25. (INCREASE)/ DECREASE IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS,WORK-IN-PROGRESS 
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Travelling expenses 3.94                          5.36                           
Vehicle repair and maintenance 6.07                          4.70                           
Rates & Taxes 4.28                          6.22                           
Loading & Unloading Charges -                            0.98                           
Donation 0.82                          0.02                           
Shipping and Clearing Expenses 209.62                      113.69                       
Discount Received -                            -                             
Custom Duty on Import 131.93                      28.00                         
Preliminary Expenses W/o -                            42.65                         
Gain/Loss on Foreign Currency Transactions and Translations 60.41                        (1.12)                          
Directors Sitting Fee 3.53                          2.85                           
Directors Remuneration 25.60                        24.00                         
Computer & Software Expenses 1.76                          2.04                           
Website Expenses 1.79                          1.15                           
Filing Fee Expenses 4.06                          3.11                           
Interest on Late Payment of dues to Parties -                            18.38                         
Repair & Maintenance General 0.71                          0.38                           

560.15                      695.38                       

28.1 Details in respect of Auditors' Remuneration
Statutory Auditors

3.25                          3.25                           
0.50                          0.50                           
3.75                          3.75                           Total

Audit Fees  
Tax Audit Fees   

Total



Note no. 29. Disclosue as per Ind AS 2 'Inventories'
Inventory purchased have been recognised as expense. The details are as under:  

Note no 30. Disclosure as per Ind AS 12 'Income Tax'
a) Income Tax Expense
i) Income Tax recongnised in statement of profit & loss account.

2022-23 2021-22

49.76                            48.82                          
-                               -                             

49.76                            48.82                          
1.13                              (0.86)                          
-                               -                             

50.89                            47.96                          

ii) Income tax recognised in other comprehensive income

Before tax 
Tax 

expense/
Benefit

Net of
 tax Before tax Tax expense/

Benefit
Net of 

tax

  -Net actuarial gain/loss on defined 
benefit plan -                                         -             -               -                      -                               -                             
  - Net gain/loss on fair value of equity 
instrument  -                                         -             -               -                      -                               -                             

iii) Reconciliation of tax expense and accounting profit multipied by india's domestic rate
2022-23 2021-22
178.84                          175.49                        
27.82% 27.82%

1.13                              (0.86)                          
49.76                            48.82                          
50.89                            47.96                          

Note no. 31. Disclosure as per Ind AS 19 ' Employee Benefit'

Note 32 Disclosure as per Ind AS 108-Segment Reporting

Note no. 33. Disclosure as per Ind AS 24 'Related party Disclosures'
A) List of related party
i)  Parties holding significant influence
M/s AKG Engineers Private Limited
M/s A. K Gupta & Co.
M/s ASRI Trade Pte. Ltd.
M/s BKS Metalics Private Limited
M/s MLH Ventures LLP

ii) Key Management Personnal
Mr. Rajeev Goel
Mrs. Mahima Goel
Mr. Rahul Bajaj
Ms. Pragati Parnika (Resigned)
Ms. Reeta Tuteja (Appointed)

Employee Benefits” the company paid short term benefits which fall due wholly within 12 months after the end of the period in which the employee 
renders the related service. Long term benefits are recorded when they are paid.

In accordance with the requirements of INDAS 108- “Segment Reporting” issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountant of India, The Company has no 
other reportable business or geographical segment.

Adjustment for earlier year
Total current Tax expenses
Deferred Tax Expenses

Total Income tax expenses

Total 8,456.72                                     11,379.12                                                           

Particulars
Current Tax Expenses
Current year

Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
Purchase of Traded Goods 8,456.72                                     11,379.12                                                           

AKG EXIM LIMITED
CIN: L00063DL2005PLC139045

Notes to Standalone financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023

Mat Credit Entitlement

Non deductible tax expenses
Deductable tax expenses
Total tax expenses in the statement of profit and loss account

2022-23 2021-22

Particulars
Profit before tax
Tax using the domastic tax rate 
Tax effect of :

Particular
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iii) Relatives of the  Key Management Personnal
Mr. Sanjeev Goel
Mr. Aakash Goel
Mrs. Renu Goel
Mr. Tejas Goel

b) The following transactions were carried out with the related parties during the year :-

2022-23 2021-22

(A) Expenses
Import Purchases
ASRI Trdae Pte. Ltd. 8.54                              81.70                          

-                               1.69                            

Mr. Rajeev Goel 9.60                              9.60                            
Mrs. Mahima Goel 16.00                            14.40                          
Mr. Rahul Bajaj 7.92                              6.99                            

Mr. Rakesh Mohan 1.05                              1.05                            
Mr. Laxman Singh Rao 1.05                              1.05                            
Mr. Kartik Guglani -                               0.75                            
Mrs. Chetna Verma 0.75                              -                             

(B) Income

ASRI Trade Pte. Ltd. 96.43                            82.14                          

BKS Metalics Private Limited 28.74                            -                             

ii) Key Management Personnel Compensation

2022-23 2021-22

36.37                            33.84                          
-                               -                             
-                               -                             

Reimbursement of Expenses 1.44                              0.25                            
-                               -                             
-                               -                             
-                               -                             

37.81                            34.09                          
The above does not include gratuity provision as the same is on overall company basis.

Terms and conditions:

2) Post Employment Benefits
3) Other Long Term Benefits
Total

All the transactions were made on normal commercial terms and conditions and at market rates. All outstanding balances are unsecured and are
repayable in cash.

Others- perquisites value

Commission on Profit to the Managing Director  & CFO

Particulars

There is no transaction other than managerial remuneration paid as per terms of appointment duly approved by the shareholders. Following are the
details of such managerial remuneration:

Rent
AKG Engineers Private Limited

Remuneration

Directors Sitting Fee

Consultancy Services

Scrap Sales Revenue

i) Related Parties / Parties Holding Significant Influence

Particulars
1) Short Term Employee Benefits

Salaries &  Allowances
Contribution to Provident Fund
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Note no. 34.  Disclosure as per Ind AS 33 'Earning Per Share'

Earning Per Share

Units For the year ended 
March 31, 2023

For the year ended 
March 31, 2022

Rs. Lakhs 127.95                          127.53                        
No. 31,776,576                   10,592,192                 
Rs. 0.40                              1.20                            

35 Contingent liabilities to the extent not provided for in respect of
2022-23 2021-22

                                  -   -                             
                                  -                                   -   

                                  -   

                                -   

                                  -                                   -   
                                  -                                   -   

          (iii) Bank Guarantees -                               -                             

A) Capital management

Year ended 
March 31, 2023

Year ended 
March 31, 2022

                       1,186.36                      1,218.49 
                          967.46                         113.13 
                          218.90                      1,105.36 
                       3,177.66                      1,059.22 
                       1,677.47                      1,142.09 

4,855.13                       2,201.31                     
5,074.03                       3,306.67                     

4.31% 33.43%

B) Financial risk management

(iii) Commitments--NIL

Note no. 36 Disclosure as per Ind AS 107 'Financial instrument disclosure'

For the purpose of Company's Capital Management , Capital includes issued equity share capital and borrowings excluding working capital loans from
various financial institutions . The primary objective of Company's Capital Management is to maximize shareholder's value and to maintian an
appropriate capital structure of debt and equity. The company manages it's capital structure and makes adjustments in the light of changes in economic
environment and the requirements of financial covenants.

Equity share capital and other equity are considered for the purpose of Company’s capital management. The Company manages its capital so as to
safeguard its ability to continue as a going concern and to optimise returns to shareholders. The capital structure of the Company is based on
management’s judgement of its strategic and day-to-day needs with a focus on total equity so as to maintain investor, creditors and market confidence.
The management and the Board of Directors monitors the return on capital as well as the level of dividends to shareholders. The Company may take
appropriate steps iin order to maintain, or if necessary adjust, its capital structure.

The Company's Financial Risk Management is an integral part of how to plan and execute its business strategies. The Company's financial risk
management is set by the Managing Board.The Company's prinicipal financial liabilities comprise loans and borrowings, trade payables and other
payables. The main purpose of these financial liabilities is to finance the company's operations. The company's principal financial assets include trade &
other receivables and cash and short term deposits.

Equity share capital
Other equity 
Total Capital
Capital and Net debt
Gearing Ratio

          (i) Income Tax  matters in appeals

          (ii) Service Tax  demand not admitted by the company and for which appeals have been                                               
                filed with appropriate authorities.  

          (iii) Excise duty demand not admitted by the company and for which appeals have been                          
filed with appropriate authorities.

(B) Guarantees:-
          (i) Letter of Credit against purchase of raw materials
          (ii) Bonds Executed with Customs  & Excise Authorities

Interest-bearing loans and borrowings
Less: cash and bank balance (including other bank balance)
Net Debt

Particulars

(A) Claims against company not acknowledged as Debts:-

Basic net earnings per share Attributable to Shareholders  For BEPS/DEPS
Weighted average no shares for BEPS/DEPS
Basic Earnings per share/Diluted Earning Per Share

Particulars

Equity Shares

Particulars



Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023 (Contd.)

Trade receivables

Ageing 
analysis, 
Credit 
Ratings

 Financial assets measured 
at Amortised cost and 
cash & cash equivalents

Credit 
ratings

Liquidity risk Borrowing and other 
liabilities

Rolling 
cash flows 

forecast

Market risk-Interest rate risk Long-term Borrowings at 
variable rates

Sensitivity 
analysis,

Cash Flow 
Analysis

(i) Credit risk

The Ageing of trade receivables is as below:
( Rs. In Lakhs)

Ageing 0-180 days 181-365 
days 1-2 years 2-5 years Total

Gross Carrying amount as on 31.03.2023
3,576.52    -               -                      -                               3,576.52                     

Impairment loss recognised on above -             -               -                      -                               -                             

-             2,848.21      -                      -                               2,848.21                     
-             -               -                      -                               -                             

ii) Liquidity Risk

The following are the contractual maturaties of financial liabilities based on contractual cash flows.

Contractual Maturities of Financial 
Liabilities
As at 31.03.2023

Less than 
1 Year Total

 Borrowing      1,155.04                      1,186.36 
Trade payable         248.89                         248.89 
Other financial liabilities           37.19                           37.19 
Total      1,441.13                      1,472.45 

The Company provides loss allowance on trade receivables using life time expected credit loss and as per simplified approach.

c) Ageing of trade receivables

Liquidity risk is defined as the risk that the Company will not be able to settle of meet its obligations on time or at a reasonable price. The Company's
treasury department is responsible for liquidity, funding as well as settlement management. In addition, processes and policies related to such risks are
overseen by senior management. Management moniters the Company's net liquidity position through rolling forecasts on the basis of expected cash flows.

 Provision for Expected Credit or Loss
(i) Financial assets for which loss allowance is measured using 12 month expected credit losses.

The Company has assets where the counter-parties have sufficient capacity to meet the obligations and where the risk of default is very low. Accordingly,
no loss allowance for impairment has been recognised.

(ii) Financial assets for which loss allowance is measured using life time expected credit losses

                                                                                   31.32 
                                                                                         -   
                                                                                         -   
                                                                                   31.32 

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to meet its contractual obligations
resulting in a financial loss to the Company. Credit risk arises principally from trade receivables, loans & advances. 

Risk

Credit Risk

Credit limits, Escrow Cover, letters of credit

Availability of committed credit lines and borrowing facilities

Different kinds of loan arrangements with varied terms (eg. Fixed,
floating, rupee, foreign currency, etc.)& swaping of high cost debts into
low cost debt.

Gross Carrying amount as on 31.03.2022

Impairment loss recognised on above

1-2 years



Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023 (Contd.)

Contractual Maturities of Financial 
Liabilities
As at 31.03.2022

Less than 
1 Year Total

 Borrowing      1,200.28                      1,218.49 
Trade payable         285.40                         285.40 
Other financial liabilities           39.91                           39.91 
Total      1,525.59                      1,543.80 

iii) Market Risk 

Note no.37 Disclosure as per Ind AS 113 'Fair Value Measurement'
Fair valuation techniques

Fair Value Hierarchy

Level 3 - Inputs that are not based on observable market data.

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair values:
1)     Fair value of cash and deposits, trade receivables, trade payables, and other current financial assets and liabilities approximate their carrying amounts largely due
to the short-term maturities of these instruments.
2) Fair value of borrowings from banks and other non-current financial liabilities, are estimated by discounting future cash flows using rates currently
available for debt on similar terms and remaining maturities
3)Other non-current receivables are evaluated by the Company, based on parameters such as interest rates, individual creditworthiness of the 
counterparty etc. Based on this evaluation, allowances are taken to account for the expected losses of these receivables

Level 2 - Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable, either directly or indirectly.

The Company maintains policies and procedures to value financial assets or financial liabilities using the best and most relevant data available. The fair values of the 
financial assets and liabilities are included at the amount that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market 
participants at the measurement date.

All financial assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured in the financial statements are categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as
follows: -

Level 1 - Quoted prices in active markets.

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rate. In
order to optimize the Company's position with regards to interest income and interest expenses and to manage the interest rate risk, treasury performs a
comprehensive corporate interest rate risk management by balancing the proportion of fixed rate and floating rate financial instruments in its total
portfolio.

The company operates  business as a Importer / Exporter of various goods and domestically in which therefore there may be foreign currency risk arise. 

Market Risk mainly relates to the investment & deposits. There is no regular business of company for making investment & deposits.However, company
manages the cash resources, borrowings strategies and ensuring compliance of the same with the guidelines & directions of the Higher Management.

A) Foreign currency risk

                                                                                   18.21 
                                                                                         -   
                                                                                         -   
                                                                                   18.21 

B) Interest Rate Risk

1-2 years



Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023 (Contd.)

A) Financial Instruments By Category

FVTPL FVTOCI Amortized cost

-                      -                               52.55                          
-                      -                               3,576.52                     

Loan -                      -                               310.34                        
-                      -                               967.46                        
-                      -                               -                             
-                      -                               100.48                        
-                      -                               5,007.36                     

-                      -                               1,155.04                     
-                      -                               248.89                        
-                      -                               37.19                          
-                      -                               1,441.13                     

FVTPL FVTOCI Amortized cost

                         -                                     -   52.55                          
                         -                                     -   2,848.21                     

Loan                          -                                     -   166.33                        
                         -                                     -   113.13                        
                         -                                     -   -                             
                         -                                     -   93.43                          
                         -                                     -                        3,273.65 

                         -                                     -   1,200.28                     
                         -                                     -   285.40                        
                         -                                     -   39.91                          
                         -                                     -                        1,525.59 

Borrowings
Trade Payables
Other Financial Liabilities
Total Financial Liability

Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalent
Other Financial Assets
Total Financial Assets

Financial Liability:

Investments
        Equity instrument
Trade Receivables

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Trade Payables
Other Financial Liabilities
Total Financial Liability

Particulars
31.03.2022

Financial Assets:

Other Financial Assets
Total Financial Assets

Financial Liability:
Borrowings

        Equity instrument
Trade Receivables

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalent

Particulars
31.03.2023

Financial Assets:
Investments



Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023 (Contd.)

C) Fair value of financial assets and liabilities measured at amortised cost

Level Carrying Value Fair Value
Financial Assets

52.55                            52.55                          
Trade receivables 3 3,576.52                       3,576.52                     
Loans 3 310.34                          310.34                        
Cash and cash equivalen 3 967.46                          967.46                        
 Other Bank Balances 3 -                               -                             
Other Financial Assets 3 100.48                          100.48                        
Financial Liabilites -                             
Borrowings 3 1,155.04                       1,155.04                     
Trade payables 3 248.89                          248.89                        
Other-Financial Liabilities 3 37.19                            37.19                          

Level Carrying Value Fair Value
Financial Assets

52.55                            52.55                          
Trade receivables 3 2,848.21                       2,848.21                     
Loans 3 166.33                          166.33                        
Cash and cash equivalen 3 113.13                          113.13                        
 Other Bank Balances 3 -                               -                             
Other Financial Assets 3 93.43                            93.43                          
Financial Liabilites
Borrowings 3 1,200.28                       1,200.28                     
Trade payables 3 285.40                          285.40                        
Other-Financial Liabilities 3 39.91                            39.91                          

Investments

Particulars
As at 31 March 2023

Particulars
As at 31 March 2022

Investments



AKG EXIM LIMITED

Notes forming part of the financial statements

Depreciation as per Income Tax Act, 1961

Particulars Rates As at Adjustment Value as on As at

 For the year 

ended Adjustment Total upto As at As at

01/04/2022
More than 6 

Months

Less than 6 

Months
During the Year 31/03/2023 01/04/2022 31/03/2023 for the period 31/03/2023 31/03/2023 31/03/2022

 Vehicles 15.00% 39,32,668        -                         25,15,604           -                         64,48,272        5,89,900                         1,88,670 -                      7,78,570          56,69,701       39,32,668         

 Office Equipment 15.00% 6,66,004          1,19,084             1,22,000             -                         9,07,089          99,901                               27,013 -                      1,26,913          7,80,175         6,66,004           

Buildings 10.00% 20,81,511        -                         -                         -                         20,81,511        2,08,151                                     - -                      2,08,151          18,73,360       20,81,511         

Furniture & 10.00% 9,89,811          -                         -                         -                         9,89,811          98,981                                        - -                      98,981             8,90,830         9,89,811           

Computers & 

Softwares 40.00% 70,176             52,990                2,15,993             -                         3,39,158          28,070                               64,395 -                      92,465             2,46,693         70,176              

Plant & machinery 15.00% 2,17,425          -                         -                         -                         2,17,425          32,614                                        - -                      32,614             1,84,812         2,17,425           

Total 79,57,595        1,72,074             28,53,596           -                         1,09,83,266     10,57,617                       2,80,077 -                      13,37,695        96,45,572       79,57,595         

Note 1) Depreciation on fixed assets is provided on W.D.V Method at the rates specified.

Gross Block Depreciation Net Block

Addition During the Year



 

  

Independent Auditor’s Report 
  

To the Members of AKG Exim Limited 

  

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements  

  

Opinion   

  

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of AKG Exim Limited  (hereinafter referred to as 

the ‘Holding Company”) and its subsidiaries (Holding Company and its subsidiaries together referred to as “the Group”), 
which comprise the consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2023, and the consolidated statement of Profit and Loss, 

and the consolidated cash flows Statement for the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements, 

including a summary of significant accounting policies (hereinafter referred to as “the consolidated financial 

statements”).   
  

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid consolidated 

financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in 

conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the consolidated state of affairs of the Company 

as at 31st March 2023, of consolidated profit/loss and its consolidated cash flows for the year then ended.  

  

Basis for Opinion   

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the 

Companies act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities 

for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group in 

accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by ICAI, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance 

with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and 

appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.  

  

Information other than the financial statements and auditors’ report thereon  

The Holding Company’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The other 

information comprises the information included in the Holding Company’s annual report, but does not include the 

consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.   

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any 

form of assurance conclusion thereon.   

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information 

and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial 

statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.   

If, based on the work we have performed and based on the work done/ audit report of other auditor, we conclude that 

there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in 

this regard.  

  

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated Financial Statements   

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of these consolidated 

financial statements in term of the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 that give a true and fair view of the 

consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance and consolidated cash flows of the Group in 

accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified 

under section 133 of the Act. The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are responsible 

for maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets 

of the Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate 

accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation 



and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring accuracy and 

completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give 

a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the 

purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements by the Directors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid.   

  

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the 

Group are responsible for assessing the ability of the Group to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, 

matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to 

liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.   

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are responsible for overseeing the financial 

reporting process of the Group.  

  

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements   

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole are free 

from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. 

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs 

will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered 

material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of 

users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.  

  

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism 

throughout the audit. We also:   

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to 

fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is 

sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement 

resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, 

intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.   

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are 

appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for 

expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the 

operating effectiveness of such controls.   

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and 

related disclosures made by management.   

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on 

the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast 

significant doubt on the ability of the Group to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material 

uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the 

consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions 

are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or 

conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.   

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements, including the 

disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in 

a manner that achieves fair presentation.   

• Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business 

activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for 

the direction, supervision and performance of the audit of the financial statements of such entities included in the 

consolidated financial statements of which we are the independent auditors. For the other entities included in the 

consolidated financial statements, which have been audited by other auditors, such other auditors remain 

responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audits carried out by them. We remain solely 

responsible for our audit opinion.   

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding Company and such other entities included in the 

consolidated financial statements of which we are the independent auditors regarding, among other matters, the planned 

scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that 

we identify during our audit.   



We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical 

requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may 

reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.   

  

Other Matters   

(a) We did not audit the financial statements of 1 subsidiary, whose financial statements reflect total assets, total revenues 

and net cash flows for the year ended March 31, 2023, as considered in the consolidated financial statements. These 

financial statements are out of the ambit of audit as per the respective laws applicable on them and our opinion on the 

consolidated financial statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of this 

subsidiary and our report in terms of sub-section (3) of Section 143 of the Act, in so far as it relates to the aforesaid 

subsidiary is based solely on the financial statements provided by the management.   

  Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, and our report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

below, is not modified in respect of the above matters with respect to our reliance on the work done and the reports of the 

other auditors and the financial statements certified by the Management.  

 

  

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements   

 

  

As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:  

  

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief 

were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid consolidated financial statements.  

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the aforesaid consolidated 

financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our examination of those books and the reports of the 

other auditors.   

c) The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Consolidated Cash 

Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account maintained for the 

purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements.   

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified 

under Section 133 of the Act.  

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding Company as on 31st 

March 2023 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding Company and the reports of the statutory 

auditors of its subsidiary companies, none of the directors of the Group companies is disqualified as on 31st March 

2023 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.   

f) With respect to the adequacy of internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Group and the 

operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in Annexure A.   

g) With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditor’s Report under section 197(16), In our opinion and 

according to the information and explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors 

during the current year is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act. The remuneration paid to any 

director is not in excess of the limit laid down under section 197 of the Act. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has 

not prescribed other details under section 197(16) which are required to be commented upon by us.  

 

 

 

 

 



h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the 

Companies (Audit and Auditor’s) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to 

the explanations given to us:   

a. The consolidated financial statements disclose the impact of pending litigations on the 

consolidated financial position of the Group. 

b. The Group did not have any material foreseeable losses on long-term contracts including derivative contracts.  

c. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by 

the Holding Company, and its subsidiary companies.  

  

 

 

               For Dharam Taneja Associates    

               Chartered Accountants 

               FRN: 003563N 

 

 

              Sd/- 

Varun Taneja 

(Partner) 

Membership No. 095325     

                         

Place:- Delhi      

Date: May 27, 2023       

UDIN: 23095325BGUCEH3841                     

  



  

Annexure‘A’  
  

Report on Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements 

  

   

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 

2013 (“the Act”)  
  

  

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of AKG Exim Limited (“the Company”) as of 

March 31, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the Company and its subsidiary 

companies for the year ended on that date.   

  

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls  

  

The respective Board of Directors of the Parent and its subsidiary companies, are responsible for establishing and 

maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the 

respective Companies considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of 

Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI”). 
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of  adequate internal financial controls that 

were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its  business, including adherence to the 

respective company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and  detection of frauds and errors, the 

accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of  reliable financial information, as 

required under the Companies Act, 2013.  

  

Auditors’ Responsibility  

  

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Parent and its 

subsidiary companies, based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of 

Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered 

Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing, prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to 

the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we 

comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate 

internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated 

effectively in all material respects.  

  

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls 

system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial 

reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk 

that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control 

based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the 

risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.  

  

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained and the audit evidence obtained by auditors of the subsidiary 

companies, in terms of their reports referred to in the Other Matters paragraph below, is sufficient and appropriate to 

provide a basis for our audit opinion on the internal financial controls system over financial reporting of the Parent and 

its subsidiary companies.  

    

 

 

 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting  

  

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance 

regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in 



accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting 

includes those policies and procedures that   

  

1. pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and 

dispositions of the assets of the company;   

2. provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements 

in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are 

being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and   

3. provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition 

of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.  

  

  

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting  

  

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of 

collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not 

be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods 

are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of 

changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.  

  

 Opinion  

  

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and based on the 

consideration of the report of the internal auditor, the Parent and its subsidiary companies, have, in all material respects, 

an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial 

reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2023, based on the criteria for internal financial control over 

financial reporting established by the respective companies considering the essential components of internal control 

stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of 

Chartered Accountants of India.  

 

However, the clerical errors which were rectified then and there during the course of our audit and other matters, which 

in our opinion are not material, have not been dealt with in this report. 

 

 

 

              For Dharam Taneja Associates    

               Chartered Accountants 

               FRN: 003563N 

 

 

              Sd/- 

Varun Taneja 

(Partner) 

Membership No. 095325     

                         

Place:- Delhi      

Date: May 27, 2023       

UDIN: 23095325BGUCEH3841   



Notes  As at 
31st March 2023 

 As at 
31st March 2022 

2 70.70                           58.15                        
197.41                         180.26                      

3 -                              -                            
4 36.87                           8.92                          
5 24.69                           1.24                          

329.68                         248.58                      

6 1,153.34                      321.88                      

7 -                              -                            
8 4,407.82                      3,231.08                   
9 -                              -                            

10 1,022.01                      223.31                      
-                              -                            

11 70.52                           88.67                        
-                              -                            

12 273.89                         385.68                      
6,927.59                      4,250.62                   

7,257.27                      4,499.21                   

13 3,177.66                      1,059.22                   
14 1,931.38                      1,251.24                   

Non-controlling interests -7.04 2.27                          
5,102.00                      2,312.73                   

Financial Liabilities
15 31.32                           18.21                        
16 29.06                           27.93                        

-                              -                            
60.38                           46.14                        

17 1,206.34                      1,251.58                   
18

-                              -                            
790.76                         601.27                      

19 31.00                           50.42                        
20 2.01                             171.32                      
21 6.96                             10.93                        
22 57.81                           54.82                        

2,094.89                      2,140.34                   
7,257.27                      4,499.21                   

0.00                             0.00                          

0                                  0                               

As per our report of even date
For Dharam Taneja Associates
Chartered Accountants
F.R.N.: 003563N

Sd/- Mahima Goel Rahul Bajaj
CA Varun Taneja (Managing Director) (Executive Director & CFO)
Partner DIN: 02205003 DIN: 03408766    
M.No.: 095325
UDIN: 23095325BGUCEH3841 Sd/-

Reeta
Date: 27-05-2023 Company Secretary
Place  :  Gurugram Membership No. A68615

(Rs. In Lakhs)

  Total Outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises
  Total Outstanding dues of creditors other than micro  enterprises and small enterprises

Total Equity and Liabilities

Other-Financial Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
Provisions
Current Tax Liabilities ( net)
Total Current Liabilities

Total Non Current Liabilities

Financial Liabilities
Borrowings
Trade payables-

Current Liabilities

Other-Non-current Liabilities

Other Equity

Total Equity

Non-current Liabilities

Deferred Tax Liabilities (net)
a) Borrowings

Total Assets

Equity and Liabilities
Equity
Equity Share Capital

The accompanying notes are integral part of the financial statements.

Particulars

Assets
Non-current Assets
Property, plant and equipment
Capital work in progress
Financial Assets

Investments
Other Financial Assets

Other Non -Current Assets
Total Non Current Assets
Current Assets
Inventories

AKG EXIM LIMITED
CIN: L00063DL2005PLC139045

Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2023

Statement of significant accounting policies                                                          1

Financial Assets
Investments
Trade receivables
Loans
Cash and cash equivalent
Other Bank Balances 
Other Financial Assets

Current Tax Assets ( Net)
Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

 For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
 AKG Exim Limited 

                                                 Sd/-                                                 Sd/- 



Notes  Year Ended
 31st March-2023 

 Year Ended
 31st March-2022 

23 22,114.51                         18,634.02                        
24 110.59                             45.92                               

22,225.11                         18,679.95                        

-                                   -                                  
25 21,467.82                         17,455.05                        
26 (831.46)                            (4.05)                                
27 103.53                             79.39                               
28 106.37                             83.76                               
2 17.71                               15.66                               

29 1,062.44                           808.26                             
21,926.42                         18,438.09                        

298.69                             241.86                             

30
49.76                               48.82                               

-                                   -                                  
1.13                                 (0.86)                                
-                                   -                                  

50.89                               47.96                               

Profit After Tax (V) = (III)-(IV) 247.80                             193.90                             

-                                   -                                  
-                                   -                                  
-                                   -                                  

247.80                             193.90                             

-                                   -                                  
-                                   -                                  
-                                   -                                  

-                                   (0.07)                                
-                                   -                                  
-                                   (0.07)                                

-                                   (0.07)                                

247.80                             193.83                             
Profit attributable to:
Owners of the Company 257.11                             203.91                             
Non-controlling interests (9.31)                                (10.08)                              

31,776,576                       10,592,192                      
0.78                                 1.83                                 
0.78                                 1.83                                 

The accompanying notes are integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date
For Dharam Taneja Associates
Chartered Accountants
F.R.N.: 003563N

Sd/-
Sd/- Rahul Bajaj
CA Varun Taneja Mahima Goel (Executive Director & CFO)
Partner (Managing Director) DIN: 03408766    
M.No.: 095325 DIN: 02205003
UDIN: 23095325BGUCEH3841 Sd/-

Reeta 
Date: 27-05-2023 Company Secretary
Place: Gurugram Membership No.  A68615

(Rs. In Lakhs)

Profit/(loss)from discontinued operations  

Items that will not be reclassified to profit & loss

Income tax relating to these items 
Items that will be reclassified to profit & loss
Exchange differences on translating the financial statements of
foreign subsidiary

Profit/ (loss) for the year from discontinued operatio ( after tax )
Profit/(loss) for the year

Other Comprehensive Income

Weighted average number of Ordinary Shares outstanding during
the year
Basic

Income tax relating to these items

Diluted
Statement of significant accounting policies                                                          1

Sd/-                                                  

 For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
 AKG Exim Limited 

Earnings per share 

(1) Current tax

(3) Mat Credit Entitlement
(2) Deferred tax

Total Tax Expenses (IV)

Current Year
Earlier years

Other Comprehensive Income for the year, net of tax (VI)

Total Comprehensive Income for the year (VII) = (V+VI)

Total Income (I)

EXPENSES

Purchases of Stock in Trade
Changes in inventories of finished good & work-inprogress 

Cost of Materials Consumed

Profit/(loss) before tax (III) = (I-II)

Tax expense

Employee benefits expenses
Finance costs
Depreciation and amortization expens
Other expenses
Total expenses (II)

AKG EXIM LIMITED
CIN: L00063DL2005PLC139045

  Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March, 2023

a) Remeasurement of defined benefit obligations

Particulars

INCOME
Revenue from operations
Other income

Tax expense of discontinued operations

Profit/Loss for the period from continuing operations



 As at 
31st March, 2023 

 As at 
31st March, 2022 

                            298.69                           241.86 

17.71                              15.66                            
                                   -                               15.15 
                                   -                               -4.38 

                            -37.08                             -0.18 
                            106.37                             83.76 

                                   -                                 0.11 
                          -208.64                         -143.37 

                                   -                                    -   
                            177.04                           208.61 

                       -1,177.04                         -890.72 
                            -26.13                             -4.32 
                            -25.33                                  -   

                                   -                               13.91 
                                   -                                  -   

                              29.92                                  -   
                            303.69                           210.30 
                          -831.46                             -4.05 
                              -1.08                               1.62 
                          -432.15                           169.73 
                            189.49                           298.28 

                                   -                                  -   
                                   -                                 0.35 

                       -1,793.05                               3.71 
                            -32.00                           -19.00 
                       -1,825.05                           -15.29 

                                   -                               12.50 
                            -29.70                           -75.19 

                                   -                                  -   
                                   -                             144.91 
                                   -                             -33.15 

-                                 -                               
                              37.08                               0.18 

                                   -                                    -   
                                7.38                             49.25 

                         2,118.44                                  -   
                            423.69                                  -   

                                   -                                    -   
                            -32.13                           263.44 
                            106.37                           -83.76 
                         2,616.37                           179.68 
                            798.70                           213.64 
                            223.31                               9.67 
                         1,022.01                           223.31 

As per our report of even date
For Dharam Taneja Associates
Chartered Accountants
F.R.N.: 003563N Sd/-

Mahima Goel Rahul Bajaj
(Managing Director) (Executive Director & CFO)

Sd/- DIN: 02205003 DIN: 03408766    
CA Varun Taneja
Partner Sd/-
M.No.: 095325
Place  :  Gurugram
Date: 27-05-2023 Membership No. A68615

Other adjustments

(Rs. In Lakhs)

AKG EXIM LIMITED
CIN: L00063DL2005PLC139045

 Consolidated Statement Of Cashflow for the year ended 31 March, 2023

Notes:

Interest  income
Finance costs
PPE written off

Preliminary Expenses W/o
Net Gain/Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment

Particulars

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITY
Net Profit Before Tax as per Statement of Profit and Loss
Adjustments to reconcile profit before tax to net cash flows:

Depreciation and impairment of property, plant and equipment

Interest received
Proceeds from sale of current investment 

Increase/decrease in current provisions
Cash generated from operation

Increase/decrease in non current assets

Increase/decrease in other current financial assets
Increase/decrease in other current assets

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITY

Provision for doubtful debts, advances, deposits and others

Reeta
Company Secretary

Increase/decrease in  loan

Proceeds from Issue of Share Capital
Share premium

Sd/-                      

Purchase of property, plant and equipment
Purchase of non current investment 
Purchase / ( sale)of current investment 
Purchase/Sale of current investment 
Proceeds from sale of financial instruments

Net cash flows used in investing activities (B)

Proceeds from  subsidiary Interests to the non controlling Interest

 For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
 AKG Exim Limited 

Cash generated from operations before working capital changes

Working capital adjustments:
Increase/decrease in trade receivables 
Increase/decrease in non current financial assets

 (ii) Previous year figures have been regrouped / rearranged to make them comparable , wherever considered necessary,with those of the current year. 

Net cash flows from/(used in) financing activities ( C)
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents(A+B+C)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at year end

(i)The above Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared under the ‘Indirect Method’ as set out in Ind AS 7, ‘Statement of Cash Flows’.

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITY

Proceeds from / (Repayment of) Short Term Borrowings/long term borrowing
Interest Paid

Increase/decrease  in trade  payables
Increase/decrease in non current liabilites

Increase/ decrease in other current liabilities

Increase/decrease  in inventory
Increase/decrease  in other current financial liabilities

Income tax paid
Net cash flows from operating activities (A)

Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment

Increase/decrease in  Investment



Balance as at 1st April 2022 Balance as at 31st 
March 2023

1,059.22                                                 3,177.66                

Balance as at 1st April 2021 Balance as at 31st 
March 2022

1,059.22                                                 1,059.22                

Securities Premium General Reserve Retained 
Earnings FCTR

Balance at the beginning of the
reporting year - 01-04-2022 381.68                            75.33                   794.30                   1,251.31               

Add: Rights Issue of Shares 423.69                            -                       -                        -                        423.69                  
Less: Bonus Issue of Shares -                                 -                       
Profit for the year -                                 -                       257.11                   -                        257.11                  
Other comprehensive income -                                 -                       -                        -                        -                       

Item of other income that will be
classified to profit and loss account -                                 -                       -                        -                        -                       
Total Comprehensive Income for
the Year 805.37                            75.33                   1,051.41                -                        1,932.10               

-                       
Interim dividend -                                 -                       -                        -                        -                       
Dividend distribution tax on Interim
dividend -                                 -                       -                        -                        -                       
Transfer to retained earnings -                                 -                       -                        -                        -                       
Changes in accounting policy or
prior period errors -                                 -                       0.72                       -                        0.72                      
Gain /Loss on sale of equity
instrument (Net of tax) -                                 -                       -                        -                        -                       
Transfer to General Reserve -                                 -                       -                        -                        -                       
Balance at the end of the reporting

year - 31.03.2023                              805.37                     75.33                 1,050.69                            -                   1,931.38 

Securities Premium General Reserve Retained 
Earnings FCTR

Balance at the beginning of the
reporting year - 01-04-2021 381.68                            75.33                   591.65                                              -   1,048.66               

Less: Bonus Issue of Shares -                                 -                       
Profit for the year -                                 -                       203.91                   -                        203.91                  
Other comprehensive income -                                 -                       -                        -                        -                       

Item of other income that will be
classified to profit and loss account -                                 -                       -                        (0.07)                     (0.07)                     
Total Comprehensive Income for
the Year 381.68                            75.33                   795.56                   (0.07)                     1,252.50               

-                       
Interim dividend -                                 -                       -                        -                        -                       
Dividend distribution tax on Interim
dividend -                                 -                       -                        -                        -                       
Transfer to retained earnings -                                 -                       -                        -                        -                       
Changes in accounting policy or
prior period errors -                                 -                       1.27                       -                        1.27                      
Gain on sale of equity instrument
(Net of tax) -                                 -                       -                        -                        -                       
Transfer to General Reserve -                                 -                       -                        -                        -                       
Balance at the end of the reporting

year - 31.03.2022                              381.68                     75.33                    794.30                       (0.07)                 1,251.24 

A. Equity Share Capital

For the year ended 31st March, 2023

For the year ended 31st March 2022

B. Other Equity

Particulars

Particulars

Changes in equity share capital during
the year

Changes in equity share capital during
the year

Reserve and surplus

Reserve and surplus

2,118.44                                                        

-                                                                 

For the year ended 31st March 2023

AKG EXIM LIMITED
CIN: L00063DL2005PLC139045

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

For the year ended 31st March 2022

Total

Total

Notes to Consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023



2 NON CURRENT ASSETS : PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

 As at 31st March 2023 (Rs. In Lakhs)

As at  1st April 
2022

Additions Disposals As at 31st 
March 2023

As at 1st April 
2022

Depreciation 
charged during 

the year 

Deductions As at 31st 
March 2023

Net Carrying 
Amount as on 

31.03.2023

Net Carrying 
Amount as on 

31.03.2022
 Land -                       -                   -                    -                       -                    -                          -                 -                      -                         -                       
 Buildings 66.45                    -                   -                    66.45                   26.49                1.82                         -                 28.31                   38.13                     39.95                   
Plant and Machinery 1.92                      -                   -                    1.92                     1.55                  0.14                         -                 1.69                     0.23                       0.37                     

Furniture and Fittings 0.41                      -                   -                    0.41                     0.38                  -                          -                 0.38                     0.02                       0.02                     
Vehicles 78.63                    25.16               -                    103.79                 63.32                13.28                       -                 76.60                   27.19                     15.31                   
Office Equipments 47.66                    5.10                 -                    52.76                   45.16                2.47                         -                 47.63                   5.13                       2.50                     
Total 195.06                  30.26               -                    225.32                 136.91              17.71                       -                 154.62                 70.70                     58.15                   

Capital Work- in-Progress 180.26                  17.15               -                    197.41                 -                    -                          -                      197.41                   117.98                 
Total 375.33                  47.41               -                    422.74                 136.91              17.71                       -                 154.62                 268.12                   176.13                 

As at 31st March 2022 (Rs. In Lakhs)

As at  1st April 
2021

Additions Disposals As at 31st 
March 2022

As at 1st April 
2021

Depreciation 
charged during 

the year 

Deductions As at 31st 
March 2022

Net Carrying 
Amount as on 

31.03.2022

Net Carrying 
Amount as on 

31.03.2021
 Land -                       -                   -                    -                       -                    -                          -                 -                      -                         -                       
 Buildings 66.45                    -                   -                    66.45                   24.59                1.91                         -                 26.49                   39.95                     41.86                   
Plant and Machinery 1.92                      -                   -                    1.92                     1.32                  0.23                         -                 1.55                     0.37                       0.60                     
Furniture and Fittings 0.41                      -                   -                    0.41                     0.38                  -                          -                 0.38                     0.02                       0.02                     
Vehicles 75.61                    11.47               8.45                  78.63                   51.01                12.31                       -                 63.32                   15.31                     24.60                   
Office Equipments 46.34                    1.43                 0.12                  47.66                   43.94                1.22                         -                 45.16                   2.50                       2.39                     
Total 190.73                  12.90               8.57                  195.06                 121.25              15.66                       -                 136.91                 58.15                     69.48                   

Capital Work- in-Progress 117.98                  62.29               -                    180.26                 -                    -                          -                      180.26                   117.98                 
Total 308.71                  75.19               8.57                  375.33                 121.25              15.66                       -                 136.91                 238.42                   187.45                 

NET BLOCKACCUMULATED DEPRECIATIONGROSS BLOCK

GROSS BLOCK ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK

Particulars

AKG EXIM LIMITED
CIN: L00063DL2005PLC139045

Particulars

Notes to Consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023



NOTE NO.3  NON CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS : INVESTMENTS

 As at 
March 31, 2023 

 As at 
March 31, 2022 

-                          -                          

-                          -                          
-                          -                          
-                          -                          

-                          -                          

4. NON CURRENT ASSETS - OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS

 As at 
March 31, 2023 

 As at 
March 31, 2022 

-                          -                          
36.30                      8.92                         

Advance To Employees 0.58                        -                          
Foreign Exchange Forward Contracts -                          
Others -                          -                          

36.87                      8.92                         

5. NON CURRENT ASSETS - OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS

 As at 
March 31, 2023 

 As at 
March 31, 2022 

19.22                      -                          
-                          -                          

5.47                        1.24                         
24.69                      1.24                         

6. CURRENT ASSETS - INVENTORIES

 As at 
March 31, 2023 

 As at 
March 31, 2022 

1,153.34                 321.88                     
                  1,153.34                      321.88 

7. CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS - INVESTMENT

 As at 
March 31, 2021 

 As at 
March 31, 2020 

-                          -                          
-                          -                          

-                          -                          

Aggergate amount of Unquoted Investment 

Particulars

Equity instruments ( fully paid-up-unless otherwise stated)
Unquoted (designated at Amortised Cost)

(a) BKS Metalics Private Limited, Neemrana, Rajasthan

(b) ASRI Trade Pte. Ltd. (Singapore)

Derivatives
Security Deposits

Particulars

Notes to Consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023

TOTAL

Aggregate amount of quoted investments and market value thereof

(As valued and certified by the Management)

Particulars

Particulars

TOTAL

Prepaid Expenses 
Balances with Government & Statutory Authorities 
Others

TOTAL

TOTAL

Aggregate amount of  Unquoted Investment  

Finished Goods
TOTAL

Particulars

Unquoted  (measured at fair value through profit or loss)

AKG EXIM LIMITED
CIN: L00063DL2005PLC139045



Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023 (Contd.)

8. CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS - TRADE RECEIVABLE

 As at 
March 31, 2023 

 As at 
March 31, 2022 

4,407.82                 3,581.97                  
-                          -                          

4,407.82                 3,581.97                  
-                          350.89                     

                  4,407.82                   3,231.08 

9. CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS -  SHORT TERM LOANS

 As at 
March 31, 2023 

 As at 
March 31, 2022 

-                          -                          
                            -                                -   

10. CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSET- CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT

 As at 
March 31, 2023 

 As at 
March 31, 2022 

Cash-in-hand 2.22                        2.30                         
54.81                      109.25                     

964.98                    111.76                     
                  1,022.01                      223.31 

11. CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSET- OTHER CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS

 As at 
March 31, 2023 

 As at 
March 31, 2022 

58.75                      88.67                       
11.77                      -                          
70.52                      88.67                       

12. CURRENT ASSET- OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

 As at 
March 31, 2023 

 As at 
March 31, 2022 

                       24.75                      158.01 
1.05                                                 1.31 

                     248.09                      226.36 

                     273.89                      385.68 

Particulars

Particulars

Unsecured, considered good
Total

Trade Receivable
Unsecured, considered good
Less: Loss allowance
Total
Less: Provision for doubtful receivables / Bad Debts
Total Trade Receivables

Particulars

Balances With Banks :

    In Current/Cash Credit Account
   Fixed Deposit (LC/Margin Money)
Total

Advance recoverable in cash or kind or for value to be received
Interest Accrude but not due on FDR's

Prepaid Expenses
Statutory and Other Receivables

Total

Particulars

Advance To Suppliers

Total

Particulars



 As at 
March 31, 2023 

 As at 
March 31, 2022 

3,250.00                  3,250.00               
3,250.00                  3,250.00               

1,059.22                  1,059.22               
1,059.22                  1,059.22               

13.1 Reconciliation of the number of shares at the beginning and at the end of the year

13.2 Terms/ Rights attached to Equity Shares :

No. of Shares  % Holding No. of Shares % Holding 
66,216                0.21% 22,072                     0.21%

11,830,182        37.23% 6,604,182                62.35%
MLH VENTURES LLP 6,432,300          20.24% -                           -                           

321,055             1.01% 82,819                     0.78%
         18,649,753 58.69%                 6,709,073 63.34%

14. OTHER EQUITY

 As at 
March 31, 2023 

 As at 
March 31, 2022 

805.37                     381.68                  
75.33                       75.33                    

-                           -                        
1,050.69                  794.30                  

Other comprehensive income 
-                           -                        
-                           (0.07)                     

1,931.39                  1,251.24               

 As at 
March 31, 2023 

 As at 
March 31, 2022 

381.68                     381.68                  
Add: Additions during the year 423.69                     -                        

-                           -                        
805.37                     381.68                  

75.33                       75.33                    
-                           -                        

75.33                       75.33                    

-                           -                        
-                           -                        
-                           -                        

794.30                     591.65                  
257.11                     203.91                  

-                           -                        
-                                                      -   
-                           -                        

Changes in accounting policy or prior period errors (0.72)                        (1.27)                     
-                           -                        
-                           -                        

1,050.69                  794.30                  

Notes to Consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023

AKG EXIM LIMITED
CIN: L00063DL2005PLC139045

Item of other income that will be classified to profit and loss account

13. EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

Authorised Share Capital
3,25,00,000 (Previous year 1,07,50,000 ) Equit Shares of Rs. 10/- each

 General Reserve
Balance at the beginning of the year
Add: Transferred from Retained Earnings
Balance at the end of the year

 Securities Premium Account
Balance at the beginning of the year

Less: Bonus Issue of Shares
Balance at the end of the year

Particulars

Name of the Shareholder

RAJEEV GOEL
MAHIMA GOEL

MULTIPLEX CAPITAL LIMITED
Total

 Particulars 

Total

 Particulars 

Issued , Subscribed and Paid-up Share Capital

Securities Premium Account
General Reserve
Capital Redemption Reserve

 As at March 31, 2023

The Company has only one class of issued shares i.e., Ordinary Shares having par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each holder of the Ordinary Shares is entitled to one vote
per share .  In the event of liquidation, the ordinary shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Company after payment of all preferential amounts, 
in proportion to their shareholding.

 As at March 31, 2022

13.3 Shareholding Pattern with respect of Holding or Ultimate Holding Company
The Company does not have any Holding Company or Ultimate Holding Company.

13.4 Details of Equity Shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company.

Transferred from /to reserve
Net actuarial gain/loss on defined benefit plan, net of tax
Gain on sale of equity instrument 

Fair value gain on mutual fund during the year

Retained Earnings

Other Reserves

 Capital Redemption Reserve
Opening Balance 
Add : Addition during the year
Balance at the end of the year

 Retained Earnings

Add: Reclassification of financial instruments from OCI to Retained Earnings

Balances at the beginning of the year
Add: Profit for the year

1,05,92,192 (Previous year 1,05,92,192) Equity Share of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up

There has been no change/ movements in number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year.



Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023 (Contd.)

-                           -                        

-                           -                        
1,050.69                  794.30                  

-                           -                        
-                           -                        

1,931.39                  1,251.31               

15. NON CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES- BORROWINGS

 As at 
March 31, 2023 

 As at 
March 31, 2022 

31.32                       18.21                    

-                           -                        
31.32                       18.21                    

31.32                       18.21                    
-                           -                        

31.32                       18.21                    

16. NON CURRENT LIABILITIES- DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES (NET)

 As at 
March 31, 2023 

 As at 
March 31, 2022 

29.06                       27.93                    
-                           -                        

29.06                       27.93                    

-                           -                        
-                           -                        

29.06                       27.93                    

Movement in Deferred Tax Balances
31st March 2023

Net balance 
01.04.2022

 Recognise in 
Profit & Loss 

 Recognised in 
OCI 

 Net balance 
31.03.2023 

27.93                  1.13                        -                           29.06                    
-                     -                          -                           -                        

27.93                  1.13                        -                           29.06                    
-                     -                          -                           -                        

27.93                  1.13                        -                           29.06                    

231st March 2022
Net balance 

01.04.2021
 Recognise in 
Profit & Loss 

 Recognised in 
OCI 

 Net balance 
31.03.2022 

28.80                  (0.86)                       -                           27.93                    
-                     -                          -                           -                        

28.80                  (0.86)                       -                           27.93                    
-                     -                          -                           -                        

28.80                  (0.86)                       -                           27.93                    

17. CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES- BORROWINGS

 As at 
March 31, 2023 

 As at 
March 31, 2022 

769.90                     822.14                  

218.85                     241.54                  
166.29                     136.60                  

51.30                       51.30                    
1,206.34                  1,251.58               

1,206.34                  1,251.58               
-                           -                        

Loans Repayable on Demand
From Banks

Other Loans

From Banks (LC, Buyers Credit, etc.)

The above amount includes
Secured Borrowings (Refer note below)
Unsecured Borrowings

From others

Items of other comprehensive income recognised directly in retained earnings  

 Equity instrument through Other Comprehensive Income 

Arising on account of :
Accelerated Depreciation on 
Property, Plant & Equipment
Others

Less: Deferred Tax Assets
Arising on account of :
Others

Particulars

Difference in book depreciation & tax depreciation

Tax (assets)/liabilities
Less : Deferred assets for deferred tax liability
Net tax (assets)/liabilities

Others
Tax assets/liabilities
Less : Deferred assets for deferred tax liability

Balance at the end of the year

Net actuarial gain/loss on defined benefit plan, net of tax
 Balance at the end of the year

 Other Reserves

Others

Particulars

Particulars

Balance at the beginning 

Total Reserve & Surplus

From Banks (ECGLs Scheme)

Secured Borrowings (Refer note 16.1)
Unsecured Borrowings

Net tax assets/liabilities

From Banks
Other Loans

From Others

The above amount includes

Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net)

Net tax assets/liabilities

Particulars

Difference in book depreciation & tax depreciation
Others



Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023 (Contd.)

1,206.34                  1,251.58               
Nature of security

 As at 
March 31, 2023 

 As at 
March 31, 2022 

-                           -                        
790.76                     601.27                  
790.76                     601.27                  

 As at 
March 31, 2023 

 As at 
March 31, 2022 

31.00                       50.42                    
31.00                       50.42                    

 As at 
March 31, 2023 

 As at 
March 31, 2022 

0.86                         4.61                      
1.16                         0.24                      
-                           166.48                  

                          2.01                    171.32 

 As at 
March 31, 2023 

 As at 
March 31, 2022 

3.00                         4.25                      
3.96                         6.67                      
6.96                         10.93                    

 As at 
March 31, 2023 

 As at 
March 31, 2022 

Provision For Income Tax                         57.81                      48.82 
Property Tax Payable                               -                          6.00 

                        57.81                      54.82 

21. CURRENT LIABILITIES- PROVISION

Provision for Employee Benefits 
Provision for Taxation
Total

Total

Particulars

Particulars

TDS Payable

Others advances from customer
Total

20. CURRENT LIABILITIES- OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Expenses Payable
Total

Total

18. CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES- TRADE PAYABLES

Trade Payables for goods and services
Total outstanding dues of micro, small and medium enterprises 

Statutory dues

Note no. 20.1 Working capital borrowings are secured charge by way of hypothecation on Book debts; Floating charge; Movable property (not being pledge); Ex ch for 
CC, LER and LC and 2nd charge for WCTL on first pari passu basis

Particulars

Particulars

Particulars

Total

TCS Payable

22. CURRENT  TAX LIABILITIES (NET)

19. OTHER CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

Others- Trade Payables for goods and services



23. REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

 Year Ended
31st March 2023 

 Year Ended
31st March 2022 

22,086.51                 18,676.52                  
Less: Discount allowed/Claim Paid/Received (28.00)                       42.49                         

22,114.51                 18,634.02                  

21,866.02                 17,930.45                  
111.44                      112.78                       

Domestic Consultancy Services 6.36                          2.22                           
96.43                        -                             

-                            620.81                       
Other Services and Rental Income 6.26                          10.26                         

22,086.51                 18,676.52                  

22,114.51                 18,634.02                  

24. OTHER INCOME

 Year Ended
31st March 2023 

 Year Ended
31st March 2022 

15.80                        0.18                           
21.41                        1.29                           

-                            -                             
-                            -                             

-                            -                             

-                            -                             
42.46                        -                             

-                            -                             
4.52                          -                             
9.00                          -                             
-                            -                             

17.41                        44.45                         
110.59                      45.92                         

25.Purchases of stock-in-trade

 Year Ended
31st March 2023 

 Year Ended
31st March 2022 

21,467.82                 17,455.05                  
Less: Discount received -                            -                             

                  21,467.82                    17,455.05 

Sundary Balance Written Off
Total

Particulars

Sale of traded goods (Refer Note below (i))

Note (i)
Traded goods
Comission

Total

Particulars

Interest Income
On Banks Deposits 
On Other 

Gain on sale/discard of Fixed Assets (Net)

(Gain)/ Loss on fair valuation of investment through FVTPL

Other Non Operating Income

Dividend Income 
On Long-term investment
On Current investment

AKG EXIM LIMITED
CIN: L00063DL2005PLC139045

Export Consultancy Services
Export of Goods

Notes to Consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023

Excess Provision  written back
Net Gain/(Loss) on Foreign currency transaction and translation *
Duty Drawback Refund
Bad Debts Recovered
Miscellaneous Income  

Particulars

Purchase of Traded Goods



Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023 (Contd.)

 Year Ended
31st March 2023 

 Year Ended
31st March 2022 

321.88                      317.83                       
321.88                      317.83                       

1,153.34                   321.88                       
1,153.34                   321.88                       

-831.46 -4.05

27. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE

 Year Ended
31st March 2023 

 Year Ended
31st March 2022 

Salaries & Wages 93.94                        76.22                         
Contribution to Provident and Other Funds 7.77                          1.50                           
Staff Welfare Expenses 1.83                          1.67                           

103.53                      79.39                         

28. FINANCE COST

 Year Ended
31st March 2023 

 Year Ended
31st March 2022 

Interest Expenses
To Banks on Working Capital Loans 104.81                      83.76                         
On Deposits and Others -                            -                             

Other Borrowing Costs
Other Financial Charges 1.55                          -                             

106.37                      83.76                         

29. OTHER EXPENSES

 Year Ended
31st March 2023 

 Year Ended
31st March 2022 

Annual Listing Fee (NSE) 3.00                          2.90                           
Audit fees (Refer Note (i) below) 7.60                          4.25                           
Bank charges 18.40                        12.14                         
Conveyance expenses 13.10                        5.35                           
Business Promotion 1.52                          1.51                           
Advertisement 0.71                          0.81                           
Electricity and Water Expenses 10.36                        7.28                           
Freight charges 25.17                        12.37                         
Insurance expenses 7.57                          4.11                           
Freight and Cartage Outward -                            3.06                           
Legal and professional charges 127.54                      30.47                         
Comission on Sale 322.57                      36.51                         
Maintainance Charges 4.86                          5.24                           
Miscelleneous expenses 1.26                          22.56                         
Postage and courier charges 2.56                          0.68                           
Festival Celebration Expenses 0.78                          0.70                           
Printing and stationary 3.62                          2.07                           
Bad-Debts 13.03                        350.89                       
Rent 21.98                        10.61                         
Short & Excess Amount W/o 0.01                          (0.01)                          
Telephone expenses 3.22                          3.39                           

Particulars

Total

Particulars

Total

Particulars

Total

Inventories at the beginning of the year
Finished Goods 

Inventories at the end of the year

Particulars

Finished Goods

26. (INCREASE)/ DECREASE IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS,WORK-IN-PROGRESS 



Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023 (Contd.)

Membership / Subscription Fees 0.60                          0.25                           
Travelling expenses 3.94                          5.36                           
Vehicle repair and maintenance 6.07                          4.93                           
Rates & Taxes 4.57                          13.90                         
Loading & Unloading Charges -                            0.98                           
Donation 0.82                          0.02                           
Shipping and Clearing Expenses 216.79                      114.48                       
Discount Received 11.89                        -                             
Custom Duty on Import 131.93                      33.21                         
Preliminary Expenses W/o -                            43.89                         
Gain/Loss on Foreign Currency Transactions and Translations

57.64                        (0.73)                          
Directors Sitting Fee 3.53                          2.85                           
Directors Remuneration 25.60                        25.43                         
Computer & Software Expenses 1.76                          2.04                           
Website Expenses 1.79                          1.15                           
Filing Fee Expenses 5.98                          24.80                         
Interest on Late Payment of dues to Parties -                            18.38                         
Repair & Maintenance General 0.71                          0.41                           

1,062.44                   808.26                       

29.1 Details in respect of Auditors' Remuneration
Statutory Auditors

7.10                          3.50                           
0.50                          0.75                           
7.60                          4.25                           Total

Audit Fees  
Tax Audit Fees   

Total



Note no. 29. Disclosue as per Ind AS 2 'Inventories'
Inventory purchased have been recognised as expense. The details are as under:  

Note no 30. Disclosure as per Ind AS 12 'Income Tax'
a) Income Tax Expense
i) Income Tax recongnised in statement of profit & loss account.

2022-23 2021-22

49.76                            48.82                          
-                               -                             

49.76                            48.82                          
1.13                              (0.86)                          
-                               -                             

50.89                            47.96                          

ii) Income tax recognised in other comprehensive income

Before tax 
Tax 

expense/
Benefit

Net of
 tax Before tax Tax expense/

Benefit
Net of 

tax

  -Net actuarial gain/loss on defined 
benefit plan -                                         -             -               -                      -                               -                             
  - Net gain/loss on fair value of equity 
instrument  -                                         -             -               -                      -                               -                             

iii) Reconciliation of tax expense and accounting profit multipied by india's domestic rate
2022-23 2021-22
298.69                          241.86                        
27.82% 27.82%

1.13                              (0.86)                          
49.76                            48.82                          
50.89                            47.96                          

Note no. 31. Disclosure as per Ind AS 19 ' Employee Benefit'

Note 32 Disclosure as per Ind AS 108-Segment Reporting

Note no. 33. Disclosure as per Ind AS 24 'Related party Disclosures'
A) List of related party
i)  Parties holding significant influence
M/s AKG Engineers Private Limited
M/s A. K Gupta & Co.
M/s ASRI Trade Pte. Ltd.
M/s BKS Metalics Private Limited
M/s MLH Ventures LLP

ii) Key Management Personnal
Mr. Rajeev Goel
Mrs. Mahima Goel
Mr. Rahul Bajaj
Ms. Mahak (Resigned)
Ms. Reeta Tuteja (Appointed)

Employee Benefits” the company paid short term benefits which fall due wholly within 12 months after the end of the period in which the employee 
renders the related service. Long term benefits are recorded when they are paid.

In accordance with the requirements of INDAS 108- “Segment Reporting” issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountant of India, The Company has no 
other reportable business or geographical segment.

Adjustment for earlier year
Total current Tax expenses
Deferred Tax Expenses

Total Income tax expenses

Total 21,467.82                                   17,455.05                                                           

Particulars
Current Tax Expenses
Current year

Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
Purchase of Traded Goods 21,467.82                                   17,455.05                                                           

AKG EXIM LIMITED
CIN: L00063DL2005PLC139045

Notes to Consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023

Mat Credit Entitlement

Non deductible tax expenses
Deductable tax expenses
Total tax expenses in the statement of profit and loss account

2022-23 2021-22

Particulars
Profit before tax
Tax using the domastic tax rate 
Tax effect of :

Particular



Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023 (Contd.)

iii) Relatives of the  Key Management Personnal
Mr. Sanjeev Goel
Mr. Aakash Goel
Mrs. Renu Goel
Mr. Tejas Goel

b) The following transactions were carried out with the related parties during the year :-

2022-23 2021-22

(A) Expenses
Import Purchases
ASRI Trdae Pte. Ltd. 8.54                              81.70                          

-                               1.69                            

Mr. Rajeev Goel 9.60                              9.60                            
Mrs. Mahima Goel 16.00                            14.40                          
Mr. Rahul Bajaj 7.92                              6.99                            

Mr. Rakesh Mohan 1.05                              1.05                            
Mr. Laxman Singh Rao 1.05                              1.05                            
Mr. Kartik Guglani -                               0.75                            
Mrs. Chetna Verma 0.75                              

(B) Income

ASRI Trade Pte. Ltd. 96.43                            82.14                          

BKS Metalics Private Limited 28.74                            -                             

ii) Key Management Personnel Compensation

2022-23 2021-22

36.37                            33.84                          
-                               -                             
-                               0.45                            

Reimbursement of Expenses 1.44                              -                             
-                               -                             
-                               -                             
-                               -                             

37.81                            34.29                          
The above does not include gratuity provision as the same is on overall company basis.

Terms and conditions:

2) Post Employment Benefits
3) Other Long Term Benefits
Total

All the transactions were made on normal commercial terms and conditions and at market rates. All outstanding balances are unsecured and are
repayable in cash.

Others- perquisites value

Commission on Profit to the Managing Director  & CFO

Particulars

There is no transaction other than managerial remuneration paid as per terms of appointment duly approved by the shareholders. Following are the
details of such managerial remuneration:

Rent
AKG Engineers Private Limited

Remuneration

Directors Sitting Fee

Consultancy Services

Scrap Sales Revenue

i) Related Parties / Parties Holding Significant Influence

Particulars
1) Short Term Employee Benefits

Salaries &  Allowances
Contribution to Provident Fund
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Note no. 34.  Disclosure as per Ind AS 33 'Earning Per Share'

Earning Per Share

Units For the year ended 
March 31, 2023

For the year ended 
March 31, 2022

Rs. Lakhs 247.80                          193.90                        
No. 31,776,576                   10,592,192                 
Rs. 0.78                              1.83                            

35 Contingent liabilities to the extent not provided for in respect of
2022-23 2021-22

                                  -   -                             
                                  -                                   -   

                                  -   

                                -   

                                  -                                   -   
                                  -                                   -   

          (iii) Bank Guarantees -                               -                             

A) Capital management

Year ended 
March 31, 2023

Year ended 
March 31, 2022

                       1,186.36                      1,218.49 
                       1,022.01                         223.31 
                          164.35                         995.18 
                       3,177.66                      1,059.22 
                       1,931.39                      1,251.24 

5,109.05                       2,310.46                     
5,273.39                       3,305.63                     

3.12% 30.11%

B) Financial risk management

(iii) Commitments--NIL

Note no. 36 Disclosure as per Ind AS 107 'Financial instrument disclosure'

For the purpose of Company's Capital Management , Capital includes issued equity share capital and borrowings excluding working capital loans from
various financial institutions . The primary objective of Company's Capital Management is to maximize shareholder's value and to maintian an
appropriate capital structure of debt and equity. The company manages it's capital structure and makes adjustments in the light of changes in economic
environment and the requirements of financial covenants.

Equity share capital and other equity are considered for the purpose of Company’s capital management. The Company manages its capital so as to
safeguard its ability to continue as a going concern and to optimise returns to shareholders. The capital structure of the Company is based on
management’s judgement of its strategic and day-to-day needs with a focus on total equity so as to maintain investor, creditors and market confidence.
The management and the Board of Directors monitors the return on capital as well as the level of dividends to shareholders. The Company may take
appropriate steps iin order to maintain, or if necessary adjust, its capital structure.

The Company's Financial Risk Management is an integral part of how to plan and execute its business strategies. The Company's financial risk
management is set by the Managing Board.The Company's prinicipal financial liabilities comprise loans and borrowings, trade payables and other
payables. The main purpose of these financial liabilities is to finance the company's operations. The company's principal financial assets include trade &
other receivables and cash and short term deposits.

Equity share capital
Other equity 
Total Capital
Capital and Net debt
Gearing Ratio

          (i) Income Tax  matters in appeals

          (ii) Service Tax  demand not admitted by the company and for which appeals have been                                               
                filed with appropriate authorities.  

          (iii) Excise duty demand not admitted by the company and for which appeals have been                          
filed with appropriate authorities.

(B) Guarantees:-
          (i) Letter of Credit against purchase of raw materials
          (ii) Bonds Executed with Customs  & Excise Authorities

Interest-bearing loans and borrowings
Less: cash and bank balance (including other bank balance)
Net Debt

Particulars

(A) Claims against company not acknowledged as Debts:-

Basic net earnings per share Attributable to Shareholders  For BEPS/DEPS
Weighted average no shares for BEPS/DEPS
Basic Earnings per share/Diluted Earning Per Share

Particulars

Equity Shares

Particulars
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Trade receivables

Ageing 
analysis, 
Credit 
Ratings

 Financial assets measured 
at Amortised cost and 
cash & cash equivalents

Credit 
ratings

Liquidity risk Borrowing and other 
liabilities

Rolling 
cash flows 

forecast

Market risk-Interest rate risk Long-term Borrowings at 
variable rates

Sensitivity 
analysis,

Cash Flow 
Analysis

(i) Credit risk

The Ageing of trade receivables is as below:
( Rs. In Lakhs)

Ageing 0-180 days 181-365 
days 1-2 years 2-5 years Total

Gross Carrying amount as on 31.03.2023
4,407.82    -               -                      -                               4,407.82                     

Impairment loss recognised on above -             -               -                      -                               -                             

-             3,231.08      -                      -                               3,231.08                     
-             -               -                      -                               -                             

ii) Liquidity Risk

The following are the contractual maturaties of financial liabilities based on contractual cash flows.

Contractual Maturities of Financial 
Liabilities
As at 31.03.2023

Less than 
1 Year Total

 Borrowing         921.48                         955.05 
Trade payable         288.68                         288.68 
Other financial liabilities           48.80                           48.80 
Total      1,258.97                      1,292.54 

The Company provides loss allowance on trade receivables using life time expected credit loss and as per simplified approach.

c) Ageing of trade receivables

Liquidity risk is defined as the risk that the Company will not be able to settle of meet its obligations on time or at a reasonable price. The Company's
treasury department is responsible for liquidity, funding as well as settlement management. In addition, processes and policies related to such risks are
overseen by senior management. Management moniters the Company's net liquidity position through rolling forecasts on the basis of expected cash flows.

 Provision for Expected Credit or Loss
(i) Financial assets for which loss allowance is measured using 12 month expected credit losses.

The Company has assets where the counter-parties have sufficient capacity to meet the obligations and where the risk of default is very low. Accordingly,
no loss allowance for impairment has been recognised.

(ii) Financial assets for which loss allowance is measured using life time expected credit losses

                                                                                   33.57 
                                                                                         -   
                                                                                         -   
                                                                                   33.57 

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to meet its contractual obligations
resulting in a financial loss to the Company. Credit risk arises principally from trade receivables, loans & advances. 

Risk

Credit Risk

Credit limits, Escrow Cover, letters of credit

Availability of committed credit lines and borrowing facilities

Different kinds of loan arrangements with varied terms (eg. Fixed,
floating, rupee, foreign currency, etc.)& swaping of high cost debts into
low cost debt.

Gross Carrying amount as on 31.03.2022

Impairment loss recognised on above

1-2 years
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Contractual Maturities of Financial 
Liabilities
As at 31.03.2022

Less than 
1 Year Total

 Borrowing      1,206.34                      1,237.66 
Trade payable         790.76                         790.76 
Other financial liabilities           31.00                           31.00 
Total      2,028.11                      2,059.43 

iii) Market Risk 

Note no.37 Disclosure as per Ind AS 113 'Fair Value Measurement'
Fair valuation techniques

Fair Value Hierarchy

Level 3 - Inputs that are not based on observable market data.

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair values:
1)     Fair value of cash and deposits, trade receivables, trade payables, and other current financial assets and liabilities approximate their carrying amounts largely due
to the short-term maturities of these instruments.
2) Fair value of borrowings from banks and other non-current financial liabilities, are estimated by discounting future cash flows using rates currently
available for debt on similar terms and remaining maturities
3)Other non-current receivables are evaluated by the Company, based on parameters such as interest rates, individual creditworthiness of the 
counterparty etc. Based on this evaluation, allowances are taken to account for the expected losses of these receivables

Level 2 - Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable, either directly or indirectly.

The Company maintains policies and procedures to value financial assets or financial liabilities using the best and most relevant data available. The fair values of the 
financial assets and liabilities are included at the amount that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market 
participants at the measurement date.

All financial assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured in the financial statements are categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as
follows: -

Level 1 - Quoted prices in active markets.

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rate. In
order to optimize the Company's position with regards to interest income and interest expenses and to manage the interest rate risk, treasury performs a
comprehensive corporate interest rate risk management by balancing the proportion of fixed rate and floating rate financial instruments in its total
portfolio.

The company operates  business as a Importer / Exporter of various goods and domestically in which therefore there may be foreign currency risk arise. 

Market Risk mainly relates to the investment & deposits. There is no regular business of company for making investment & deposits.However, company
manages the cash resources, borrowings strategies and ensuring compliance of the same with the guidelines & directions of the Higher Management.

A) Foreign currency risk

                                                                                   31.32 
                                                                                         -   
                                                                                         -   
                                                                                   31.32 

B) Interest Rate Risk

1-2 years
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A) Financial Instruments By Category

FVTPL FVTOCI Amortized cost

-                      -                               -                             
-                      -                               4,407.82                     

Loan -                      -                               -                             
-                      -                               1,022.01                     
-                      -                               -                             
-                      -                               107.39                        
-                      -                               5,537.23                     

-                      -                               1,206.34                     
-                      -                               790.76                        
-                      -                               31.00                          
-                      -                               2,028.11                     

FVTPL FVTOCI Amortized cost

                         -                                     -   -                             
                         -                                     -   2,309.99                     

Loan                          -                                     -   58.85                          
                         -                                     -   1.85                            
                         -                                     -   -                             
                         -                                     -   93.28                          
                         -                                     -                        2,463.97 

                         -                                     -   955.05                        
                         -                                     -   288.68                        
                         -                                     -   48.80                          
                         -                                     -                        1,292.54 

Borrowings
Trade Payables
Other Financial Liabilities
Total Financial Liability

Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalent
Other Financial Assets
Total Financial Assets

Financial Liability:

Investments
        Equity instrument
Trade Receivables

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Trade Payables
Other Financial Liabilities
Total Financial Liability

Particulars
31.03.2022

Financial Assets:

Other Financial Assets
Total Financial Assets

Financial Liability:
Borrowings

        Equity instrument
Trade Receivables

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalent

Particulars
31.03.2023

Financial Assets:
Investments
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C) Fair value of financial assets and liabilities measured at amortised cost

Level Carrying Value Fair Value
Financial Assets

-                               -                             
Trade receivables 3 4,407.82                       4,407.82                     
Loans 3 -                               -                             
Cash and cash equivalen 3 1,022.01                       1,022.01                     
 Other Bank Balances 3 -                               -                             
Other Financial Assets 3 107.39                          107.39                        
Financial Liabilites -                             
Borrowings 3 1,206.34                       1,206.34                     
Trade payables 3 790.76                          790.76                        
Other-Financial Liabilities 3 31.00                            31.00                          

Level Carrying Value Fair Value
Financial Assets

-                               -                             
Trade receivables 3 2,309.99                       2,309.99                     
Loans 3 58.85                            58.85                          
Cash and cash equivalen 3 1.85                              1.85                            
 Other Bank Balances 3 -                               -                             
Other Financial Assets 3 93.28                            93.28                          
Financial Liabilites
Borrowings 3 955.05                          955.05                        
Trade payables 3 288.68                          288.68                        
Other-Financial Liabilities 3 48.80                            48.80                          

Investments

Particulars
As at 31 March 2023

Particulars
As at 31 March 2022

Investments
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